A Azadit,
Amrit Mahotsav
W23 INDIA

ClIEERe R R
ANNUAL REPORT

2022-23

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
(A Government of India Undertaking)



folcoIp disc
Board of Directors

sfadl gar
Ms. Shubhra

JegeT
Chairperson

faepT SMgaT (gerhRe) — JAfTRET T9R
Development Commissioner
(Handlooms) - Additional Charge

st dar 99 RIS ot Id==rer ArEd
Ms. Rita Prem Hemrajani Shri Rabindranath Mohanty
g9-g Qe WHN Feerd

Gg\vernmerr\it Director
SuNfIE (AMfdd fa wm)
Dy. Secretary (IFW)

Managing Director




407 qifte yferdeq 2022-2023
40™ Annual Report 2022-2023

YAA

A

aefaf
NHDC

I gdhedl faer fAm fafies

(VRA ARBR BT SUHH)

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
(A Government of India Undertaking)



SN QTSI SerapReT foreptel forrat feTfarc s |

fasa =

&g Ud D e 4
DIANS AT 6
ATATd] (409T) aTfes ARV |91 B o 8
3reeT BT AT 12
IRENCIRCINESIC 14
el @ RUE &1 geri 32
TP JAFAIRIT BT YA 46
AR o Wetd o Ruie 78
ol qRieTd o Rare 90
HUN AMRTIH, 2013 BT URT 143(6) d A ART & 152
= Ud HeTeldl WRigdh &l fewfor

affe aa

Hgyul ot Hifcr 156
g 162
o™ Td BT BT fqaror 164
qhal garg faavor 166
ol R fewfoRt 168
gl aRads W fqavor 220
SR e faaRor 222

2 e 4 07 q7f¥es ufoaes 2022-2023



Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

CONTENTS

Mission & Corporate Objectives

Corporate Information

Notice for Fortieth Annual General Meeting
Chairman's Speech

Director's Report

Annexure to Director's Report

Corporate Governance Certificate
Secretarial Auditor's Report

Statutory Auditor's Report

Comment of The Comptroller & Auditor General of
India under section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

Annual Accounts

Significant Accounting Policies
Balance Sheet

Statement of Profit & Loss
Cash Flow Statement

Notes on Accounts

Statement of Change in Equity

Grants Related Information

40™ Annual Report 2022-2023 1

© N

13
15
33
47
79
91
153

157
163
165
167
169
221
223



TIHIET BT I TaH f[AprT & o g e & ®U # U+ WA Iy HIAT |
Qe Sevy

1. 3MYfd @ & I8k JdET (Awls o HAoe) YOMTell §RT 3Fel UIaRT &l dedl Al oY fdb
G, T T AR 37 SUSTES PRIBR U TN &HdT Pl G T |

2. YA FAEAI B T SUART §RT U BRI FATe Bl SIIYel q91g T |

3. o™ sRIEAT &1 Farad 39 ISR BT B Arormeil /Sarel don fauors aredi enfe fawy #
gABRI B TSR IgM H Ferar A |

4. BUGE &8F & QB 2 HIFHH & ART fharae & o o WReR @ Af¥ai, For qen sem
MM BT BADBRET AT TP Ug el BT AIH 9 I8+ |

5. R qA1 WM & AGH I BB & IREE H Jhg DRAT AAT ITDI SiifddbIgia 3 Wl &
GATHRI DI FIARET BT |

4 . 407 91 ufded 2022—2023



National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. M

Mission & Corporate Objectives

MISSION

To serve as a National Agency for the promotion and development of the Handloom sector.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE

1.  To enhance its competitive edge in providing quality raw material i.e. yarn, dyes & chemicals
through improved supply chain management.

2.  To maintain viability of operations through effective utilization of available resources.

3. To take up the development programmes so as to contribute to increasing the awareness of
schemes/products and marketing avenues etc.

4. To continue to act as a channel for routing Central Government funds, loans & grants to
handloom agencies to aid in speedy implementation of programmes for development of the
sector.

5.  To ensure increasing contribution from personnel through training/counselling and to ensure
career progression opportunities.
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

NOTICE for 40" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice (Shorter Notice) is hereby given that the 40" Annual General Meeting of the National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited will be held on Friday, the 22" December, 2023 at 5:00 pm through
Video Conferencing mode to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business

1.  To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2023 together with the Report of the Directors, C&AG comments, Statutory Auditor’s Report
and Secretarial Auditor’s Report thereon for the year financial year 2022-23.

2. To declare dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23.

By order of the Board of Directors

i Digitally sigreed by
Jitendra e

Vajesing  pumha
3 Ciade: HIL1LID
Purohit 190048 -5

(Jitendra V Purohit)
DGM (F&A)/CFO
Place : Greater Noida
Date : 22" December, 2023

Notes:-

a) Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) in continuation to its Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and
General Circular No. 02/2022 dated 05.05.2022 and General Circular No. 02/2022 dated 28.12.2022
vide File no. Policy 17/57/2021-CL-MCA dated 25th September, 2023 (collectively referred to as
“‘MCA Circulars”) has permitted convening the AGM through VC or OAVM, without the physical
presence of the members at a common venue.

b) The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. The participation
in the meeting through VC can be done through clicking on the below Google meet link and joining
the meeting. Since the AGM is through VC mode, no route map is given.

https://meet.google.com/faw-kxyg-oqo

c) The Facility to join the meeting shall be opened 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the AGM
and shall be kept open throughout the proceedings of the AGM. Members will be able to attend
the AGM through the aforementioned Google meet link and the same is also being shared on their
registered email ids.

d) Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Since this AGM is being held through VC mode, pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance
of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the
members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed hereto.
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

e) The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC mode will be counted for the purpose
of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

f) Corporation has recorded a profit of Rs. 5.21 Cr. in FY 2022-23, hence a dividend of Rs. 156.45 Lakh
has been recommended by the Board of Directors for the financial year 2022-23.

g) Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a Government Company
are appointed/re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India. Members in
their general body meeting held on 10.04.2002, authorized the Board of Directors to approve the
remuneration of Statutory Auditors in future.

h)  As per the AOA of NHDC, Provisions of Companies Act, 2013- exemption to section 196 (4), (5),
exemption to Government Cos. from certain provisions of schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013,
appointment of the Directors of the Corporation is done by Hon’ble President of India.

i) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their Shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of contracts and arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other
documents referred to in the Notice, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days during business hours and at the time of AGM of the
Company at the venue of the Meeting.

40™ Annual Report 2022-2023 e | ]
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the 40" Annual General Meeting of your Corporation and to
present the Auditor’s & Director’s Report for the Financial year 2022-23 along with the Audited Annual Accounts.
With your kind permission, | would like to take them as read. Corporation has significantly revived from the
difficult phase of the Covid-19 pandemic which has adversely impacted the economy, our society and human
life in all aspects at large.

Past year Review

Financial Year 2022-23 was the first year post COVID-19 disruptions with a stable business environment. Your
Corporation has recorded a turnover of Rs. 1169.48 crore during the F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to Rs 798.56
crore during FY 2021-22 registering an increase of 46%. Corporation has earned a net profit after tax (PAT) of
Rs. 5.21 crore in the FY 2022-23. Consequently the net worth of the corporation has increased from Rs. 76.76
crore as on 31st March, 2022 to Rs. 81.63 crore as on 31st March, 2023. Corporation is the nodal agency
for implementation of the Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) of the Ministry of Textiles, Govt of India. The
Corporation is channelizing its resources to align with the Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) and is in the
process of reducing its losses.

In the FY 2022-23, the Corporation has enhanced its reach to the far-flung areas especially in North-east. As on
31t March, 2023, the Corporation has been able to reach out to approx. 5.31 Lacs handloom weavers.

Your Corporation is debt free Corporation and the treasury functions and the entire working capital is met out
from its internal resources and there is no burden of interest cost on the Corporation.

Future Scenario

The Corporation is a wholly owned Government Company under the ambit of Ministry of Textiles. As per the
directions of the Ministry, the Corporation is focusing on product developments and possibilities of marketing.
Further, Corporation is exploring other avenues to increase its scope of business including diversifying its
business and venture in sale of handloom products so as to ensure maximum benefits to the weaving community.
We look forward to your co-operation in this regard.

Corporate Governance

Your Corporation believes that good Corporate Governance practices in the long term leads to creation of
Wealth to all the stakeholders. A report on Corporate Governance Practices, being followed by the Corporation
and Management Discussion and Analysis Report are placed before you as Annexure to the Director’s Report.

Acknowledgement

Any accomplishment requires human contribution and the growth of NHDC has no different story. I, on behalf
of the Board place on record appreciation for hard work of our committed and competent employees, whose
sincere and continuous efforts have yielded results. | am grateful to the members of the Board, shareholders,
Ministry of Textiles, other government departments, C&AG and the Auditors for their continuous guidance and
support. | also express sincere gratitude to various bankers, user agencies, spinning mills, manufacturers of
dyes & chemicals and business associates, who have reposed confidence in your corporation.

| look forward to your continued support for corporation’s growth in the future.
Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan

Chairperson
DIN: 03483417
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 40" (Fortieth) Annual Report on the working of the
Corporation together with the audited accounts for the financial year 2022-23.

1.  FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rs. in Crore)

2022-23 2021-22
Sales Turnover 1169.48 798.56
Profit after tax 5.21 -1.57
Appropriations:
Dividend* - -
Corporate tax on dividend - -
Reserve for Developmental Activities - =
Transfer to Post-Retirement Medical Corpus 0.50 -
Depreciation on asset not having remaining useful life - -
as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013
Free reserve & surplus® 61.93 57.21
Total reserve 62.63 57.76

*Corporation has earned a profit of Rs. 5.21 Crore for the FY 2022-23. The Board of Directors of your
company, have decided to transfer Rs. 50 Lakh to Post-Retirement Medical Corpus for the year under
review. Further, dividend of Rs. 156.45 Lakh has been recommended by the Board of Directors.

1. COMPANY PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

A detailed analysis and insight into the financial performance and operations of your Company for the year
under review and future outlook, is appearing in Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms part
of the Annual Report.

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE CORPORATION:

Financial Year 2022-23 was the first year post COVID-19 disruptions with a stable business environment.
This financial year witnessed a significant revival of the economy enabling the Corporation to operate
without any restrictions during the year. Corporation recorded a turnover of Rs. 1169.48 crore during the
F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to Rs 798.56 crore during FY 2021-22 registering an increase of 46%. A profit
before extraordinary items and tax amounting to Rs. 6.51 Crore has been recorded for the F.Y. 2022-23
as compared to a loss of Rs. 2.64 crore in the FY 2021-22. Corporation earned a net profit after tax (PAT)
of Rs. 5.21 crore in the FY 2022-23 in comparison to a loss of Rs. 1.57 crore in the FY 2021-22. The net
worth of the corporation has increased from Rs. 76.76 crore as on 31t March, 2022 to Rs. 81.63 crore as
on 31t March, 2023.

40% Annual Report 2022-2023 T 1O
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The corporation remains debt free during the FY 2022-23 and managed its entire working capital
requirements from its internal resources.

The Government of India is implementing the ‘Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) w.e.f.25" October,
2021, through our corporation, facilitating the uninterrupted and easy availability of yarn at reasonable
prices so as to maintain the economic viability of the weaving community. Cotton hank yarn is the major
consumed variety in the handloom sector. Other varieties of yarn have also been provided based on the
demand and preferences received through market feedback by the handloom weavers.

Depots are also set up through handloom agencies for ensuring easy and uninterrupted supplies. Uptill 31t
March, 2023, the number of operational depots is 511 nos. (511 nos. as on 31t March, 2022).

To mitigate the cost disadvantage of Handloom sector, the Government of India has allowed 15% price
subsidy on Cotton hank, domestic Silk, Woolen, Linen, Blended yarn of natural fibres to be distributed in
the handloom sector under RMSS w.e.f. 25" Oct, 2021. The subsidy shall be available on reimbursement
basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) mode. Corporation is supplying the yarn to the handloom
weavers under the 15% Price Subsidy component of the scheme.

The yarn supplies during the year 2022-23 were 307.60 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 1103.75 Crore which include
304.72 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 1090.65 Crore under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme as
compared to supplies of 245.11 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 740.44 Crore which include 235.81 Lakh kg. valuing
Rs. 731.47 Crore during the last financial year 2021-22. The yarn supplies under the 15% Price Subsidy
Component of Raw Material Supply Scheme (included in the yarn supplies mentioned above) during the
year 2022-23 were 125.41 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 766.98 Crore Lakh as compared to 98.60 Lakh kg. valuing
Rs. 479.76 Crore during the last financial year 2021-22.

Corporation is arranging quality dyes for the benefit of handloom weavers and the supplies during the
financial year 2022-23 were 41.91 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 65.73 Crore as compared to supplies of 38.50 Lakh
kg. valuing Rs. 58.12 Crore during the last financial year 2021-22.

Corporation is negotiating the yarn rates with the suppliers for purchase of bulk quantities to obtain bulk
quantity discounts with a view to provide the yarn to Handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates
are placed on corporation’s website as well, on monthly basis for access by the weaver agencies, resulting
in better transparency.

The debtors recovered (out of outstanding as on 31st March, 2022) during the FY 2022-23 as % age of
debtors outstanding as on 31t March, 2022 is 19.46% (Previous year — 12.34%).

Update on Lucknow matter

It had been reported in FY 2018-19, that purchase/sales invoices amounting to Rs.190.82 Crore pertaining
to YSS were cancelled in Lucknow Office in FY 2018-19 and the Corporation had referred the matter to
Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC). In this regard, CBI issued a
communication as per which, “prima facie, it appears that there is no financial loss to NHDC incurred on
account of cancellation of the questioned sale, except the payment of GST on the cancelled sale done by
the supplier mills. In view of the above, it is advised to conduct a thorough vigilance probe in the matter
to ascertain the culpability of the concerned officials as well as to conduct the forensic audit, if required in
order to ascertain the quantum of unlawful loss caused, if any to the Government Exchequer and dispose
of the matter accordingly. However, NHDC may revert back to CBI once culpability of officials is ascertained
and the loss is established.”
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As per CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were conducted by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter was presented by
the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the above-mentioned CBI letter, the Forensic Audit Report and
the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this regard.

CBI has sought prior permission u/s 17A of the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988 & fresh complaint for
further enquiry / investigation again the concerned officials, Corporation has replied giving permission
along with a fresh complaint to CBI. As per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount outstanding from
the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwards has been
initiated. Transaction audit is under process. There being approximately 7000 entries need to be checked/
verified hence it will take time to complete the transactions audit. Upon completion, report shall be placed
before the Board for further necessary instruction.

DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES AND MARKETING SUPPORT:

Corporation has provided marketing support to the handloom weavers through organization of exclusive
exhibitions, wherein, they can sell their products directly to the consumers at better price. In this regard 21
nos. ‘SILKFAB’ exhibitions (Previous year - 03 nos.) were organized. 15 nos. ‘Exclusive Handloom Expo/
Misc. Expos (Previous year — 04 nos.) . The total sale in the Exhibitions during the year was Rs. 17.46
Crore (Previous year - Rs. 4.41 Crore).

3. COMPUTERISATION:

Under the umbrella of Digital India Campaign, the Corporation has taken various digital initiatives viz.
implementation of online ERP, eDhaga Mobile App, Online Direct Benefit Transfer for weavers as per
Government guidelines. Using digital technologies, which includes Cloud computing, Virtual meetings,
Virtual exhibitions and Mobile applications, NHDC is easily reachable to weaver community. The objective
of digitization is to minimize time for any services/information required by users.

Further, NHDC is continuously working to improve IT services through improved online infrastructure and
by increasing internet connectivity throughout NHDC offices

4. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your corporation firmly believes and accords highest importance to ethical business conduct, transparency,
accountability and equity in all facets of its operations, which leads to creation of wealth for its stakeholders.
Report on ‘Corporate Governance Practices’ being followed by the corporation and ‘Management
Discussion and Analysis Report’ are annexed herewith as Annexure A & B respectively.

The Public Enterprises Survey data for the year 2022-23 was submitted to the department of Public
Enterprises on 29" November, 2022 (provisional figures) and the Annual Report of the corporation for the
year 2021-22 was placed on the website of the corporation www.nhdc.org.in immediately upon adoption by
shareholders in Annual General Meeting. Further, the quarterly progress reports on Corporate Governance
for all the quarters during the year 2022-23 have been submitted to Department of Public Enterprises.

The annual score (Based on the average of quarterly reports) in the annual evaluation report on Corporate
Governance submitted to the Department of Public Enterprises for the year 2022-23 comes to 91.61% i.e.
‘Excellent’.
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5. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Human resource planning (HRP) is the continuous process of systematic planning to achieve optimum use
of an organization’s most valuable asset—quality employees. Human resources planning ensures the best
fit between employees and jobs while avoiding manpower shortages or surpluses. NHDC has been laying
a lot of emphasis on development of Human Resource and in this context, it has been extending support
for up-gradation of the skill through various training programmes/workshops in collaboration with leading
Institutes.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2023 stands at 116 (Previous year 126)
which include 11 (9.48%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 06 (5.17%) employees
belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 19 (16.38%) employees belonging to Other Backward
Classes (OBC) category and 03 (2.59) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities (PWD) category.

The turnover per employees is Rs.10.08 Crore (Previous year 6.34 crore) and the Profit/(Loss) after Tax
(PAT) per employee is Rs. 4.49 Lakhs (previous year -1.24 Lakhs).

The Industrial relations have been observed cordial and peaceful during the year under review.
6. PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI:

Corporation is committed to the progressive use of Hindi in its day to day working. Hindi Diwas & Hindi
Pakhwada along with regular Hindi Karyashala was organized to promote the use of Hindi amongst the
employees.

7. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Directors

During the F.Y. 2022-23, Corporation had an optimum combination of Board of Directors. Board of Directors
of the Corporation consisted of 5 members, of whom, two are the nominee of the government of India
(including Chairman), one is the Managing Director and 02 numbers of Non-Official Independent Directors.
However, during the year, tenure of Sh. Anil Sood, Independent Director was completed while Smt. Yogita
Singh, Independent Director, resigned from the directorship due to some other occupancies. The Directors
on the Board are appointed by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of the Articles of Association
of the corporation. Corporation has communicated the requirement of Independent Directors on the Board
to the administrative ministry.

During the year under review, Government of India, Ministry of Textiles accorded its approval to the
following:

. Ms. Shubhra, Development Commissioner (Handloom)-Additional Charge the Charge of Ex-Officio
Chairperson of the Corporation w.e.f. 07"" December, 2022 in place of Sh. Sanjay Rastogi, Chairman-
NHDC. She served as Chairperson-NHDC till 28.04.2023.

. Shri Rabindranath Mohanty, Government Director on the Board of NHDC Ltd. has retired from the
government services w.e.f. 30" April, 2023 on attaining the age of superannuation. Consequently he
has vacated the office of Government Director on the Board of NHDC.

. Ms. Amrit Raj, Development Commissioner (Handloom)-Additional Charge has assumed the
Charge of Chairperson of the Corporation w.e.f. 28.04.2023 pursuant to an order of the Office of DC
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(Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India bearing no. 10(4)/93-DCH/NHDC dated 05.06.2023.

. Shri Dhirendra Kumar, Director-IFW, has been appointed as Government Director on the Board
of NHDC pursuant to an order of the Office of DC (Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India
bearing no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/Vol.l dated 16.06.2023

The Non-Official Independent Directors of the Corporation confirmed that they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 along with declaration of compliance of Rules
6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 with respect
to his registration on the data bank of Independent Directors maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate
Affairs. The Independent Director has also confirmed that they have complied with the ‘Code of Conduct’
of the Company.

Brief resume, nature of expertise, details of directorship held in other companies of the above Directors
along with their shareholding in the Company as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2 is provided in the
Report on Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report.

The Board of the corporation met 05 times during the year 2022-23 (22" June, 2022, 29" June, 2022, 7%
Oct, 2022, 12 Dec, 2022 and 16" Mar, 2023) and all the information required in accordance with DPE
guidelines was placed before the Board.

8. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Corporation has a functional Audit Committee of the Board in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and DPE guidelines. Details regarding the composition of the Committee, terms of
reference, meetings during the year are provided in the Report of Corporate Governance section of the
Annual Report.

9. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to. In order to make the
internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check points are
also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the approval of the Board,
for FY 2022-23, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside independent Chartered
Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the Audit Committee
and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for continuous improvement.

10. VIGILANCE:

The Vigilance Department of the NHDC is headed by MD, NHDC during F.Y.2022 to 2023. The Vigilance
Department follows the guidelines issued by the Central Vigilance Commission from time to time.
Corporation is adopting preventive vigilance.

Vigilance week is observed every year to educate the employees about safe business practices in their day
to day working. During the year, ‘Vigilance Awareness Week’ with the theme “Corruption free India for a
developed Nation” (3TSCTIR HeFd HRA-TaAd HRA)” was observed from 31st October to 6th November
2022. The week was started with taking the pledge (vigilance), by the employees, administered by the
Vigilance Officer of the Corporation. During the week, essay writing competition and slogan competition on
topics relating the vigilance were conducted, wherein, various employees participated. During Vigilance
Awareness Week-2022, Two workshop/Sensitization program conducted and both Workshop organized at
Head Office Greater Noida physical mode and broad casted through VC link to entire NHDC Office.
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1. Workshop On date: 31/10/2022 On Topic : Preventive Vigilance and on Theme “ Corruption free India
for a developed Nation” By guest Shri Mukesh Chaturvedi (Retired Director - Department of Personal
& Training )

2. Workshop On date: 04/11/2022 On Topic : “Preventive Vigilance in Public Procurement, Procurement
through GEM ,its limitations vis. A vis. Conventional practices of procurement. By guest Sh. Mudit
Anand (TE ,Central Vigilance Commission, New Delhi) Vigilance week was observed at Registered
Office as well as at all Regional Offices of the Corporation.

Vide letter no.C-13011/34/2017 -Vig, dated 10.02.2022 from MoT Vigilance, a conclusive report was
desired on the matter of Devbrat Case and reply was submitted to CVO-MOT vide letter No. NHDC/
Vig./FN28/22/1009 dated.17.11.2022.

Preventive vigilance activity completed for regional office Guwahati during 20.07.2022 to 22.07.2022.
11. REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S & C&AG’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Statutory Auditor’s is placed in the Annual Report. The reply to the comments of the
Statutory Auditor Report is placed as Annexure C to this Report. Further, for FY 2022-23, copy of
comments received from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under section 143 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed.

12. REPLY TO SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Secretarial Auditor’s u/s 201(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed in the Annual
Report. The reply to the comments of the Secretarial Auditor’s report is placed as Annexure D to this
Report.

13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Corporation is not carrying on any manufacturing activity. Accordingly, the issue pertaining to Technology
absorption does not apply to corporation.

14. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange, as it is not carrying on any import/ export activity.
15. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange. Further, the surplus funds, if any, are invested in short term
deposits with the bank, with schedule commercial banks. Thus, there is no financial risk.

16. INFORMATION UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

No case of Sexual Harassment at work place was reported in the last financial year. The company has

an Internal Complaint Committee where women employees can register their complaints against sexual
harassment.
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17. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The Company follows Government instruction issued in pursuance of Right to Information Act, 2005, and
has designated Public Information Officer and Appellate Authority under the Act. All relevant information
has been hosted on the Company’s website also.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As aresponsible corporate citizen, your Company is committed to undertake socially useful programmes for
welfare and sustainable development of the community with its major focus on the community of handloom
weavers. The Company has in place the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of Directors in
terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The composition and terms
of reference of the CSR Committee are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part
of the Annual Report. Board of Directors noted that for Financial Year 2022-23, the Corporation doesn’t
fall under the criteria of Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, which mandates thresholds limits for
Companies to do CSR activities in a particular financial year. However, Corporation has earned a net profit
of Rs. 5.20 Crore in FY 2022-23 and voluntarily considering to undertake CSR activity.

19. In accordance with the provisions of Section 92(3) & Section 134(3)(a), the annual return for FY
2022-23 shall be available on the website of the Corporation i.e. www.nhdc.org.in once adopted
in Annual General Meeting.

20. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In view of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that: -

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts of FY 2022-23, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii)  suchaccounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31t March, 2023 and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period;

(iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis and

(v)  proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that no disclosure is required in respect of the following matters, as there were no
transactions/ events in relation thereto, during the year under review:

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i)  Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

40" Annual Report 2022-2023 I 2/



A2 A SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

(i) DTN D AT A DT @ TBd BIAT D BB DI AIR IR HRAT (e 3fdacT IR |fzd) |
(v) THERIE 99 & SR BUAl B WR Yol § P gRac T8l gaiT |
(v) e 99 & SR SuAl A A RIS (RSTd) @t ®Ig IR gxdiaRa gl @l g |

(vi) T 7T UHRIR] TR ERITER &_ & foTg Nl &l e dRdATs o UHeIR] fSfed SIEie &1 SudnT
PR B oIy AMSS! TS SIRT B BT R BT 7 |

(vii) ORI 99 2022—23 @ FAIMG & 915 3R 39 RUIE & ING Td D3 W Fgayvl deald / Ufcraga]
TE B TS 7, S BuAl DI A< Reafdy &1 gfad st (39 a1t Ruic # aurjfad a1 eisar) |

(vii) I A1 RTATET AT SR §RT PIs Heaqvl IT TaeId MM UIRT el b MY ST 9=
H “ATe] PRIGR” 3R BT & HIAl T BT JHIAT B © |

(ix) ®uN B U o< faxol & ded # orfaRe o< fa=vr o vata <raRen g1 a9 & SRM g9a
Y foparags & faRiy araar st o &) 2

x) dfe I @ B BIfeST AT WE—EH BU 8l 2, FAlY Bifes T /Hed Hul | Uay [Fawrd &
TRsifA® ar] 8 2 |

i) Tfh I B DI BfeST /AEIS HUAI Al 7, SHCIY GRll & FHH & IR H Uae™ dF] -Tel
BT 2 |

(xii) foT ¥ 2018—19 ¥ ASTAVH & HIATGIT § AT B BISHR, AT TIETHI gRT Sd! RS H
frdl R &1 g B R 98 A S o, e Rufy s SfeaRaa ord Rufy & &) € 2

(xiii) TTH BT B ARAFTTH, 2013 B GRT 148 B IT—RT (1) B Ted dg WHR gRI (Afde arra Rare
@ IRETVT BT MITARAT 8l 2 |

(xiv) T 9 I k0T A1 TRE FE & |

(xv) M o1 ®IE A& urct o< el fhar 2

(xvi) foxfra faron &k g9 RUIE o dRg & dg B weayel aRads iR ufdegar =8 2|
(xvii) A & AT HFRIGR @1 Reify # oI gerra 78 g 2|

(xviii) PIIRT BRI AT, YR TRBR & &AIH 5 T, 2015 DI JGAAT THH.A /2 /2014—HTAY B TRY
HUT IAFTIA, 2013 BT TRT 134(3)(E) TAT (A) & T&T FIA B UHCIH F AIBRI HUAT BT BT
CUR

22. IfrEdipfa:

grs, e &1 Al 3R SRl & R® AT & (oY a8 4376, [AHrT Jgeh (BAHIET) BRI, R
IRER R Bg TAT IR IRERI & T AATAAT AR PR gRT ST Tt iR ARTeeH & forg R 2 |

28 S /07 16 yfyEeT 2022-2023



1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

(iii)  Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme of
the Company.

(iv) There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.
(v)  The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve during the year under review.

(vij  The Corporation has requested to issue ID password to use MOU digital dashboard for further
necessary action for signing MOU.

(vij  No material changes/commitments have occurred (except as reported in this annual report) after
the end of the financial year 2022-23 and till the date of this report which would affect the financial
position of your Company.

(vii) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact
the ‘going concern status’ and Company’s operations in future.

(ix)  Your Company has in place, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements. During the year, special care is being taken in its effective implementation.

(x)  Corporation has no Holding or Subsidiary Company hence remuneration to Managing Director from
Holding/Subsidiary Company is not applicable.

(xi) Corporation has no Holding/subsidiary Company hence provisions regarding consolidation of
accounts are not applicable.

(xii) No frauds were reported by the Auditors in their report, except for the irregularities in implementation
of YSS in FY 2018-19, status of which has been provided in the state of affairs mentioned above.

(xiii) Corporation is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xiv) Corporation has not given any loans or Guarantee.
(xv) Corporation has not undertaken any Related party Transaction.

(xvi) No material changes and commitments between the date of financial statements and the date of this
report.

(xvii) There is no change in going concern status of the corporation.

(xviii) Vide notification F.N0.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05th June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India, has exempted Government companies from disclosure of information under section 134(3)
(e) and (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.

22. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Board is thankful to the Ministry of Textiles, Office of Development Commissioner for Handlooms,
Government of India and other Ministries and departments in Central and State governments for their
support and guidance given to the corporation in carrying out its activities and operations.
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Your Directors are grateful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Members of Audit & CSR
Committees, Board, Auditors and Bankers for their help, cooperation and guidance. Your Board
expresses sincere gratitude to the various user agencies/ other concerned agencies for their support and
confidence reposed in the organization and looks forward to mutually rewarding relationship in future.

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation received from all the
Spinning Mills and Manufacturers of dyes & chemicals and fabrics directly as also through their organized
set-ups. Your Board also wishes to record its deep gratitude to all the members of NHDC family for their
enthusiasm, dedicated work and cooperation and look for their continuous involvement.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan

Chairperson
DIN: 03483417

Date: 22 December, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(@@ COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATEGOVERNANCE:

NHDC'’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages ethical business conduct and attainment of
highest level of transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of operations and all its interactions
with its stakeholders including shareholders, employees, bankers, auditors and the Government. The
corporation constantly endeavors to achieve the highest levels of standards of corporate governance
in order to enhance the long-term stakeholders’ value and maintain good standards of Corporate
Governance. Corporation has well established, transparent and fair administrative set up to provide
for professionalism and accountability.

(b) BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the F.Y. 2022-23, till 17th October, 2022 the Board of Directors consisted of 5 members, of whom,
two are the nominee of the government of India (including Chairman) and one is the Managing Director and
02 are Non-Official Independent Director. However due to completion of tenure of Sh. Anil Sood on 17th
October. 2022 and subsequently resignation of Smt. Yogita Singh from the directorship of the Company,
number of directors on the Board at the end of the Financial Year remain 3 (Three). The Directors on the
Board are appointed by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the
corporation. Corporation has requested the administrative ministry to appoint independent directors on the
Board.

Constitution of Board of Directors and the related information during the F.Y. 2022-23, is as follows:

Name & category of the Director No. of Board | Attendance | No. of outside
meetings with in last Directorships
attendance AGM as on
31.03.2023

Government Director(s):

a) Shri Sanjay Rastogi, Chairperson-NHDC/ 2/3 No Nil
DC(Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 07722405
(till 28.11.2022)

b) Ms. Shubhra*, Chairperson-NHDC/ 2/2 Yes NIL
DC(Handlooms)- Additional Charge, Ministry of
Textiles
DIN No. 10041823
(From 07.12.2022 to 28.04.2023)

¢) Shri Rabindranath Mohanty**, Dy. 5/5 Yes NIL
Secretary,Integrated Finance Wing, Ministry of
Textiles
DIN No. 09508736
(till 30.04.2023)
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Managing Director:

d) Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani, 5/5 Yes NIL
DIN No. 09478824
(From 18" January, 2022)

Non-Official Independent Director:

a) Shri Anil Kumar Sood 3/3 No 01
Non-official Independent Director,
DIN No. 01376251
(till 17.10.2022)

b) Smt. Yogita Singh 3/3 No N/A
Non-official Independent Director,
DIN No. 07559311
(till 11.11.2022)

The Board of the corporation met 05 times during the year 2022-23 (22™ June, 2022, 29" June, 2022, 07"
October, 2022, 12" December, 2022 & 16th March, 2023) and all the information required in accordance
with DPE guidelines was placed before the Board.

*Mrs. Amrit Raj, DC Handlooms (Additional Charge), has joined as Chairperson of the Corporation w.e.f.
28.04.2023 in place of Ms. Shubhra. Mrs. Amrit Raj - (52 years) is an IPoS of 1994 batch. She has a Law
Degree along with a Master in Social Work from Delhi University. Prior to this, she served as GM — Postal
Directorate in Department of Posts, Ministry of Communication & IT. She is also serving as Government
Director on the Board of Directors of Central Cottage Industries Corporation of India Ltd. (CCIC).

**Shri Dhirendra Kumar, Director-IFW, has been appointed as Government Director on the Board of the
Corporation w.e.f. 16.06.2023 in place of Shri Rabindranath Mohanty.

Brief resume of Directors onthe Board (as on March, 31, 2023):

i) Ms. Shubhra (57 Years) is an ITS of 1989 batch. She has, as a Trade Advisor, served in Department
of Agriculture & Farmers Welfae, Ministry of Agriculture. Since 2021 she is serving in Ministry of
Textiles. She had joined as Development Commissioner for Handlooms (Additional Charge) in Ministry
of Textiles, Government of India and as ex-officio Chairman in National Handloom Development
Corporation Ltd., w.e.f. 07" Dec., 2012 and served till 28" April, 2023.

ii)  Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani (57 Years) is an IRPS officer of 1990 batch. She has been associated
with Indian Railways for more than three decades and has held various key positions in HR &
administration in different zones of railways viz Northern Eastern Railway, Western Railway, Central
Railway and was HR Head for second largest division in Indian Railways (approx. 35000 employees).
She has vast experience of field offices, policy programmes in Headquarters, IT and labour-intensive
workshop. As Director (Admin) in Films Division, she conducted two international film festivals &
undertook infrastructure upgradation including setting up of National Museum of Indian Cinema.
Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani joined as MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 18" January, 2022.

iii)  Shri Rabindranath Mohanty (60 years) was a Deputy Secretary, IFW, Ministry of Textile, Government
of India, He was appointed as a Government Director on the Board of NHDC Ltd. w.e.f. 23 December,
2021 and served till 30.04.203.
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c. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, the meetings of Audit
Committee were held during the year under review. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, as
proposed in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs were noted by the Audit Committee
in its 23 meeting held on 08™ Dec., 2010. Further the Board in its 157" meeting held on 26" March, 2019
revised the terms of reference of the Audit Committee in line with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and DPE guidelines.

The composition of Audit Committee and the related information is placed herein below:

Name/ category Position in Audit No. of meetings
Committee with attendance
during the year

Shri Anil Kumar Sood Chairman 2/2

Non official Independent Director
(till 17.10.2022)

Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani Member 4/4
Managing Director
Smt. Yogita Singh Member 2/2

Non official Independent Director
(till 11.11.2022)

Shri Rabindranath Mohanty Member 2/2
Nominee Director

Tenure of Shri Anil Kumar Sood as an Independent Director on the Board was completed on 17.10.2022.

** Smt. Yogita Singh has resigned form the Directorship of the Company w.e.f. 11.11.2022 due to some
preoccupancy.

The Audit Committee met 4 times during the year 2022-23 (22™ June, 2022, 07" October, 2022, 12"
December, 2022 and 16™ March, 2023), all the members were present except as explained in the para
above.

d. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Vide notification no.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05" June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, has exempted Government Companies from provisions of sub-sections (2), (3) and (4) of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Remuneration Committee, except with regard to appointment
of senior management and other employees.

The corporation has earned a profit of Rs. 5.21 Crore, hence it can manage to pay the Performance
Related Payment (PRP) to its employees. Also, the number of employees in the corporation is also small
(i.e., 116 as on 31st March, 2023).

In view of above, no need has been felt to have a separate remuneration committee and the other matters
relating to remuneration, if any, are placed directly to the Board of Directors.
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e. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

CSR Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted in accordance with the requirements
of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines. The terms of reference of the CSR
Committee, inter-alia, include formulation of CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company covered under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013; recommending to the Board, the CSR
Policy & amount of expenditure on CSR activities; and to monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from
time to time. For Financial Year 2022-23, the Corporation doesn’t fall under the criteria of section 135 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, which mandates thresholds limits for Companies to do CSR activities in a
particular financial year. No CSR activity was conducted in financial year FY 2022-23. The composition of
CSR Committee and attendance of the Directors at the said meetings was as follows:

Name/ category Position in CSR Committee
Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani Chairperson
Managing Director

Shri Rabindranath Mohanty Member
Government Director

Shri Anil Kumar Sood Member

Non official Independent Director

(till 17.10.2022)

f. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

The last 03 Annual General Meeting (AGMs) was held as under:

AGM Date & time of AGM Venue of the AGM

2021-22 12 December, 2022 03.30 pm Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi
2020-21 30" December, 2021 04.45 pm. Through video conferencing mode
2019-20 30" June, 2021, 3.30 pm Through Video Conferencing mode

2019-20 31st December, 2020-11.30 am (Adjourned by the | Through Video Conferencing mode
shareholders because of non-receipt of Statutory
Auditors Report on Annual Accounts of FY 2019-20
and C&AG report thereon)

g. DISCLOSURES:

(i) Details of remuneration paid to the Functional Director: Salary of Rs. 51.76 Lakhs and other benefit
Rs. 20.05 Lakhs is paid to Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani during the F.Y. 2022-23.

(i) During the year, Shri Anil Kumar Sood were paid sitting fees amounting to Rs. 40,000/- and Smt. Yogita
Singh were paid sitting fees amounting to Rs. 45000/- respectively for attending Board and Committee
meetings.

(iii)  During the year, there was no related party transaction

(iv)  During the year, no penalty/fine has been imposed by any authority.
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(v)  The corporation has a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board, which has been circulated
to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc. org.in of the
corporation. Further, it is affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

(vi)  The corporation is complying with all the requirements of the Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for CPSEs except the appointment of independent Directors, for which a request has been sent to
the Administrative Ministry for the needful. As regards, the Remuneration Committee, the same has
been explained above.

(viii The Presidential directives issued by the Government of India has been complied by the
corporation during the year and also during the last 3 years.

(viii) During the year, no expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts which are not for the
purposes of business.

(ix) During the year, no expenses which are of personal nature have been incurred for the Board of
Directors and top management.

(x)  Overhead expenses comprising of Personnel, Administrative and Trade Expenses have increased by
Rs. 4.07 Crore. Further, the Financial Expenses are nil, since corporation is a debt free corporation.

h. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up share capital of the corporation is held by the Government of India. The Annual report
including annual accounts of the corporation are sent to the Government of India and also placed on
the website www.nhdc.org.in of the corporation. The annual accounts are also filed with the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

i.  AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

The Statutory Auditor of the Company is appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Comments of the Secretarial Auditor and Statutory Auditor for FY 2022-23
have been duly replied by the Board of Directors and form annexure to the Board’s Report.

j.  TRAINING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The corporation furnishes a set of documents in a folder form to the directors on their joining the Board.
This includes important data about the functioning and performance of the corporation, Code of Business
Conduct & Ethics for the Board members, Corporate Governance Guidelines etc.

k. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The corporation has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board. The policy has been
circulated to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of the
corporation.

I CODE OF CONDUCT:

The corporation has laid down the Code of Conduct & Business Ethics for the Board members and senior
management of the corporation. A copy of the Code is displayed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of
the corporation. All the Board members and key officers have affirmed their compliance to the code. A
declaration to this effect is annexed to this report.

40" Annual Report 2022-2023 S 41



9 RUE # Aqvds & forg dfuike Ta-a Heeh g feenfrasn &1 smersii &1 faffaq $u 9 srure
frar ar 2 ok Renfde & sdu—vi # Sfeafead gemg & w0 wei &1 wmfie foar T 7 S
ERT MEIRT PIURT AT YTl Bl LT3Nl & FFUTel Haell AR /ATy Rare W Fafid ik J87a )
URINA® HATer 1 Woll Il & | Adgds & oy Siuive 2 yomell Sadl faenfacen &1 e@f & rgured
@ IR H YRR BT A F U Y-S Bl Ruie 7 Her w) fear T 2

o dsa &) 3k A

el /—
CiGUEHECE
e
SIS YT 03483417
fasia: 22 fadeRr, 2023
E: 9y faeefl

42 S /07 16 yfyaed 2022-2023



1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

m. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

This report duly complies with the requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs
and covers all the suggested items mentioned in the Annexure - VII of the Guidelines. The quarterly/
annual reports on the compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements prescribed by the DPE
are also sent to the Administrative Ministry regularly and timely. The certificate obtained from the Practicing
Company Secretary regarding compliance to the conditions of guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs has been annexed to the report.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan
Chairperson
DIN: 03483417
Date: 22 December, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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Declaration by the Managing Director regarding Compliance with the Code
of Conduct by the Board Members and Senior Management during the
Financial Year 2022-23.

I, Rita Prem Hemrajani, Managing Director, National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited, do hereby declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior
Management Team of the Corporation as on 315t March, 2023, have affirmed their compliance
to the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics of the Corporation during the FY 2022-23.

Sd/-
(Rita Prem Hemrajani)
Managing Director
DIN: 09478824
Dated: 15" September, 2023
Place: Greater Noida
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred as “Corporation”) for the year ended 31t March,
2023 as stipulated in the guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010
of Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Government of
India and annexure mentioned there under (hereinafter referred as “Guidelines”).

The compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the corporation for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned guidelines. It
is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify
that the Corporation has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned guidelines except as under:

1) Provisions regarding composition of Board, Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee due to non-appointment of adequate number of Independent Directors by the concerned
Ministry & risk management policy provisions for the period between 16" January 2023 to 371
March, 2023. The Management has informed that the Company being a wholly-owned Government
Company has requested its administrative ministry for making necessary appointment of Non-Official
Independent Director (NOD) on the Board of the Corporation.

2)  Provisions regarding compliance of Section 204(4) of the Companies Act 2013 relating to non-filling
of casual vacancy of appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (Company Secretary) for the period
from 25" January 2023 to 31t March 2023

We further report that:

1)  Withreference to our Corporate Governance Certificate of previous year and the matter of irregularities
in the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office, the Disciplinary Authority
found 3 (three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon, Manager (Comm), Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr.
Officer (Comm) and Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer (F&A) guilty and imposed the ‘Dismissal’ on 11t
March 2022, Removal from Service, which shall not be a disqualification for future employment under
the Government or the CPSE owned or controlled by the Government’ and ‘Compulsory retirement’
penalty on 23 March 2022, against them respectively.
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Further as informed by the management to us, Board of Directors has directed vide resolution passed
by circulation on 15" June, 2022 to conduct transaction audit of Lucknow branch office from 15t April,
2017 onwards so as to find out the true and actual amount of balance receivables from user agencies
and corresponding amount payable to supplier agencies and subsidy due to be reimbursed / paid to
NHDC for the related period. Transaction audit was still under process. There being approximately
7000 entries need to be checked/verified hence it will take time to complete the transactions audit.
Upon completion, report shall be placed before the Board for further necessary instruction.

2)  Corporation was required to enter MOU with the administrative ministry in compliance of Corporate
Governance Guidelines for CPSE 2010 but has not entered after financial year 2017-18 onwards.
As informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the administrative
Ministry, explaining the reasons due to which Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/
targets and seeking exemption from entering MOU. Further, as informed by the management, the
Government scheme, for which NHDC is the implementing agency was revised on 25" October,
2021.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Corporation.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

CS: 3214, COP: 3005

[ICSI Firm Unique Identification Code: P2009DE061500]
UDIN: F003214E000637311

Place: New Delhi
Date: 19* July 2023
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ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1.  HANDLOOM SCENARIO:

The handloom sector is one of the largest unorganized economic activities and constitutes an integral
part of the rural and semi- rural livelihood which provides direct and indirect employment to more than
35 Lakh weavers and allied workers.

On August 07, 2019, 4" Handloom Census report was released by the Ministry of Textiles, involving
31 States and Union Territories which have the practice of art of Handloom weaving.

For holistic and sustainable development of handloom sector and welfare of handloom weavers,
the Government of India is implementing following schemes and programmes :-

A. National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP)

National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP) has been formulated for its implementation
during financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26. The scheme will follow need-based approach for integrated
and holistic development of handlooms and welfare of handloom weavers. The scheme will support
weavers, both within and outside the cooperative fold including Self Help Groups etc. towards raw
material, design inputs, technology up-gradation, marketing support through exhibitions, create
permanent infrastructure in the form of Urban Haats, marketing complexes etc.

Components of NHDP —
a) Cluster Development Programme (CDP) (earlier known as Block Level cluster)

b) Handloom Marketing Assistance with special emphasis on uncovered & talented weavers.
Infrastructure & Special Projects including Indian Institutes of Handloom Technology (IIHT)-
related projects

c¢) Mega Handloom Cluster [earlier known as Comprehensive Handloom Cluster Development
Scheme (CHCDS)]

d) Concessional Credit/Weavers* MUDRA Loan

e) Handloom Weavers" Welfare {earlier known as Handloom Weavers Comprehensive Welfare
Scheme (HWCWS)}

f) Miscellaneous Components-
I Research & Development projects
II. Handloom Census
M. Publicity, Advertisement, Monitoring, Training & Evaluation of Scheme

Iv.  Education of weavers/their wards through National Institutes of Open Schooling (NIOS)/
IGNOU
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V. Project Monitoring Cell,
vl.  Handloom Helpline Centre
vil.  Earlier committed liabilities of NHDP, HWCWS, CHCDS, NERTPS etc.
g) Any other component
B. Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS)

Government of India has revised the guidelines for raw material supply to Handloom sector namely
Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) w.e.f. from 25" October 2021, for its implementation during
financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26.

This scheme makes available all types of yarn at Mill Gate Price to the eligible handloom agencies.
Under this scheme, depot operating expenses and transportation expenses are being reimbursed
by Government of India. Further, to provide the subsidized yarn to handloom weavers in order to
compete with power loom and mill sector, 15% price subsidy on cotton hank yarn, domestic silk
yarn, woolen yarn, linen yarn and blended yarn of natural fibre is available with quantity restrictions
on reimbursement basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT).

2. STRENGTH AND WEAKNESSES:

Corporation has a national network having presence in 29 States/Union Territories through 7
Regional Offices, and 29 Branch Offices. The presence of the Corporation serves as an effective
tool to intervene the market so as to restrict the monopolistic character of the private traders, in
order to keep the hank yarn rates within a reasonable level. Corporation serves a noble cause of
social responsibility by catering to a sector, which consists of poor artisans/ handloom weavers in
unorganized sector, engaged in the production of items of high cultural heritage and traditional value
of Indian culture.

Few employees are going to superannuate at various levels in the next few years. To fill the vacuum
that may be created by the superannuation of the employees at various levels, corporation has
planned to train/ gear up its middle level executives to take up the higher responsibilities depending
upon the requirements. For the last three years the existing business of NHDC of implementation
of YSS/RMSS has taken a hit because of various reasons and of late majorly because of Covid 19
pandemic besides corporation is facing uncertain demand and delayed payments from state apex
bodies.

3. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

There is a large scope to expand and diversify the business by reaching the untapped handloom
sector consuming the hank yarn production. NHDC aspires to become a one stop solution for all
handloom sector related development and industry related requirements of handloom weaver. In this
regard the efforts are being made to optimize the existing resources and operational efficiency by
restructuring the existing NHDC framework.

The yarn market is well developed and there is a competition with the private traders which are already
well established and offer comparatively better credit and other facilities to the weavers. To combat
the same, the corporation is obtaining and negotiating the yarn rates for bulk quantity discounts with
a view to provide yarn to the handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates are placed on
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the corporation’s website as well on monthly basis for access by the handloom weavers’ agencies,
resulting in better transparency.

4. OUTLOOK:

The corporation believes that it will continue to be on its growth platform achieving new heights
year by year. To further strengthen its position the corporation keep re-assessing its strengths and
weaknesses and preparing its business plan accordingly which shall enable the corporation to identify
its new growth area.

5. SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Yarn, being the main raw material supplied to the handloom sector, continues to be the highest
contributor to the turnover of the corporation. Its contribution has increased from 92.72% of the
total turnover of the corporation during the year 2021-22 to 94.38% during the year 2022-23. The
percentage share of the dyes and chemicals has decreased from 7.28% during the year 2021-22 to
5.62% during the year 2022-23.

The segment wise analysis of the operations of the corporation is placed herein below:

(Rs. in crore)

S. Segment/ product 2022-23 2021-22

No. Turnover Percentage Turnover Percentage

1 Yarn 1103.75 94.38% 740.44 92.72%

2 Dyes & chemicals 65.73 5.62% 58.12 7.28%
Total 1169.48 100.00% 798.56 100.00%

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to. In order to
make the internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new
check points are also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the
approval of the Board, for FY 2022-23, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside
independent Chartered Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed
periodically by the Audit Committee and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for
continuous improvement.

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2022-23 is Rs. 1169.48 crore as compared to Rs
798.56 crore during FY 2021-22. A profit before extraordinary items and tax amounting to Rs. 6.51
Crore has been recorded for the F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to a loss of Rs. 2.64 crore in the FY 2021-
22. Corporation earned a net profit after tax (PAT) of Rs. 5.21 crore in the FY 2022-23 in comparison
to a loss of Rs. 1.57 crore in the FY 2021-22. The net worth of the corporation has increased from
Rs. 76.76 crore as on 315t March, 2022 to Rs. 81.63 crore as on 315t March, 2023.
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The capital structure of the corporation remained unchanged with the paid-up capital of Rs.19
crore divided into 19.00 Lakh equity share of Rs.100/- each in the FY 2022-23. Corporation
has earned a profit of Rs. 5.21 Crore for the FY 2022-23. The Board of Directors of your
company, has decided to transfer Rs. 50 Lakh to Post-retirement Medical Corpus for the year
under review. Further, dividend of Rs. 156.45 Lakh (30% of PAT) has been recommended by the
Board of Directors.

DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE INCLUDING NUMBER OF PERSONS EMPLOYED:

Employees’ efficiency has been the key focus of the corporation. Various training programmes in
technical, managerial and IT areas are organized for upgrading the skills of the employees of the
corporation.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2023 stands at 116 (Previous year
126) which include 11 (9.48%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 06 (5.17%)
employees belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 19 (16.38%) employees belonging to Other
Backward Classes (OBC) category and 03 (2.59%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities
(PWD) category.

The Industrial relations have been cordial and remained peaceful during the year under review.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Corporation has revised its CSR Policy in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The revised policy named ‘NHDC CSR &
Sustainability Policy 2014’ has been uploaded on corporation’s website, after its approval by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 24" November, 2014.

The Composition of the CSR Committee and other related information are provided in the Report of
Corporate Governance, as annexures to the Board’'s Report, which forms part of this Annual report

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the corporation’s
objectives, projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may, however, differ substantially or materially
from those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the corporation’s
operations include significant changes in the political and economic environment in India that
involves litigations and handloom activity in the country.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan

Chairperson
DIN: 03483417

Date: 22" December, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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R Faedr g Rard s o ug= o T8 2

ArATSfeal / gAhT Yoifidl iR mgfdadial | g
RIRT &1 Ul & & T 91 & 3Feel & S9N,
1 3, 2017 & Wl & U1 H A RIS orEr
Wl | oo ol Wel ¥e e e ol |
AT o gt 3pft WY ufeharefa ® | T 7000
gfaftedl d T §AX & A1 Sfid /Fud 3R HY
BT B MATHAT & | 39D T 8 W, RUIE BT 1T

IR AHIRE & U3 & R, 39 g H AN B IMaeID
PRATS B U BREIP @l g_er R iR Adaar Siid
el R Hidismg &1 Sucter &1 &) TS 2|

PN T 59 [aY H FaDbar RurS iR AGeng F U AT

P IS < & Iy 91 & FHeT AT SITeT |

FHU A Fawar RS @ ufy o WS 9 ar
AT & uyer /Rard Aifafdies o wWers a1 wRgd
TR QN 2| ETeifh, SxAES T dRE F MU BN

& TAER /Rae @ ufd g5 Sucter & axTs 2| BRRYS
o W Rure # fby Y s@died & SdR del—@rdl
# fodfl vfafe & <ot =8 foar 1 8, 9 9@ f’ae &
fear T € safoy ' g SIeRl ([le dw 14(i) @
AT oIFERT (e e 5(ii) # ey o %8 19422.00
G B0 & HHY: $7H SAGR] R HERT W fewoy e
H armef €|

P PBRU, 3D U AAAD oI@T UNeTd BT Ta
Tl B S bl o R®ife =i gl / Raret
P MYHFAT g9 XGT BT da9dgdl o I SR
PR e o |
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ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE COMMENTS OF THE
STATUTORY AUDITORS ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2022-23

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above
from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is undertaken
to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government
of India, Ministry of Textile office of the Development
Commissioner, Handloom provide 15 % Subsidy and
other claims (which includes freight subsidy and depot
charges) as per scheme announced time to time. As
pointed in Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY
2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow branch
Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office,
had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during the
Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 38504.00
lacs in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e. 2018-19
respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune
of Rs. 19082.00 lacs have been cancelled by the said
Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and
Vigilance probe were taken up by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the
Vigilance Probe report on the matter were presented
by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively,
before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per the
directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI letter,
the Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe
Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary
action in this regard.

The Company has not provided copy of Vigilance report
and further communication/report received from CBI
in this regard to us. No entries have been ascertained
and accounted for in the books as per the observation
made in Forensic Audit Report, hence we are unable
to comment on the said debtors and creditors of Rs.
19422.00 lacs respectively being shown in total debtors
(Refer Note No. 14(ii)) as well as Creditors (Refer Not
No. 5 (ii)).

During the 1st Quarter of 2018-19 the sales
and purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores
have been cancelled and the above matter has
been referred to CBI and CVC. As per the CBI
communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance
probe were taken up by the management and the
CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe report on the matter were presented by the
Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively,
before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI
letter, the Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further
necessary action in this regard.

As per instruction of the Board to ascertain the
amount outstanding from the societies/user
agencies and the suppliers, the transaction audit
from a SEBI empanelled forensic auditor from 1st
April, 2017 onwards was initiated. Transaction audit
is still under process. There being approximately
7000 entries need to be checked / verified and
mapped with each other. Upon completion, report
shall be placed before the Board for further
necessary instruction.

The Company has presented the copy of Vigilance
report and further communication/report received
from CBI to the statutory auditor. However,
documents being strictly confidential, copy of the
same couldn’t be provided to the statutory auditor
as it denied to give undertaking of maintaining
confidentiality of the documents/reports.
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A SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

aifafsre dar wee o fewfrar

feere ded &1 Sax

ST f Ale 9 ‘4w’ § 99 AT 8 f 2356.55 oIRg

9 Y H YURTHS PRag & oy fUsd e

IR PO Be (DT Hirciad) H M 8 AR degaR
Jo UF DI ATGAT 11 B AR AR ST H fAer fey
T E| 31 A 2017 AH BUA ®BS (Abe BIFciad) B
[Tafy S R IR ST @1 HeEfa wid we | o faar
T o, Afbd faxi 9¥ 2017—18 @R 2018—19 & SR
PHHIT: 122.00 ARG TUY 3R 120.00 G SUI B AT STHT
R R AT BT BT B (ATDIST BiFeidd) § STH B
@ o T & =1 3y b wu H foram war 2 qerfy,
fa a¥ 2019—20 ¥ BIUA HBS (DT HiFcidd) & THSIRIR
R AR ST 3T HIUA Begd (AThe DiFelad) | ST
BRIS O & B |

FHUE T 3 I H PSSR T8 AT B 3N B HWR
SfectRad HU| Bs § qId PI S drell 3faR Wl o
feuoft o # armef € |

1 fawqa fawawor iR fAdM & @ mawIdar B,
1 U SAfAfTaH, 2013 3R 3TIBR ARATIH, 1961
$ T80 990 IUYh ol GUR / GURIHAS HRATg
BT ATher fbdl ST Wb | 391 ey H, fFewre ded
ERT R o1 gaR, faeivst &1 3 |l S J&T 7 &R
SR, GURIHAS BRATS B S |

dle ¥ “4(d)” b AFAR, 31-03—2023 B R & IFFAR,
1191.16 G TUY HIGH B (AT Folvex) W ST o1 | 31 A/
2017 A, fa<T 99 2017—18 3R 2018—19 & SR HIUA
B (W Folke) | STHT R & ol HIafey STHT R <ITol
B o @) <ot 3 & wu H forar war €, qunfY, faa o
2019—20 ¥, BIUA He (W FoRex) B YBSRIR W AfTd
ST 3T BIUT B (AT FolRex) H ST &Y T8 2|

FU F 5 GeY § Pls SR &1 e 8; gafory g ew
SfeaiRad ®II ®s § 99 B O arell i< Iy «w)
fewoll o= # sl €1 AN I H, fd F' AR B
P U IPR US! 8, 39V S0 HATRT Dl a9 HR e
ST =MiRY |

S f6 Sug fig # garn = 2, fRws &
AT ST RE € AR TEIER, GURIAD BRAlg Dl
ST |

Ale AT 4(TT) B FIAR, 31—03—2023 B RAMT & JFAR
96.94 TG W BIU4A He, (AR FRAem &g) # &1 9,
BT Pl g HY T fBRIY, IH W @/ FR, HIUF H 1
TE B T3 [ R it @rw, glawr & e & forg
< I &1 e U« 98 BRI T 7, SAfely ol
TR ZADG THTG BT Gl & AT ST FhaT |

AUHA IR HUHR gRASTIe B e Smyw
(B¥IfRred) @1 | faar | UasRy @1 fa e
(EReT) I 1.82 XIS TUY W B ©, FoRTH sy
Td i TEREE 3R fasrel gow onfe wnfier 2|
IH Ul | < R & A wiadt &1 e
foram 17 <& B | TITaSReY 9 A1 <7 IR R BIg e
ST 7 QIR A & BIg et far o <@r 2| agel
I IR T IR BT AT SRAT B | 3D 9IS,
A ORT B W, JATehd HRATS P& DI SMe] |
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 2356.55 lacs is Standing
to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) and
correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per
Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet. Interest earned on
Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes)
till 31st March 2017, was credited to respective Corpus
Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19
the interest on fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 122.00
lacs and Rs. 120.00 lacs respectively has been taken as
interest income of the Corporation instead of crediting to
the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). However, from
financial year 2019-20 onwards, interest income earned
on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) has been
credited to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard;
hence we are unable to comment on excess amount
refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

Corrective action in this regard requires a detailed
analysis and reconciliation of past interest
income, so as to assess the most appropriate
accounting treatment/ corrective action under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Income Tax Act,
1961. In this regard, as directed by the Board
of Directors, expert opinion is being sought and
corrective action shall be taken accordingly.

As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2023 Rs, 1191.16
lacs was standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Mega
Cluster), till 31st March 2017, the interest on fixed deposit
has been taken as Interest income of the Corporation,
instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster)
during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19, However,
from financial year 2019-20, interest income earned on
FDR of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited
to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard;
hence we are unable to comment on excess amount
refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

As explained in above point, expert opinion is
being sought and corrective action shall be taken
accordingly.

As Per Note No ‘4(C)y, As on 31-03-2023 Rs 96.94
lacs was standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund, (Trade
Facilitation Centre), The Company has not been
provided the reconciliation of rent recovered, expenses/
taxes thereon, interest earned on the funds not credited
to Corpus, amount payable for the construction of facility,
Hence the impact thereof on the accounts cannot be
ascertained.

TFC & CFC projects were handed over to
Development Commissioner (Handicraft).
NHDC has to receive Rs. 1.82 Crores from the
O/o DC (H/C), which includes other expenses
i.e. maintenance and electricity charges etc.
Reconciliation of payables as well as receivables
from both sides is being carried out. NHDC
neither levy any interest on the due amount nor
any interest is being paid. Recoverable amount
is almost twice of payable amount. Thereafter,
on completion of reconciliation, necessary action
shall be initiated.
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01.032018 ¥ 31.032018 ® TR &I T3 21579.00 oG
B P B B HIROT 2266.00 I BUYY BT AT Yodb AR
AfedaS! ged HuAl gRT fa<d a9 2018—2019 & IRM a9q
o form T o wifh I HATS (THRNEN) o HU Bl
|fedSt R B ufyfed T81 @1 | 39 T27 & aRemRIwy fH
T HATSTT H 2158.00 R YA Bl AT U 871 gg o,
PUN F RT WRGR A I WA § H 2158.00 ARG ST
FH I AU 3R 9 smyfiiadial &1 ;W & w0 § g& o
oo | gaa aifafRe, sHa dda § TauasRi 7 myfiamdtet
BT 181500 G BUY Afsds! & wU # dfaaRd fev g, =iy
I8 IRA WRBR U< -8l g8 2|

FHUA T T GET H B SR A fear 29 saforg &
fIaRT 1815.00 T BT BT qgel WR CHol = 7 el
g

TATTSIAT A SMfct AT (qaad] AT Bl AL
PR P oIy Ared Toidl €1 asgEd ol b
UEEHl B AR, TATISRY A= SudRTadr
ToiRET gIRT T Y AR B SR | smyfifaatett
BT AT AT B | WARHT TOIRTAT 9 oI BT 90%
YA BRI 8 AR AT 10% BT YA R ARBR
ERT UAUTSl & A ¥ dfeasl & wd A fdar
ST 8 3R UATErSIRAl sryfdedl el @l wiFed
T BT 100% SINI AT AT B, olfh ARA ARBR
ERT s9@! ufgfd 1 &1 8 off | 39 AMe @ forg,
TICISRI o SUIRTHAT Qoifial | dad 90% BT
are far ek smgfdeal fAal &1 100% BT YA
fopar 3R 21.58 BRIS BT BT 10% AfsTS] BT
@ w1d, 2018 B fAHr b U 21579 RIS T
BT 10%) MDA B Sfdec He I9a @rdi |
FAERITST fhar a1, 39 929 R R a=d gy &
YRA WRPR - GV Bl Afeqs! H SURRD MR
@1 gfayfcd T8 @1 o |

01.04.2018 ¥ 30.06.2018 TP & oIIa+ B STid YoifRadl
BT 9 e T 7 | AR & U & TR, HeET
IR A8 gRT BRRTS 3Affee iR Fawar Sid &l
TS o | 39 7\ R BRRTH sfifee Ruid ik adadr
ST R Ao BRRE 3iffser 3k Aidien &
ERT 05.10.2021 B [FQe® Hed & FHeT WA @l
TS oY | fevd Fed & e oik Adens & v &
AR, 59 HaL H I Bl 3MaeIH HRAS B (oY
BRATS Affse Rue iR Fdaear g Rure Hidiemg
B Y DI TS B

Arargfedl / varnT TOiRTT iR smyfeiadisii & gaTm
RIRT &1 Ul & & ol 91 & SFRell & S9N,
1 3e, 2017 & WY B U H A BRAE
Wedh d oo okl WRel Yw dwg g o
A ofar g Y ot wfsharefi § | S HIT 7000
gfaftedl o Th AR @ A1 Sfid /FAud 3R HY
B B AMAHAT & | 39D T 8 W, RUIE Bl T
P 3aeId e & U 91 & el a1 SITeT |
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

Service charge and subsidy component of Rs 2266.00
lacs on account of sales of Rs 21579.00 lacs made during
01.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company
during FY 2018-2019 as Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did
not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company.
Consequent to the fact that subsidy of Rs 2158.00 lacs
was not received from the MOT, the company reduced
Rs 2158.00 lacs from receivables due from Government
of India and booked the same as advance to suppliers.
Further in respect of same, NHDC has disbursed Rs
1815.00 lacs as subsidy to the suppliers, even though
the same is not received from Government of India.
The company has not provided any reply in this regard;
hence we are unable to comment on the recoverability of
Rs. 1815.00 lacs disbursed

NHDC is the nodal agency for implementing Yarn
Supply Scheme (erstwhile scheme). As per the
provisions of the YSS scheme, NHDC places the
orders to the suppliers on behalf of the indents
given by the various user agencies. The user
agencies pay 90% of transaction value and rest of
10% is paid by Government of India in form of the
subsidy through NHDC and NHDC releases 100%
of transaction value to the Supplier Mills, but the
same was not reimbursed by Government of India.
For this case, NHDC received only 90% share from
user agencies and paid 100% to the supplier mills,
amount of 10% subsidy of Rs.21.58 crore (i.e.10%
of Rs.215.79 crore for the sales of March,2018)
adjusted in their book of accounts by debiting the
suppliers considering the fact the Government
of India didn’t reimburse the aforesaid amount of
subsidy to the NHDC.

The transaction from 01.04.2018 to 30.06.2018
has been referred to investigating agencies. As
per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and
Vigilance probe were taken up by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and
the Vigilance Probe report on the matter were
presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO
team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board
of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been
provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.

As per instruction of the Board to ascertain the
amount outstanding from the societies/user
agencies and the suppliers, the transaction audit
from a SEBI empanelled forensic auditor from 1st
April, 2017 onwards was initiated. Transaction audit
is still under process. There being approximately
7000 entries need to be checked / verified and
mapped with each other. Upon completion, report
shall be placed before the Board for further
necessary instruction.
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BT Pl FABRET [ABHTH MYhH & BRI I 7 Jells 2022
P VP UF IS g3l ®, forad fAfr=T weeifal & e
311.36 TG ¥YY & M P WIRST B f&ar M € | saferg,
311.36 TR BUYY BT AT T el AT I1aT Pl TG—ASTHR
AT AT & AR JHAH BN HH IAIT AT 7 |

HUHT Pl BUBRET [ABMN AGeh & bR A Q®
7 JolTs 2022 & THh UF U< garl B, forad fafi=
YRl & Hey # 31136 @RI ¥UY B & Bl
aRAIPR FR fear AT R EICfe, gAUHSN
THSAET ¥ wfergfel o forg arqRrer fobam © b <wr wR
Pifde—19 HMRI &I Rl & SRYI, e e A
# o8 81 @ 2| degaR, 39 g O bR H QX
g% | T BT el & 918 ATLIH FHRIGT PR 7Y
ST |

HUT 7 fad 99 19—20 R 22—23 B R AT T

a9 i @1 ufegfd & forg vEeidl @ W fdy v

R By T Td & R T A, g WAR (RN
g H YA H-T AT &) I HA: 14312 G U 34K

TATIR Aifafdd o wiedht B IRgd by g o |
T q THSIIET dT TRAA U MU €, wHeNET W

1051 TRF U @1 ael fQA@TE & | 9, a8 J91ed &
feR—fAcel & IR I WIRT @I gfagfd T8l &1 51 |Fehh
g1 DUl T I HASI ERT U T@T Bl Bl & AqHA
H PS5 |gd el AT 7, 3AMIY 15364 RI TSI BT AT
TP THRICT | el A1 Tral I deT—agIdH] aarl 4T ©
3R IHAM B HH AT AT B |

A T T T T8I 83T © | THSAICT 3 YT uTd
B B 91, IITD FHR—IG fHAT ST |

DUN A HAGT B W /g AEfeRad oW afdn o

TUEH IR AIUHH uRIATSHRT Bl [AH 3y

TeIg € <Ifhd s Ady # g4 PIg Fao s SaIdRoT /
IOl A8y STl F8] HRIAT AT 8 | S9folv 89 39 UR
feaofy s § argmef €|
faavor

IR H 7 Aumdt & forw
Waq BT o7

AT BKDAT AR w8 US
W e (Ea) &

TETHAT §RT IQHTed &l &9
I & IIEUfY BT AT
AT aRIUR T FeReX

U /29 AN A
12496280.00 Dr

2965263.20 Dr

241005.00 Dr
897474.00 Dr
287474.00Cr

(Eafred) &I | fear ar| vAvgs & fa. em
(E%ReT) I 1.82 RIS BN W B ©, RT3y
Td AT YEREE R A5l gow anfe wife # |
T el | <g IR @ | wiftaal &1 e
T ST &7 ® | TIUEsRY 7 a1 U I W BIg &Il
ST § 3R A & BIg et e o @1 2| agel
A R1 <F AR FHT T QAT B | 39D 91G,
A O_T B WR, JATehdh HRATS Y DI el |

SO Al & fou fde™ oy (Bwalien) &l
USTRIR R &1 Ufhar =l 38 2 |

FHUA T FACT F Yd WHa o by a7 vesiftEl w®
791 9 ¥ @9 Py 21 sHlon, &9 I8 fowol o= 4
gl € b 8 agel g © A1 TR |

UTAITTE], BAHRET 8IS, WU s faeol # fadi®
06—03—2023 | 12—03—2023 TF IfARICT AT
feqg—2023 & TR W TATTS P JoH & orw
URIRIS SFAIG ol URIeTdh] &I e T3 |

10.

Ale T 19 H o M H I% /98 FT /3T W AT
I 456.68.00 IRT TYY &V 31T MM 2, 89 9 W fewofy
P H 3T § Rl BH PIs a0l TG IR T BT
e Tl far T g

Jifse M grT 9t fyae fg 10 € 8ik wigf M
JMITTH B, NMATTH SISl AR fhy T o | o=ar
T gRT M 3R @ a1 fftad gfic & 18 2|
T WiEDl B e B 9T 5 A H T AT |
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

The Company has received a letter from office of
Development Commissioner of Handloom dated 7th
July 2022 rejecting claim of Rs. 311.36 lacs in respect
of various exhibitions Hence, to the extent of Rs 311.36
lacs the claims recoverable are over stated and loss is
under stated.

The Company has received a letter from office of
Development Commissioner of Handloom dated
7th July 2022 rejecting claim of Rs. 311.36 lacs
in respect of various exhibitions citing its time
barred. However, NHDC has requested the MOT
for reimbursement citing that due to covid-19
pandemic situations across the country, there
were delay in receiving of bills. Accordingly, it
caused delay in submission of UC. Once the
claims are recovered necessary adjustments
shall be made.

The Company has shown Rs 143.12 lacs and Rs
10.51 lacs recoverable from Ministry of Textile, Central
Government (here in after referred as “MOT”) on account
of expenses incurred on ‘Exhibition organized during FY
19-20 & 22-23 respectively. However, as per guidelines
of MOT, said amounts are not reimbursable. The
Company has not provided any evidence in support of
acceptance of such claims by MOT, hence to the extent
of Rs 153.64 lacs the claims recoverable from MOT are
over stated and loss is under stated.

Communications made with MOT for
reimbursement of balance amount were
presented to the Statutory Auditors. All the claims
have been submitted to MOT, the payment still
not received from the MOT. After receiving the
payment from MOT, necessary adjustment will
be made.

The Company has also shown following balances
receivable/payable to/from the Ministry but no satisfactory
explanation/ documentary evidence in respect of same
has been provided to us.

Hence, we are unable to comment on same.

Balance Receivable/
Payable

12496280.00 Dr

Particulars

Construction of Building for
7CFC in Varanasi

Din Dayal Hastkala Sankul
Trade & Museum Centre
(TFC)

Inauguration Expenses by PM

2965263.20 Dr

241005.00 Dr
897474.00 Dr
287474.00 Cr

Visit of French President
CHDS-Varanasi Mega Cluster

TFC & CFC projects were handed over to
Development Commissioner (Handicraft).
NHDC has to receive Rs. 1.82 Crores form the
O/o DC (H/C), which includes other expenses
i.e. maintenance and electricity charges etc.
Reconciliation of payables as well as receivables
from both sides is being carried out. NHDC neither
levy any interest on the due amount nor any interest
is being paid. Recoverable amount is almost twice
of payable amount. Thereafter, on completion of
reconciliation, necessary action shall be initiated.

Communication to Development Commissioner
(Handicraft) for recovery of same is under process.

The Company has incurred Rs. 7.91 lacs on exhibitions
without getting prior sanction from the ministry. Hence,
we are unable to comment whether same is recoverable
or not.

Administrative approval for organizing of SHE on
occasion of “International Women’s Day-2023 at
NCHT, Handloom Haat, Janpath New Delhi from
06-03-2023 to 12-03-2023 was shown to the
auditors.

10.

In Note No 19 Other Income includes Income from
Interest from Bank /vehicle loan/others amounting to
Rs 456.68.00 lacs, we are unable to comment on same
as no documentary evidence and explanation has been
provided to us.

All the reconciliation has been done by the audit
team and requisite documents was shared
wherever required. Income and expenditure have
been duly confirmed by the Auditor. After auditors’
confirmation the same was taken into consideration.
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S| Fe I 19 H S Ay H ARl ifaRed graenfad

150.00 oIRG BYY &1 iffR<h T argq foredl 7€ 2, &9 89

e Heel o1 Ul 1784l d3% H fa<T a9 2018—19
3R IHP a8 gU JHAM & BRI 150 ARG BUY Bl

R Rwell = 4 oragwed § HIfd &H Pls TSl A
3R WEEIGRYT Y& &l fhar M 2 |

31U IR & fery by 1Y yd yraem &1 arod o &
fog o #Sp < &1 | douErd BRigd B kT o
TRIETBT BT IR B T |

HU A 3HH Aol ordy " W SfealRad 142096 @
JT Pl AT T AR 3R 693.61 AT TUI B I
IR & FET H PIg IATAST 3R WL & 8 o
2, gAY 89 S8 WR fewell &v1 3 o B |

T /aradl AT Sl @ Wew H Wl STl
wifaftre orar TRt B ge fFY Y o | AW Ay
q0d HR T TS B |

13.

HIT T FeIeX AMfbee] & AT AR difSaT fhedidT &

90.00 TRI U & & BT SUANT & ey H F4l

oy fadaR 2020 H UTST 90.00 TRI BUI & IR & SUIN
B Ry BT IS JoT Y 8l Bl F $AllY 89 39 W
fewof ey # aRiwef F |

TSl ifafd orar wierdi wee by Ty 2
TR T T 7|

14.

PUAT F TR, 2019 W A€, 2022 Bl @R b o A e
THM W 34.75 G U & X HI @71 [HAT &, T, $9
Hee § WRBR A DI AT U &1 a1 17 7, $ferg
B 39! aell R fewoft o= & arqwef 2

RART okdl UedT BT T fhar T g qob =i
T fam T B | HATer § Ao A arat 2 |

15.

Ho A fad af 2018—19 # ST A I, dwTS
¥MET §RT &1 IR I Y U 660.62 TRI SUY B a9l
% o @1 T8 BRATs IR B T @ R @ dig I
YT Tl B © | BRAS @l wRier RuiE & SgaR 371t &
ORI TP UIeiar By TQ SR[ /31f¥e Yo &1 fHef
TET b AT § | B9 d% gRT &1 IR YA B TS 660.62
A YT B agel W fewlt B 7 srawet ¥ |
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

11.

In Note No 19 Other Income includes Income under
liabilities /excess provisions written back amounting to
Rs 150.00 lacs, we are unable to comment on same as
no documentary evidence and explanation has been
provided to us.

Board of Directors in its 178th Meeting accorded its
approval for reversal of earlier provision made for
ex-gratia amounting to Rs. 150 Lakh due to losses
in F.Y. 2018-19 and thereafter. Copy of minutes was
presented to the auditors.

12.

The company has not provided any documents and
explanation with respect to Grants Receivable amounting
to Rs 1429.96 lacs and Grani Refundable amounting
to Rs 693.61 lacs as referred in Annexure ‘D’ annexed
herewith, hence we are unable to comment thereon.

All the documents w.rt. grants receivable/
refundable were provided to the statutory auditors.
Balance amount has been refunded.

13.

The Company has not provided any status of utilization
of grant Rs 90.00 lacs received in Dec 2020 for Mapping
and Video filming of cluster arcticians; hence we are
unable to comment on same.

All the documents w.r.t. utilization of grant Rs
90.00 lacs were provided to the statutory auditors.
UC has been submitted.

14.

The Company has claimed expenditure of Rs 34.75
lacs on Santushti shop for the period November, 2019
to March, 2022, however no approval received from
Government in this regard is provided to us hence we
are unable to comment on the recoverability thereof.

Details provided to the Auditors. Total UC submitted.
Approval is pending from the ministry.

15.

The Company has not provided any status of action
taken and legal opinion for recovery of Rs 660.62 lacs
paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank, Lucknow branch
in Financial Year 2018-19, As per Forensic Audit report
till date party wise double/excess payment made has
not been reconciled. We are unable to comment on the
recoverability of Rs 660.62 lacs paid twice by bank.

Details has already been provided to the Auditors.

1. The above matter has been referred to CBI
and CVC. As per the CBI communication,
the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were
taken up by the management and the CVO.
The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe report on the matter were presented
by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team
respectively, before the Board of Directors on
05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board
of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe Report
has been provided to CBI for further necessary
action in this regard.

2. A police complaint has also been made in this
regard.

3. Matter has been taken up with the Bank and
RBI ombudsman.

16.

The Company has not deducted TDS under Goods and
Service Tax Act, on invoices amounting to Rs 17.45 lacs.

17.

The Company has not deducted TDS under Income Tax
Act on amount of Rs 1.90 lacs paid to Chanjor Tours and
Travels (P) Ltd.

TDS was deducted and deposited. Copy of challan
was shared with the auditors.

18.

During the year, company has received Rs 1.05 lacs
as participation money and taken the same to income
head, However, as per policy guidelines, same has to be
adjusted while submitting UC to Ministry which has not
been done. Thus, income is overstated by Rs. 1.05 lacs.

As suggested by the Statutory Auditors, the
participation money was taken/recorded under the
head miscellaneous income.
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

S.N.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

19.

In respect of setting up of the Handloom Marketing
Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaji Cama Place New
Delhi, following observations were made by office of
Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in their report dt
09/03/2022.

(a) No reason for non-payment of the dues were available
on records, NHDC being the nodal/implementation
agency, has failed to ensure that statutory payment of
property tax made to SDMC after2017and further has
not paid arrears of ground rent and the maintaince
charges to the Builder (HDCO) of Rs157.17 lakh.
This may affect the execution of lease deed with
HUDCO. Further, penalty charges would accrue and
penalty action may be taken against the NHDC since
it is the original allottee of the shops.

(b) NHDC has not taken any action against the
beneficiary agencies who did not reimburse their
share of expenditure, instead it itself has become
defaulter to HUDCO.

Due to unforeseen circumstances and Covid
19 pandemic, the issues related to marketing
complexes were pending. A meeting was held on
05/04/2022 in head office with officials of HUDCO
and IHC for payment of dues. It has been clearly
stated in the meeting that only after receipt of
ground rent/maintenance charges/property tax
from occupants of marketing complex the dues
shall be paid to HUDCO/IHC/SDMC. Letters were
issued to all occupants of marketing complex to
clear their dues immediately. Only after receipt of
dues the shops shall be registered. Personal visits
and follows up are being made regularly for speedy
recovery of dues.

Further NHDC has submitted a proposal to the office
of DC (Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles, GOI vide
letter No.1/HI.LH(BCP)/New Delhi/2023-24 dated
17.07.2023 for relieving NHDC as implementing
agency from marketing complex scheme and Office
of DC (Handlooms) to take over the same.

20.

The Company has not made any provision against
the Debtors for more than 3 years amounting to Rs
24572.49 lacs at Varanasi Regional Office out of which
Rs 19422.00 lacs relates to bogus, dubious transactions
entered by Varanasi Regional Office during F.Y 2018-19
as referred in point no (1) above. It is further noticed
that the company has not made any provision against
outstanding of Rs 664.43 lacs considering the same
adjustable against the cluster corpus fund provided
by Ministry of Textiles to be used as margin money.
Thus, the provision for Sundry Debtors is lower by Rs.
25236.92 lacs and profit is more by 25236.92 lacs

During the 1st Quarter of 2018-19 the sales
and purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores
have been cancelled and the above matter has
been referred to CBI and CVC. As per the CBI
communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance
probe were taken up by the management and the
CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe report on the matter were presented by the
Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively,
before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI
letter, the Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further
necessary action in this regard.

As per instruction of the Board to ascertain the
amount outstanding from the societies/user
agencies and the suppliers, the transaction audit
from a SEBI empanelled forensic auditor from 1st
April, 2017 onwards was initiated. Transaction audit
is still under process. There being approximately
7000 entries need to be checked / verified and
mapped with each other. Upon completion, report
shall be placed before the Board for further
necessary instruction.

Further, outstanding of Rs. 6.64 Crores is against
the cluster corpus fund received from Implementing
Agency. Provision of corpus fund cannot be provided
due to amount already received as Corpus Fund
under cluster development program.

Further for more clarification in this regard BOD in
its 178th Board meeting decided that no provision
of corpus debtors of more than three (3) years shall
be created.
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

S.N.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

21.

The company has purchased one loom amounting
to Rs. 0.64 lacs from exhibition held in Silk fab, Surat
out of exhibition amount despite strict guidelines of DC
Handlooms that fixed assets cannot be created out of
exhibition expenses.

Table Loom of Rs. 0.64 lacs was purchased solely
for the purpose of exhibition which is onetime
expenses. ltis just a prototype of loom for exhibiting
the process of weaving.

22.

The Company has not created provision of Rs 154.31
lacs against non-corpus debtors (of more than 3
years) against which creditors of the same amount are
outstanding /payable, as the accounting policy in this
regard was changed w.e.f F.Y 2022-2023.

However provision already made till FY 2021-22
Rs 564.83 lacs against the said debtors are not written
back.

As regards set off of debtors (non-Corpus) against the
creditors, the Company has explained that a specific
mention “Payment to mills will be released only after
receipt of payment from the user agency” is there in
purchase order. A legal opinion on set off of debtors
against outstanding creditors be obtained to justify the
non-creation of Provision.

In this regard, industrial practice was being
followed upto FY 2021-22. Further from FY 2022-
23 onwards based on the approval of BOD in its
177th Board meeting no provision of non-corpus
debtors of more than three (3) years shall be
created against whom creditors of same amount
are outstanding/payables without any revision of
earlier such provisions made during or before FY
2021-22.

23.

An old outstanding balance of Rs. 0.89 lacs is appearing
in bank account with HDFC Bank for which no balance
confirmation from bank and explanation is provided by
the company, hence, we cannot comment thereon.

Reconciliation statement was provided to the
statutory statement w.r.t. available balance in
HDFC Account.

24.

Payments made to driver and, office boy has been
included in Security expanses.

Vendor provides the multitasking staff including
security staff which is utilized as per the
requirements. Vendor is more specifically security
service provider. It is the matter of classification of
expenses having no financial impact.

25.

As per medical circular, in case of emergency employee
can take medical facility in any hospital having more than
20 beds and duly registered with appropriate authority.
In such a case reimbursement shall be restricted to the
rates of registered hospital of the region. But in case of
one employee namely Sh. Mantri Prasad, hospitalization
expanses reimbursement has been made without
obtaining rates of registered hospital of the region.

NHDC is a small organisation w.r.t. employee
strength. Regional offices are having small number
of employees hence no separate registration of
hospitals is being done at regional level. Further
there is no material financial impact for such
transaction. NHDC reimburse the hospitalization
charges based on approved tariff charges only.

26.

During physical verification of fixed assets by us,
following laptops given to following persons

were not shown to us:-
Ashok Kumar

Ishwar Patil

Shri Vipin

Gourav Tripathi

Rimjhim Jaiswal

Physical Verification of the Assets for the F.Y. 2022-
23 was conducted by Naval Jain & Company,
wherein it has been clearly stated that fixed assets
are reasonable present and accounted for properly.
Report was provided to the auditor. Further it
was confirmed that all the laptops are with the
concerned employees. At the time of requisition
due to unavailability of concerned employees being
on leave or on outdoor office duty it cannot be
produced.
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A
N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. A2
aEff
NHDC
S.N.| Comments of Statutory Auditors Reply of the Board of Directors
27. |No confirmation has been provided for usage of these | Physical Verification of the Assets for the F.Y. 2022-
laptops: 23 was conducted by Naval Jain & Company,
-3 laptop and 3 desktop with liaison office wherein it has been clearly stated that fixed assets
are reasonable present and accounted for properly.
-2 laptop with DCH Office Report was provided to the auditor.
-3 laptop with R.K Puram Office e 3 laptop and 3 desktop with liaison office
-1 laptop with Director o is being used by employees at Head office,
however at time of audit requisition, these
employees were on outdoor duties.
e 2 laptop with DCH Office
o is being used by employees at Head office,
however at time of audit requisition, these
employees were on outdoor duties.
e 3 laptop with R.K Puram Office
o auditors didn’t verified from the respective
office.
e 1 laptop with Director
o Is present with Independent Director and
no verification was done by auditors.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan
Chairperson
DIN: 03483417
Date: 22" December, 2023

Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY ON THE OBSERVATIONS OF
THE SECRETARIAL AUDITORS FOR THE FY 2022-23

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 149(4)
& 149(5)of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was required
to appoint at least two Independent Directors on
the Board of the Company. Company has only two
Independent Director on the Board till 17" October
2022. One Non-Official Independent Director, namely
Shri Anil Kumar Sood who was appointed for a
period of three years or till further orders, whichever
is earlier w.e.f 18" October 2019 has resigned w.e.f
17" October 2022. Also Ms. Yogita Singh who was
appointed as Non-Official Independent Director for a
period of three years or till further orders, whichever
is earlier w.e.f 09" November 2021 has also resigned
w.e.f 11" November 2022. Company was required
to fill casual vacancy not later than immediate next
Board Meeting or three months from the date of such
vacancy whichever is earlier, but has not filled till 31
March 2023, hence the Company has not complied
with the aforesaid provisions for the period between
16" January 2023 to 31 March, 2023.

Company had two Independent Directors on the Board
till 17th October 2022. One Non-Official Independent
Director, namely Shri Anil Kumar Sood who was
appointed for a period of three years or till further
orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 18th October 2019
has completed his tenure on 17th October 2022. While
Ms. Yogita Singh who was appointed as Non-Official
Independent Director for a period of three years or fill
further orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 09th November
2021 has also resigned w.e.f. 11th November 2022. The
Corporation is a wholly owned Government Company
and Directors are appointed by the Hon’ble President of
India. The Company had been constantly requesting to
the administrative Ministry for appointing Independent
Directors on the Board in compliance of Section 149(4)
& 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules,
2014, the Company was required to constitute an
Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of
Independent Directors. As Mr. Anil Kumar Sood, Non-
Official Independent Director has resigned w.e.f. 17
October 2022 and Ms Yogita Singh has also resigned
w.e.f. 11" November 2022, hence the Corporation
has not complied with the aforesaid provisions for
the period between 16" January 2023 to 31¢t March,
2023.

Company had optimum number of Independent
Directors on the Board till 17th October 2022 and
accordingly Audit Committee of the Board was
constituted with the sufficient number of Independent
Directors and in compliance of provisions of Section
177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6
of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers)
Rules, 2014.

The Company had been constantly requesting to the
administrative Ministry for appointing Independent
Directors on the Board. Once the independent directors
are appointed Audit Committee shall be reconstituted.
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a)

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section
203(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
applicable rule of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, the Company was required to fill
casual vacancy of Key Managerial Personnel
(Company Secretary) within a period of six
months from the date of such vacancy, Ms Anjali
Yadav, Company Secretary of the Company
has resigned w.e.f 257 July 2022 and Company
was required fto fill casual vacancy on or before
24" January 2023 but has not filled till date, hence
Company has not complied with the provisions
during the period from 25" January 2023 to 31+
March 2023.

Ms. Anjali had resigned from the post of CS w.e.f.
25.07.2022. Tofillupthevacantpositionanadvertisement
for the post of Company Secretary was issued on
17/09/2022 vide Vacancy Circular No. NHDC/HR/
RE/22/2 dated 17/09/2022. Based on the applications
received, interview for the post was conducted on
30.01.2023, wherein seven (7) candidates attended
for the interview. Considering the performance in
interview, the Selection Committee found one suitable
candidate for the post (Mr. Sarvesh Yadav). Offer
letter was issued to him on 15/02/2023. However,
the candidate did not join NHDC on some personal
grounds. As such, the candidature stands cancelled.
Further, advertisement for the post of Company
Secretary was issued again on 15/04/2023 vide Vacancy
Circular No. NHDC/HR/RE/23/3 dated 15/04/2023 and
necessary formalities are under process.

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Company was required
to have a Risk Management policy, the Company
has not adopted any formal Risk Management
policy. However as informed by the Management the
Company has adopted all necessary measures for
the management of the risk.

At present Company doesn’t have a formal Risk
Management policy. However, the Company has
adopted all necessary measures for the management
of the risk. Further a draft risk management policy was
placed before the Board in its 177" Board Meeting held
on 16.06.2023. Board has directed to present again
with an operating procedure.

In the matter of irregularities in the implementation
of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office
and with reference to our Secretarial Audit Report
of previous years, the Disciplinary Authority found
3 (three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon,
Manager (Comm), Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer (F&A)
&Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr. Officer (Comm) guilty and
imposed the ‘Dismissal’ on 11" March 2022, Removal
from Service, which shall not be a disqualification for
future employment under the Government or the
CPSE owned or controlled by the Government’ and

‘Compulsory retirement’ penalty on

2 3rd

March 2022, against them respectively.

Board of Directors has directed vide resolution
passed by circulation on 15th June, 2022 to conduct
transaction audit of Lucknow branch office from 1st
April, 2017 onwards so as to find out the true and actual
amount of balance receivables from user agencies and
corresponding amount payable to supplier agencies
and subsidy due to be reimbursed / paid to NHDC for the
related period. Transaction audit is still under process.
There being approximately 7000 entries need to be
checked/verified by mapping corresponding entries
hence it will take time to complete the transactions
audit. Upon completion, report shall be placed before
the Board for further necessary instruction.

Date: 22" December, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan
Chairperson
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

Secretarial Audit Report
[For the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2023]

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-Ill,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence
to good corporate practices by the National Handloom Development Corporation Limited (CIN NO
U17299UP1983G0I005974) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31t March 2023 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- Processes and
Compliance-Mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the period ended on 31t March 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; - not
applicable as the securities issued by Company were not listed during the period under
review;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; - not applicable
as the securities issued by Company are not dematerialized and were not listed during the
period under review;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings -Not applicable as the Company has not made any such transaction during the
financial year under review;
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(v)

(vi)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the company as the securities of the
Company was not listed during the relevant audit period:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Shares Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; The Company
was not involved in the activities relating to Registrar to issue and also not acting as
Share Transfer Agent hence the regulations were not applicable to the Company during
the audit period;

Other labour, environment and specific applicable Acts / Laws to the Company for which Secretarial
Audit was conducted as an overview audit and was generally based/ relied upon the documents
provided to us and Management Confirmation Certificate provided by the Management of the
Company& other audit report and certificates given by other professionals, the company has complied
with the following Acts / Laws applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)

Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for Central Public Sector Enterprises-March
2010 issued by the Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises (Department of Public
Enterprises), Government of India.

The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 & The Employees
Deposit-Linked Insurance Scheme, 1976 and Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952

The Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act 1970.
Maternity Benefit Act 1961
Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Environment (Protection) Act 1986 read with The Environment (Protection) Rules 1986 and
other Environment Laws.
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(g) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act
2013 read with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Rules 2013.

(h) Right to Information Act 2005.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. We have not examined the applicable financial laws, like direct
and indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other
designated professionals.

We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following observation:

a) Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 149(4) & 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was
required to appoint at least two Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. Company has
only two Independent Director on the Board till 17" October 2022. Shri Anil Kumar Sood who was
appointed for a period of three years or till further orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 18" October 2019
has ceased as Non-Official Independent Director after completion of his tenure w.e.f. 17" October
2022. Also Ms. Yogita Singh who was appointed as Non-Official Independent Director for a period
of three years or till further orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 09" November 2021 has resigned w.e.f
11" November 2022. Company was required to fill casual vacancy not later than immediate next
Board Meeting or three months from the date of such vacancy whichever is earlier, but has not filled
till 31t March 2023, hence the Company has not complied with the aforesaid provisions for the period
between 16" January 2023 to 315t March, 2023.

b)  In term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, the Company was required to constitute
an Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of Independent Directors. As Mr. Anil Kumar Sood,
has ceased as Non-Official Independent Director after completion of his tenure w.e.f. 17" October
2022 and Ms Yogita Singh has resigned w.e.f. 11" November 2022, hence the Corporation has not
complied with the aforesaid provisions for the period between 16" January 2023 to 31t March, 2023.

c) Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 203(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable
rule of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company was required to fill casual vacancy of Key Managerial Personnel (Company Secretary)
within a period of six months from the date of such vacancy, Ms Anjali Yadav, Company Secretary of
the Company has resigned w.e.f 25" July 2022 and Company was required to fill casual vacancy on
or before 24" January 2023 but has not filled till date, hence Company has not complied with the
provisions during the period from 25" January 2023 to 315 March 2023.

d)  Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company
was required to have a Risk Management policy, the Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However as informed by the Management the Company has adopted all
necessary measures for the management of the risk.

e) In the matter of irregularities in the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch

Office and with reference to our Secretarial Audit Report of previous years, the Disciplinary Authority
found 3 (three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon, Manager (Comm), Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer
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(F&A) &Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr. Officer (Comm) guilty and imposed the ‘Dismissal’ on 11" March
2022, Removal from Service, which shall not be a disqualification for future employment under the
Government or the CPSE owned or controlled by the Government’ and ‘Compulsory retirement’
penalty on 23 March 2022, against them respectively.

Further as informed by the management to us, Board of Directors has directed vide resolution passed
by circulation on 15" June, 2022 to conduct transaction audit of Lucknow branch office from 15t April,
2017 onwards so as to find out the true and actual amount of balance receivables from user agencies
and corresponding amount payable to supplier agencies and subsidy due to be reimbursed / paid to
NHDC for the related period. Transaction audit was still under process. There being approximately
7000 entries need to be checked / verified hence it will take time to complete the transactions audit.
Upon completion, report shall be placed before the Board for further necessary instruction.

We further report that:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

As observed by us and also informed by the management, that in terms of the DPE guidelines, the
Company has to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Ministry of Textiles for
various compulsory and other Parameters, however after 2017-18, no such MOU has been executed.
As informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the administrative
Ministry, explaining the reasons due to which Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/
targets and seeking exemption from entering MOU. Further, as informed by the management, the
Government scheme, for which NHDC is the implementing agency, was revised on 25" October,
2021.

The Company has complied with Companies Act 2013, Corporate Governance (CG) Guidelines for
Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE), 2010 issued by Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India in respect of constitution of the
board with proper balance of Executive, Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors except as
stated above.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least seven days in
advance and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were also sent in advance to all the Directors
subsequently, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. In case
of shorter notice, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of Section 173 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with clause 1.3.7 of the Secretarial Standard -1 of ICSI.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics
for Directors and Management Personnel,

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:
a) Public / Preferential Issue of Shares/ Sweat Equity.

b)  Buy-back of Securities.

c) Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc. and

d) Foreign Technical Collaborations.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

CS: 3214, COP: 3005

[ICSI Firm Unique Identification Code: P2009DE061500]
UDIN: F003214E000637133

Place: New Delhi
Date: 19* July 2023

[Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-A” and forms
an integral part of this report].
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Annexure -A
To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited,
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,

Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter as under:—

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records on our audit.

2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company.

4) Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5) The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6)  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Navneet K Arora & CoLLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

FCS: 3214, COP: 3005

[ICSI Firm Unique ldentification Code: P2009DE061500]
UDIN: F003214E000637133

Place: New Delhi
Date: 19* July 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (NHDC)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. The aforesaid financial statements incorporate the returns for the year ended
on that date of the Corporation’s Regional Offices at- Bengaluru, Kolkata, Varanasi, Panipat, Hyderabad,
Coimbatore and Guwahati audited by the respective branch auditors. The detail of Regional Offices and
the respective Auditors is being indicated as under: -

SI. | Name of the Regional Office Name & Address of the Branch Auditors

No.

1 National Handloom Development M/s Udaya Shankar & Co. Chartered Accountants, No 40,
Corporation Limited, Bengaluru, 1%t Floor, Lakshmi Complex, K.R. Road, Opp- VaniVilas
Karnataka Hospital, Fort, Bengaluru.

2 National Handloom Development M/s Kay & Kay Associates, Chartered Accountants Centre
Corporation Limited, Kolkata, West Point/ 21 Hemanta Basu Saran, 5" Floor, Room no. 501,
Bengal Kolkata, West Bengal 700001

3 National Handloom Development M/s. S N Singh & Co. Chartered Accountants, K-67/111,
Corporation Limited, Varanasi, Uttar | Nai Basti, Ishwargangi. Dist. Varanasi.

Pradesh

4 National Handloom Development M/s A R N Agarwal & Co. Chartered Accountants, 886/21,
Corporation Limited, Panipat, Kaushik Nagar, Jind Haryana
Haryana

5 National Handloom Development M/s. RB Associates, Chartered Accountants, Pancom
Corporation Limited, Hyderabad, Business Centre, Amarpreet, Hyderabad.

Telangana.

6 National Handloom Development M/s. Shanmuja Vadivel & Co. Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Coimbatore, 113, Valluvar, Street Civanda Colony, Coimbatore-12.
Tamilnadu

7 National Handloom Development M/s Khaitan Agarwal & Company Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Guwahati, SANMATI Plaza, 2nd Foor, Opp — IDBI, G.S. Road,
Assam Guwahati.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn
is undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India, Ministry of Textile
office of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 15 % Subsidy and other claims (which
includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time. As pointed in
Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow branch
Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during
the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 38504.00 lacs in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e.
2018-19 respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 19082.00 lacs have been
cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter
were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.

The Company has not provided copy of Vigilance report and further communication/report received
from CBI in this regard to us. No entries have been ascertained and accounted for in the books as
per the observation made in Forensic Audit Report, hence we are unable to comment on the said
debtors and creditors of Rs. 19422.00 lacs respectively being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No.
14(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)).

2. As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs.2356.55 lacs is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 31t March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest
on fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 122.00 lacs and Rs. 120.00 lacs respectively has been taken as
interest income of the Corporation instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex).
However, since FY 2019-20 interest income earned on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes)
has been crediting to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

3.  As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2023 Rs, 1191.16 lacs was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster). Till 31st March 2017, the interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) during the financial
year 2017-18 and 2018-19, However, from financial year 2019-20, interest income earned on FDR
of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above. In our opinion, as this fund is lying idle with
the company, it should be refunded back to the ministry

4, As Per Note No ‘4(C)’, As on 31-03-2023 Rs 96.94 lacs was standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund,
(Trade Facilitation Centre), The Company has not been provided the reconciliation of rent recovered,
expenses/taxes thereon, interest earned on the funds not credited to Corpus, amount payable for the
construction of facility, Hence the impact thereof on the accounts can not be ascertained.
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5. Service charge and subsidy component of Rs 2266.00 lacs on account of sales of Rs 21579.00
lacs made during 01.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company during F Y 2018-2019
as Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company. Consequent
to the fact that subsidy of Rs 2158.00 lacs was not received from the MOT, the company reduced
Rs 2158.00 lacs from receivables due from Government of India and booked the same as advance
to suppliers. Further in respect of same, NHDC has disbursed Rs 1815.00 lacs as subsidy to the
suppliers, even though the same is not received from Government of India.

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on the
recoverability of Rs. 1815.00 lacs disbursed

6. The Company has received a letter from office of Development Commissioner of Handloom dated 7t
July 2022 rejecting claim of Rs. 311.36 lacs in respect of various exhibitions .Hence, to the extent of
Rs 311.36 lacs the claims recoverable are over stated and loss is under stated.

7. The Company has shown Rs 143.12 lacsand Rs 10.51 lacs recoverable from Ministry of Textile,
Central Government (here in after referred as “MOT”) on account of expenses incurred on ‘Exhibition
organized during FY 19-20 & 22-23 respectively. However, as per guidelines of MOT, said amounts
are not reimbursable. The Company has not provided any evidence in support of acceptance of such
claims by MOT, hence to the extent of Rs 153.64 lacs the claims recoverable from MOT are over
stated and loss is under stated.

8. The Company has also shown following balances receivable/payable to/from the Ministry but no
satisfactory explanation/ documentary evidence in respect of same has been provided to us. Hence
we are unable to comment on same.

Particulars Balance Receivable/Payable
Construction of Building for 7CFC in Varanasi 12496280.00 Dr

Din Dayal Hastkala Sankul Trade & Musem Centre (TFC) 2965263.20 Dr

Inauguration Expenses by PM 241005.00 Dr

Visit of French President 897474.00 Dr

CHDS -Varanasi Mega Cluster 287474.00 Cr

9. The Company has incurred Rs. 7.91lacs on exhibitions without getting prior sanction from the ministry.
Hence, we are unable to comment whether same is recoverable or not.

10. In Note No 19 Other Income includes Income from Interest from Bank /vehicle loan/others amounting
to Rs 456.68.00 lacs, we are unable to comment on same as no documentary evidence and
explanation has been provided to us.

11. In Note No 19 Other Income includes Income under liabilities /excess provisions written back
amounting to Rs 150.00 lacs, we are unable to comment on same as no documentary evidence and
explanation has been provided to us.

12.  The company has not provided any documents and explanation with respect to Grants Receivable
amounting to Rs 1429.96 lacs and Grant Refundable amounting to Rs 693.61 lacs as referred in
Annexure ‘D’ annexed herewith, hence we are unable to comment thereon.

13. The Company has not provided any status of utilization of grant Rs 90.00 lacs received in Dec 2020
for Mapping and Video filming of cluster arcticians; hence we are unable to comment on same.
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14. The Company has claimed expenditure of Rs 34.75 lacs on Santushti shop for the period November,
2019 to March, 2022, however no approval received from Government in this regard is provided to
us hence we are unable to comment on the recoverability thereof.

15. The Company has not provided any status of action taken and legal opinion for recovery of Rs
660.62 lacs paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank, Lucknow branch in Financial Year 2018-19. As per
Forensic Audit report till date party wise double/excess payment made has not been reconciled. We
are unable to comment on the recoverability of Rs 660.62 lacs paid twice by bank.

16. The Company has not deducted TDS under Goods and Service Tax Act, on invoices amounting to
Rs 17.45 lacs.

17.  The Company has not deducted TDS under Income Tax Act on amount of Rs 1.90 lacs paid to
Chanjor Tours and Travels (P) Ltd.

18. During the year, company has received Rs 1.05 lacs as participation money and taken the same to
income head , However, as per policy guidelines, same has to be adjusted while submitting UC to
Ministry which has not been done. Thus, income is overstated by Rs. 1.05 lacs.

19. In respect of setting up of the Handloom Marketing Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaji Cama Place
New Delhi, following observations were made by office of Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in
their report dt 09/03/2022.

(@) No reason for non-payment of the dues were available on records. NHDC being the nodel/
implementation agency, has failed to ensure that statutory payment of property tax made to
SDMC after2017and further has not paid arrears of ground rent and the maintaince charges
to the Builder (HDCO) of Rs157.17 lakh. This may affect the execution of lease deed with
HUDCO. Further, penalty charges would accrue and penalty action may be taken against the
NHDC since it is the original allottee of the shops.

(b) NHDC has not taken any action against the beneficiary agencies who did not reimburse their
share of expenditure, instead it itself has become defaulter to HUDCO.

(c)  There is no further instruction or arrangement of payment of dues by the beneficiary agencies
who have been paying their dues regularly to NHDC.

(d) No records of sale/business etc. by beneficiary agencies, from the shops allotted, was
maintained by NHDC to vouch their performance in terms of benefits of the scheme wherein
the Government has provided 50% grant assistance to Handloom Agencies Rs 335.00 lacs
for purchase of the shops of Marketing Complex. The government expenditure on the scheme
may go waste if, lease deed is not made due to non-payment of dues by NHDC.

20. The Company has not made any provision against the Debtors for more than 3 years amounting
to Rs 24572.49 lacs at Varanasi Regional Office out of which Rs 19422.00 lacs relates to bogus,
dubious transactions entered by Varanasi Regional Office during F.Y 2018-19 as referred in point no
(1) above. It is further noticed that the company has not made any provision against outstanding of
Rs 664.43 lacs considering the same adjustable against the cluster corpus fund provided by Ministry
of Textiles to be used as margin money. Thus, the provision for Sundry Debtors is lower by Rs.
25236.92 lacs and profit is more by 25236.92 lacs
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The company has purchased one loom amounting to Rs. 0.64 lacs from exhibition held in Silk fab,
Surat out of exhibition amount despite strict guidelines of DC Handlooms that fixed assets cannot be
created out of exhibition expenses.

The Company has not created provision of Rs 154.31 lacs against non-corpus debtors ( of more than
3 years) against which creditors of the same amount are outstanding /payable, as the accounting
policy in this regard was changed w.e.f F.Y 2022-2023.

However provision already made till F.Y 2021-22 Rs 564.83 lacs against the said debtors are not
written back.

As regards set off of debtors (non-Corpus) against the creditors, the Company has explained that
a specific mention “Payment to mills will be released only after receipt of payment from the user
agency” is there in purchase order. A legal opinion on set off of debtors against outstanding creditors
be obtained to justify the non-creation of Provision.

An old outstanding balance of Rs .89 lacs is appearing in bank account with HDFC Bank for which
no balance confirmation from bank and explanation is provided by the company, hence we cannot
comment thereon.

Payments made to driver and, office boy has been included in Security expanses.

As per medical circular, in case of emergency employee can take medical facility in any hospital having
more than 20 beds and duly registered with appropriate authority. In such a case reimbursement shall
be restricted to the rates of registered hospital of the region. But in case of one employee namely Sh.
Mantri Prasad, hospitalization expanses reimbursement has been made without obtaining rates of
registered hospital of the region.

During physical verification of fixed assets by us, following laptops given to following persons were
not shown to us:-

-Ashok Kumar

- Ishwar Patil

- Shri Vipin

- Gourav Tripathi

- Rimjhim Jaiswal
No Confirmation has been provided for usage of these laptops:

-3 laptop and 3 desk top with liason office
- 2 laptop with DCH Office

-3 laptop with R.K Puram Office

-1 laptop with Director .

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of Company’s in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
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Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Reporting of key Audit matters as per SA701 is not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted Company.
Emphasis of Matter

1.  As explained in Note 14(i) and 5 (i) to the financial statements, balance confirmation received from
Debtors, Creditors and Advance from customer/others is 5.28%, 7.69% and 27.91% respectively
of amount outstanding, consequential adjustments, effect of which if any is not ascertainable and
cannot be commented upon.

2. The Company is not prompt in submitting claims to Ministry which leads to loss of compounding of
money to the company.

3.  The Company has not yet floated the tender for hiring of vehicle even after lapse of present tender
by more than 1 year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.
Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the presentation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as
applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Company

Act.’2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with the accounting
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principles generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as
amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
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auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/information of “7” Regional offices included in the standalone
financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial information reflect total assets
of Rs. 41835.93 lacs as at 31st March, 2023 and total revenues of Rs.121517.37 lacs for the year ended
on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements. The financial statements/information of
these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and
our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these branches, is
based solely on the report of such branch auditors

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure “A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, in the Annexure-“B” on the directions and sub directions issued by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3.  As per Secretarial Audit Report following provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards etc is pending as on 31.03.2023:—
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b)

d)

e)

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 149(4) & 149(5) of the Companies Act,2013
read with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014,
the Company was required to appoint at least two Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company. Company has only two Independent Director on the Board till 17" October 2022.
Shri Anil Kumar Sood who was appointed for a period of three years or till further orders,
whichever is earlier w.e.f 18" October 2019 has ceased as Non-Official Independent Director
after completion of his tenure w.e.f 17" October 2022. Also Ms. Yogita Singh who was appointed
as Non-Official Independent Director for a period of three years or till further orders, whichever
is earlier w.e.f 09" November 2021 has resigned w.e.f 11" November 2022. Company was
required to fill casual vacancy not later than immediate next Board Meeting or three months
from the date of such vacancy whichever is earlier, but has not filled till 315 March 2023,
hence the Company has not complied with the aforesaid provisions for the period between 16"
January 2023 to 31t March 2023.

In term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of the Companies Act,2013read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014, the Company was required to
constitute an Audit Committee of the Board with the maijority of Independent Directors. As
Mr. Anil Kumar Sood has ceased as Non-Official Independent Director after completion of his
tenure w.e.f 17" October 2022 and Ms. Yogita Singh has resigned w.e.f 11" November 2022,
hence the Corporation has not complied with the aforesaid provisions for the period between
16" January 2023 to 315t March 2023.

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 203(4) of the Companies Act 2013 read with the
applicable rule of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules,2014, the Company was required to fill casual vacancy of Key Managerial Personnel
(Company Secretary) within a period of six months from the date of such vacancy, Ms. Anjali
Yadav, Company Secretary of the Company has resigned w.e.f 25" July 2022 and Company
was required to fill casual vacancy on or before 24" January 2023 but has not filled till date,
hence Company has not complied with the provisions during the period from 25" January to
31t March 2023.

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the Company
was required to have a Risk Management Policy, the Company has not yet adopted any formal
Risk Management Policy. However as informed by the Management the Company has adopted
all necessary measures for the management of risk.

In the matter of irregularities of the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch
Office and with reference to our Secretarial Audit Report of previous years, the Disciplinary
Authority found 3(three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon, Manager (Comm.), Shri Hasan
Abbas, Officer(F&A) & Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr. Officer (Comm.) guilty and imposed the
‘Dismissal’ on 11" March 2022. Removal from Service which shall not be a disqualification for
future employment under the Government or the CPSE owned or controlled by the Government
and ‘Compulsory retirement’ penalty on 23 March 2022,against them respectively.

4.  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:—

(a)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except as referred in basis
for Qualified Opinion para above;
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except as referred in basis for Qualified
Opinion para above;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies Indian Accounting
Standards Rules 2015, as amended thereof except as referred in basis for Qualified Opinion
para above.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure “C”;
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
Company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (i) and (ii) above
contain any material mis-statement.
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V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi.  Since the mandatory usage of audit trail compliant software by the company is applicable
w.e.f 15t April’2023 only, we as auditors are of the opinion that reporting under Rule 11(g)
of the company (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, is not tenable for FY 2022-23.

For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012019N

(CA POOJA GOEL)

Partner

Membership No. 098551
UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR1639

Place: GHAZIABAD
Date: The 28 day of September, 2023
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Annexure -A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘report on other legal and regulatory requirements. The Annexure
referred to in our Independent section of our report to the Members of National Handloom Development
Corporation Limited of even date)

We report that:

i. (@) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment and intangible assets, except five laptops issued to M.D office R.K Puram for
which observation is also made by office of Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in their report
dt 09/03/2022.

During the year, we have also physically verified the fixed assets and made some observations
as stated in point no. 26 and 27 of “Basis of Qualified Opinion” in our Main Audit Report.

(b)  We are informed that Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company were not physically
verified by management but by the internal auditor during F. Y 2022-23. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification, except that in the receipt of physical verification report provided to us dt Nil by
Naval Jain & Company, the location of assets and unique code of assets is not mentioned at
most of the places.

(c)  According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of
conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable
properties of land and building which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company
except in Mumbai, the apartment bearing no 13,14,15 on 5" floor, plot no 4, sector 11 at CBD
measuring 221.7 sq.mt, the title deeds for the said apartment is yet to registered, as at the
balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, Plant & Equipment (including right to use
assets) and intangible assets during the year. According, paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

(e)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and Rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) (e) of the Order is not applicable

ii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of Inventory has
been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification;

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, at any point of time during the year from Banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii) (b) of the order is not
applicable.
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

iii.  On the basis of examination of records and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not made investment in/ provided any guarantee or security/ granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

iv.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans
or guarantees or security or made any investment to which provision of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.Accordingly paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public within the meaning of the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence clause v of the said order is not applicable to the Company.

vi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation is not required to maintain
the cost records, as the central Government has not prescribed in respect of the Company to maintain
the Cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the of the Companies Act, 2013.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us:

(@) Amounts deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees; state insurance, income-tax,
service Tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been generally
regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed statutory
dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees; state insurance, income-
tax, service Tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at
March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) There is no statutory dues referred to in clause (a), which have not been deposited on account
of dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no transactions not recorded in
the books of accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the Tax
assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viiii) of the Order
is not applicable.

ix. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any
loans or other borrowing from any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3 (ix)(a) of the order is
not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not declared wilful
defaulter by any Bank or financial institution or Government or any Government authority or
other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any term
loan during the year and there is no outstanding term loan at the beginning of the year and
hence, reporting under clause 3 (ix)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company during the year has
not raised any short-term funds and hence, reporting under clause 3 (ix)(d) of the order is not
applicable.
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

(f)

(8)

(a)

(b)

(c)

The Company does not have any subsidiaries/associates/joint-ventures and accordingly,
paragraphs 3 (ix) (f) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company, has not raised any loans during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3
(ix)(g) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the
year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of Shares or convertible debentures (fully, partly
or optional convertible) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(b) of the order is not
applicable.

No Fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014 with the
central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

The Company has not received any whistle blower complaint during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of the order is not applicable
as the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company provided to us, the Company has not entered into any transactions with
the related parties, accordingly provisions of section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013, are not
applicable to the Company.

(a)

(b)

In our opinion the internal audit system needs to be improved in view of observations made at
Basis of qualified opinion in main audit report.

we have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of review on an overall
basis, the Companya during the year has not entered into non cash transactions, in terms of section
192 of the Act, with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the
order is not applicable.

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of review on an
overall basis, the Company is not engaged in financing activity and hence is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

As per information and explanations given to us there is no Core Investment Company with in
the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
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XVii.

Xviii

XViii.

XiX.

XX.

The Company has not incurred any Cash Loss during the Financial year covered by our audit.
However company has incurred cash loss of Rs.263.62 lacs immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assts and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge and based on our examination of the evidences available the Company, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.
We however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

As per information and explanations given to us the provisions relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 has become applicable from
current year only and hence the reporting under clause 3(xx) of the order will be applicable from next
year.

These are the standalone financial statements of the Company, hence reporting under clause 3(xxi)
of the order is not applicable.

For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012019N

(CA POOJA GOEL)

Partner

Membership No. 098551
UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR1639

Place: GHAZIABAD
Date: 28 September, 2023
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph “II” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our
report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited of even date)

Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of annual
accounts of National handloom development Corporation Limited (Standalone) for the FY 2022-23

S.No

PARTICULARS

Our Reply

1.

Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system. If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any may be
stated.

As per the information and explanations given to us,
the Regional Office has a system in place and the
corporation process all the accounting transactions
through ERP. ERP system has been implemented
for all the processes like Financial accounting (Fl),
Controlling (CO), Sale and Commercial billing etc.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver / write off
of debts / loans / interest etc. made by
a lender due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

According to the information and explanations given
to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Regional Office, there has been no restructuring/
waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc. made by
a lender due to the company’s inability to repay the
loan

Whether fund received / receivable for
specific schemes from Central / State
agencies were properly accounted for
/Utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

Fund received / receivable for specific schemes from
Central /State agencies were not properly accounted
for /utilized as per the provided terms and conditions in
certain cases as referred below:

1. NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned
above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is
undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on
which Government of India, Ministry of Textile office
of the Development Commissioner, Handloom
provide 15 % Subsidy and other claims (which
includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per
scheme announced time to time. As pointed in Audit
report on the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and
2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow branch Office,
which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had
initially booked total Sales & Purchase during the
Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 38504.00
lacs in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e. 2018-19
respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the
tune of Rs. 19082.00 lacs have been cancelled by
the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic
Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the CVO. The Forensic Audit
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Our Reply

. As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs.2356.55 lacs is

. As Per Note No. “4(B)", As on 31-03-2023 Rs,

Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the
matter were presented by the Forensic Auditor and
the CVO team respectively, before the Board of
Directors on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the
Board of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has
been provided to CBI for further necessary action
in this regard.

The Company has not provided copy of Vigilance
report and further communication/report received
from CBI in this regard to us. No entries have
been ascertained and accounted for in the books
as per the observation made in Forensic Audit
Report, hence we are unable to comment on the
said debtors and creditors of Rs. 19422.00 lacs
respectively being shown in total debtors (Refer
Note No. 14(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not No.

5 (ii)).

Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed
Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds
(Market Complexes) till 31t March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but during the
financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest on
fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 122.00 lacs and Rs.
120.00 lacs respectively has been taken as interest
income of the Corporation instead of crediting to
the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). However,
since FY 2019-20 interest income earned on FDR
of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) has been
crediting to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

The company has not provided any reply in this
regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred
above.

1191.16 lacs was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster). Till 31st March 2017, the
interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to
the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) during the financial
year 2017-18 and 2018-19, However, from financial
year 2019-20, interest income earned on FDR of
Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to
Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).
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. As Per Note No ‘4(C)’, As on 31-03-2023 Rs 96.94

. The Company has received a letter from office of

The company has not provided any reply in this
regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred
above. In our opinion, as this fund is lying idle with
the company, it should be refunded back to the
ministry

lacs was standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund,
(Trade Facilitation Centre), The Company has not
been provided the reconciliation of rent recovered,
expenses/taxes thereon, interest earned on the
funds not credited to Corpus, amount payable for
the construction of facility, Hence the impact thereof
on the accounts can not be ascertained.

Service charge and subsidy component of Rs
2266.00 lacs on account of sales of Rs 21579.00
lacs made during 01.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was
reversed by the Company during F Y 2018-2019
as Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the
subsidy amount to the company. Consequent to the
factthat subsidy of Rs 2158.00 lacs was not received
from the MOT, the company reduced Rs 2158.00
lacs from receivables due from Government of India
and booked the same as advance to suppliers.
Further in respect of same, NHDC has disbursed
Rs 1815.00 lacs as subsidy to the suppliers, even
though the same is not received from Government
of India.

The company has not provided any reply in this
regard; hence we are unable to comment on the
recoverability of Rs. 1815.00 lacs disbursed

Development Commissioner of Handloom dated
7t July 2022 rejecting claim of Rs. 311.36 lacs in
respect of various exhibitions .Hence, to the extent
of Rs 311.36 lacs the claims recoverable are over
stated and loss is under stated.
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10.

11.

The Company has shown Rs 143.12 lacsand Rs
10.51 lacs recoverable from Ministry of Textile,
Central Government (here in after referred as
‘MOT”) on account of expenses incurred on
‘Exhibition organized during FY 19-20 & 22-23
respectively. However, as per guidelines of MOT,
said amounts are not reimbursable. The Company
has not provided any evidence in support of
acceptance of such claims by MOT, hence to the
extent of Rs 153.64 lacs the claims recoverable
from MOT are over stated and loss is under stated.

The Company has also shown following balances
receivable/payable to/from the Ministry but no
satisfactory explanation/ documentary evidence in
respect of same has been provided to us. Hence we
are unable to comment on same.

Particulars Balance Receivable/
Payable
Construction of Building for | 12496280.00 Dr
7CFC in Varanasi
Din Dayal Hastkala Sankul |2965263.20 Dr
Trade & Musem Centre
(TFC)

Inauguration Expenses by | 241005.00 Dr
PM

Visit of French President 897474.00 Dr

CHDS -Varanasi Mega 287474.00 Cr
Cluster

The Company has incurred Rs. 7.91lacs on
exhibitions without getting prior sanction from the
ministry. Hence, we are unable to comment whether
same is recoverable or not.

In Note No 19 Other Income includes Income from
Interest from Bank /vehicle loan/others amounting
to Rs 456.68.00 lacs, we are unable to comment on
same as no documentary evidence and explanation
has been provided to us.

In Note No 19 Other Income includes Income under
liabilities /excess provisions written back amounting
to Rs 150.00 lacs, we are unable to comment on
same as no documentary evidence and explanation
has been provided to us.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The company has not provided any documents
and explanation with respect to Grants Receivable
amounting to Rs 1429.96 lacs and Grant Refundable
amounting to Rs 693.61 lacs as referred in Annexure
‘D’ annexed herewith, hence we are unable to
comment thereon.

The Company has not provided any status of
utilization of grant Rs 90.00 lacs received in Dec
2020 for Mapping and Video filming of cluster
arcticians; hence we are unable to comment on
same.

The Company has claimed expenditure of Rs 34.75
lacs on Santushtishop forthe period November, 2019
to March, 2022, however no approval received from
Government in this regard is provided to us hence
we are unable to comment on the recoverability
thereof.

The Company has not provided any status of
action taken and legal opinion for recovery of Rs
660.62 lacs paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank,
Lucknow branch in Financial Year 2018-19. As per
Forensic Audit report till date party wise double/
excess payment made has not been reconciled. We
are unable to comment on the recoverability of Rs
660.62 lacs paid twice by bank.

The Company has not deducted TDS under Goods
and Service Tax Act, on invoices amounting to Rs
17.45 lacs.

The Company has not deducted TDS under Income
Tax Act on amount of Rs 1.90 lacs paid to Chanjor
Tours and Travels (P) Ltd.

During the year, company has received Rs 1.05
lacs as participation money and taken the same to
income head , However, as per policy guidelines,
same has to be adjusted while submitting UC to
Ministry which has not been done. Thus, income is
overstated by Rs. 1.05 lacs.

In respect of setting up of the Handloom Marketing
Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaji Cama Place New
Delhi, following observations were made by office of
Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in their report
dt 09/03/2022.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e).

No reason for non-payment of the dues were
available on records. NHDC being the nodel/
implementation agency, has failed to ensure
that statutory payment of property tax made to
SDMC after2017and further has not paid arrears
of ground rent and the maintaince charges to
the Builder (HDCO) of Rs 157.17 lakh. This may
affect the execution of lease deed with HUDCO.
Further, penalty charges would accrue and
penalty action may be taken against the NHDC
since it is the original allottee of the shops.

NHDC has not taken any action against the
beneficiary agencies who did not reimburse their
share of expenditure, instead it itself has become
defaulter to HUDCO.

There is no further instruction or arrangement
of payment of dues by the beneficiary agencies
who have been paying their dues regularly to
NHDC.

No records of sale/business etc. by beneficiary
agencies, fromthe shops allotted, was maintained
by NHDC to vouch their performance in terms of
benefits of the scheme wherein the Government
has provided 50% grant assistance to Handloom
Agencies Rs 335.00 lacs for purchase of the
shops of Marketing Complex. The government
expenditure on the scheme may go waste if,
lease deed is not made due to non-payment of
dues by NHDC.

The Company has notmade any provision against
the Debtors for more than 3 years amounting to
Rs 24572.49 lacs at Varanasi Regional Office
out of which Rs 19422.00 lacs relates to bogus,
dubious transactions entered by Varanasi
Regional Office during F.Y 2018-19 as referred
in point no (1) above. It is further noticed that the
company has not made any provision against
outstanding of Rs 664.43 lacs considering the
same adjustable against the cluster corpus fund
provided by Ministry of Textiles to be used as
margin money. Thus, the provision for Sundry
Debtors is lower by Rs. 25236.92 lacs and profit
is more by 25236.92 lacs
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(f) The company has purchased one loom
amounting to Rs. 0.64 lacs from exhibition
held in Silk fab, Surat out of exhibition amount
despite strict guidelines of DC Handlooms that
fixed assets cannot be created out of exhibition
expenses.

(g) The Company has not created provision of Rs
154.31 lacs against non-corpus debtors (of
more than 3 years) against which creditors of
the same amount are outstanding /payable, as
the accounting policy in this regard was changed
w.e.f F.Y 2022-2023.

However provision already made till F.Y 2021-22 Rs
564.83 lacs against the said debtors are not written
back.

As regards set off of debtors (non-Corpus) against the
creditors, the Company has explained that a specific
mention “Payment to mills will be released only after
receipt of payment from the user agency” is there in
purchase order. A legal opinion on set off of debtors
against outstanding creditors be obtained to justify the
non-creation of Provision.

Place: GHAZIABAD
Date: 28 September, 2023

40™ Annual Report 2022-2023

For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012019N

(CA POOJA GOEL)

Partner

Membership No. 098551
UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR1639

e 133



A oSt merpET Breett e s

wWdd oddl was Ruid 9 99f¥a sgag T

(31 w1d, 2023 & AT a8 & foIU dA@RN © Ae" A I gUHET fae™ o fafics «
eaald facia faaven dqeh g0 gua arig &) Ruid & fay Sfeafiaa srgas)

SN Aferfa, 2013 (‘Tae)d ORT 143 &1 SU-9RT 3 ® @s () ® 3faia naRsd facha
o et Ruid

B9 31 AT, 2023 dd IS gUdxdl faerm e fafics (eul) o i Rafdr w endRe faxia
R @Y oRaT WX Bl 8, S S0 INRg B 9 a9 & foIv S & fa<ig fJaxon & gARI of@r uier &
RISEGpICE RS

iaRe fa<iia fFra=or & fov ydaq & e

HUAl BT FQed Feel FFICICT A dCe IfBISCcH JAh ST §RT SN =i RUiféT R aRe =i
FRIFT @1 oRal udier ¥ Hdfed AnieeE Gl dic d SfedRad sidRe M & awyd gchl iR aaR
PRA gU DU gRT @i faxiia Ruifde amesl wR afidRe FHE0T & eR R fiaRe o<y o e
PR 3R gAY G & oIy FER 2| 39 oeiRal § e sffaRe i M=ol o1 f$Sred, SRy
3R YERETE A 8 Sl Bl AMTH, 2013 & T& MR DU DI AT & IUTT, SHD! YRAURTIT BT
JReTT, dIETeS! 3R FfEAT BT ABAM AR ITDhT YdT ST, oikdihd Reble dI FEIdbdT R Yoiar iR fqeawia
i SFeR & 997 IR TaR) |fed 307 Fqdr & FaRd 3R el Fara- $l JARad &+ & oy
Tl ST W B PR E |

oEr igsl &1 o)

TARY TR 10 oam TR & MR &R fa<ig RIS & deer # wusl & eraRe fa<ig fAg=o w) ™9 axh
FAT B | T STSHIWIE gRT oINT fad RUIféT w sriaRe ki Friaol &) oar g Hee) Anfee [re
(ArTeeA ) SR olEr wWievr | Gafdd AMdl & AJAR, NdRE < M=ol &1 okar wiel iR dr] dHr
e, JO orET uen Bl 8, Ry angdivend grr o fobar T o iR Bue SRR, 2013 @ URT 143(10) B
aga FuiRa AT smar 8, 3 <F1 efdRe faxira fi=o &) okar wRlen R R 81 § a1 39 QIFl 3l SREIe
I AES AdESccd 3 AT gRT IR fhy 1Y & | 9 Al iR AFfes™ e & forw g8 smavas g & &
Afd® MATIHAIRN BT YT BN 3R ATSHT I9T0 3R oRGT TRIET BN dlfh 39 IR § Sad Mgy ure fhar
ST s 6 @@ faxig RaifdT w uaiq eraRe faxia M=ot <enfid &R g9re wxar ar o iR afe 0 fA=or
[ T Al H YHT G W Hford B § |

TARY ol wRierr # faxira Rafd ik S9! uRaras ywraefierar w erdaRe faxia R0 yomell & gaiar
& IR ¥ olEr W 99 I A @ oy ufhard s e 2 | ki Rafé R aiaRe faxfa =i o
TARY oigT oie 7 faxia RuiféT wr eralRe fa<ia fa=or & 993t Ui &=, 39 SIRGH BT 3Mdhed= BT b
BIS T AR AIN[E &, AR b BT 77 SIREH & MR W NdRe a0 & fSois iR uRare
gTarfierar o TRieror iR i ST WS € | Fafa ufhard orkar wiad @ ol w iR e 8 o
o< fyexolt & e Tord faaRoT @& SIRGAT &7 Mdhed eMAe 8, a8 $9ST BRI @RS & a1 Ffe |

BART AT © b 891 ST olar uiiet |iey 91w fhy 8, 9 faxig Ruifé & dag o o &1 aiaRe fa<iia frizor
TUITEl R BARI i@l WRIE - & ofY JMER J&H - & foy e 3R U & |

134 ———————————eesssssssssssssssssss 407 qif¥e yf@ed 2022-2023



1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

ANNEXURE ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE REFERED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED ON THE
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH,2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as on March 31, 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and on the basis of observations made below, the Company does not have adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1. NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn
is undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India, Ministry of Textile
office of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 15 % Subsidy and other claims (which
includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time. As pointed in
Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow branch
Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during
the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 38504.00 lacs in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e.
2018-19 respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 19082.00 lacs have been
cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter
were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
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Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.

The Company has not provided copy of Vigilance report and further communication/report received
from CBI in this regard to us. No entries have been ascertained and accounted for in the books as
per the observation made in Forensic Audit Report, hence we are unable to comment on the said
debtors and creditors of Rs. 19422.00 lacs respectively being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No.
14(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)).

2. As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs.2356.55 lacs is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 315t March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest
on fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 122.00 lacs and Rs. 120.00 lacs respectively has been taken as
interest income of the Corporation instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex).
However, since FY 2019-20 interest income earned on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes)
has been crediting to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

3. As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2023 Rs, 1191.16 lacs was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster). Till 31st March 2017, the interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) during the financial
year 2017-18 and 2018-19, However, from financial year 2019-20, interest income earned on FDR
of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above. In our opinion, as this fund is lying idle with
the company, it should be refunded back to the ministry

4.  As Per Note No ‘4(C), As on 31-03-2023 Rs 96.94 lacs was standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund,
(Trade Facilitation Centre), The Company has not been provided the reconciliation of rent recovered,
expenses/taxes thereon, interest earned on the funds not credited to Corpus, amount payable for the
construction of facility, Hence the impact thereof on the accounts can not be ascertained.

5. Service charge and subsidy component of Rs 2266.00 lacs on account of sales of Rs 21579.00
lacs made during 01.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company during F Y 2018-2019
as Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company. Consequent
to the fact that subsidy of Rs 2158.00 lacs was not received from the MOT, the company reduced
Rs 2158.00 lacs from receivables due from Government of India and booked the same as advance
to suppliers. Further in respect of same, NHDC has disbursed Rs 1815.00 lacs as subsidy to the
suppliers, even though the same is not received from Government of India.

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on the
recoverability of Rs. 1815.00 lacs disbursed

6. The Company has received a letter from office of Development Commissioner of Handloom dated 7t
July 2022 rejecting claim of Rs. 311.36 lacs in respect of various exhibitions .Hence, to the extent of
Rs 311.36 lacs the claims recoverable are over stated and loss is under stated.
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7. The Company has shown Rs 143.12 lacsand Rs 10.51 lacs recoverable from Ministry of Textile,
Central Government (here in after referred as “MOT”) on account of expenses incurred on ‘Exhibition
organized during FY 19-20 & 22-23 respectively. However, as per guidelines of MOT, said amounts
are not reimbursable. The Company has not provided any evidence in support of acceptance of such
claims by MOT, hence to the extent of Rs 153.64 lacs the claims recoverable from MOT are over
stated and loss is under stated.

8. The Company has also shown following balances receivable/payable to/from the Ministry but no
satisfactory explanation/ documentary evidence in respect of same has been provided to us. Hence
we are unable to comment on same.

Particulars Balance Receivable/Payable
Construction of Building for 7CFC in Varanasi 12496280.00 Dr

Din Dayal Hastkala Sankul Trade & Musem Centre (TFC) 2965263.20 Dr

Inauguration Expenses by PM 241005.00 Dr

Visit of French President 897474.00 Dr

CHDS -Varanasi Mega Cluster 287474.00 Cr

9.  The Company has incurred Rs. 7.91lacs on exhibitions without getting prior sanction from the ministry.
Hence, we are unable to comment whether same is recoverable or not.

10. In Note No 19 Other Income includes Income from Interest from Bank /vehicle loan/others amounting
to Rs 456.68.00 lacs, we are unable to comment on same as no documentary evidence and
explanation has been provided to us.

11. In Note No 19 Other Income includes Income under liabilities /excess provisions written back
amounting to Rs 150.00 lacs, we are unable to comment on same as no documentary evidence and
explanation has been provided to us.

12. The company has not provided any documents and explanation with respect to Grants Receivable
amounting to Rs 1429.96 lacs and Grant Refundable amounting to Rs 693.61 lacs as referred in
Annexure ‘D’ annexed herewith, hence we are unable to comment thereon.

13.  The Company has not provided any status of utilization of grant Rs 90.00 lacs received in Dec 2020
for Mapping and Video filming of cluster arcticians; hence we are unable to comment on same.

14. The Company has claimed expenditure of Rs 34.75 lacs on Santushti shop for the period November,
2019 to March, 2022, however no approval received from Government in this regard is provided to
us hence we are unable to comment on the recoverability thereof.

15. The Company has not provided any status of action taken and legal opinion for recovery of Rs
660.62 lacs paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank, Lucknow branch in Financial Year 2018-19. As per
Forensic Audit report till date party wise double/excess payment made has not been reconciled. We
are unable to comment on the recoverability of Rs 660.62 lacs paid twice by bank.

16. The Company has not deducted TDS under Goods and Service Tax Act, on invoices amounting to
Rs 17.45 lacs.

17.  The Company has not deducted TDS under Income Tax Act on amount of Rs 1.90 lacs paid to
Chanjor Tours and Travels (P) Ltd.
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T)  PUN A IRORAT S Brfed § 3 quf 9 IIfYd T | 2457249 WG $UY BHF R B SAGRI B
RIS BIg WTae= =T&! fhar &, ORI+ & 19422.00 TRT TUU fa<T 99 2018—19 & TR ARIVRT &30
FHTITTT §RT Gof fHT 7Y wofl, |iewe oFed & 9 &, o & SwR g e (1) % deffa 2|
JE W <@ AT ® 6 BT 7 664.43 TG BUI b IHRIT B (¢ Pls UIALE 8] fbar g, Raifd
T HATTT §RT IS DI T8 FolRexX iU Bs & [olU 3 A A9 @ ®©9 H SYART fhar STl
2| 39 UBR, Ge—YC SIERI & [l UTGeT 25236.92 G U FH & AR M 25236.92 AT T
31 2|

) B A Sl sYHRET & A feen—ee & arase byl @y A s aREuRiEl $1 gor
&l a1 ST |Ahal §, IRA & e B H AT Uee=T I 0.64 IRI SUJ & A BT U HRET
T © |

B)  HUN A IR—HIOF GAERI (3 a9 A MfF) BRI 154.31 RG TUA BT e el b g, s
AT 8= IR & TFeR IHRIT/ Y B, Hifd 39 Fee H o™l TIfd & o 99 2022—2023 § 98
faar = o |

Tmfy, o 9 2021—22 9 fhT T UGe= & dgd S<h IRl & RIcll® 564.83 oG BUY BT UTdLTT
o g1 forar T 2|

ERl @ fa%g THERI (IR—®10H) & MuiRd o+ & ddy #, du+1 4 Wee fhar ® & @kig omeyr #
T fARTe IeeRkd ‘SUIRTHAT Yol ¥ YA U<l 89 & 918 81 el 1 T SR &7 S’ 2 | Jraem
% IR—Fo B I TeWH & Iy BT Rl & FHT IAERI BT AT R B IR AT BT ST
Ay |
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

18. During the year, company has received Rs 1.05 lacs as participation money and taken the same to
income head , However, as per policy guidelines, same has to be adjusted while submitting UC to
Ministry which has not been done. Thus, income is overstated by Rs. 1.05 lacs.

19. In respect of setting up of the Handloom Marketing Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaji Cama Place
New Delhi, following observations were made by office of Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in
their report dt 09/03/2022.

(@) No reason for non-payment of the dues were available on records. NHDC being the nodel/
implementation agency, has failed to ensure that statutory payment of property tax made to
SDMC after2017and further has not paid arrears of ground rent and the maintaince charges
to the Builder (HDCO) of Rs157.17 lakh. This may affect the execution of lease deed with
HUDCO. Further, penalty charges would accrue and penalty action may be taken against the
NHDC since it is the original allottee of the shops.

(b)  NHDC has not taken any action against the beneficiary agencies who did not reimburse their
share of expenditure, instead it itself has become defaulter to HUDCO.

(c)  There is no further instruction or arrangement of payment of dues by the beneficiary agencies
who have been paying their dues regularly to NHDC.

(d) No records of sale/business etc. by beneficiary agencies, from the shops allotted, was
maintained by NHDC to vouch their performance in terms of benefits of the scheme wherein
the Government has provided 50% grant assistance to Handloom Agencies Rs 335.00 lacs
for purchase of the shops of Marketing Complex. The government expenditure on the scheme
may go waste if, lease deed is not made due to non-payment of dues by NHDC.

(e)  The Company has not made any provision against the Debtors for more than 3 years amounting
to Rs 24572.49 lacs at Varanasi Regional Office out of which Rs 19422.00 lacs relates to bogus,
dubious transactions entered by Varanasi Regional Office during F.Y 2018-19 as referred in
point no (1) above. It is further noticed that the company has not made any provision against
outstanding of Rs 664.43 lacs considering the same adjustable against the cluster corpus fund
provided by Ministry of Textiles to be used as margin money. Thus, the provision for Sundry
Debtors is lower by Rs. 25236.92 lacs and profit is more by 25236.92 lacs

(f)  The company has purchased one loom amounting to Rs. 0.64 lacs from exhibition held in Silk
fab, Surat out of exhibition amount despite strict guidelines of DC Handlooms that fixed assets
cannot be created out of exhibition expenses.

() The Company has not created provision of Rs 154.31 lacs against non-corpus debtors (of
more than 3 years) against which creditors of the same amount are outstanding /payable, as
the accounting policy in this regard was changed w.e.f F.Y 2022-2023.

However provision already made till F.Y 2021-22 Rs 564.83 lacs against the said debtors are not
written back.

As regards set off of debtors (non-Corpus) against the creditors, the Company has explained that
a specific mention “Payment to mills will be released only after receipt of payment from the user
agency” is there in purchase order. A legal opinion on set off of debtors against outstanding creditors
be obtained to justify the non-creation of Provision.
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(h)  An old outstanding balance of Rs 0.89 lacs is appearing in bank account with HDFC Bank for
which no balance confirmation from bank and explanation is provided by the company, hence
we cannot comment thereon.

(i) Payments made to driver and, office boy has been included in Security expanses.

(i)  As per medical circular, in case of emergency employee can take medical facility in any
hospital having more than 20 beds and duly registered with appropriate authority. In such a
case reimbursement shall be restricted to the rates of registered hospital of the region. But in
case of one employee namely Sh. Mantri Prasad, hospitalization expanses reimbursement has
been made without obtaining rates of registered hospital of the region.

20. During physical verification of fixed assets by us, following laptops given to following persons were
not shown to us:-
- Ashok Kumar
- Ishwar Patil
- Shri Vipin
- Gourav Tripathi
- Rimjhim Jaiswal
21. No Confirmation has been provided for usage of these laptops:
-3 laptop and 3 desk top with liason office
- 2 laptop with DCH Office
-3 laptop with R.K Puram Office
-1 laptop with Director
22. As explained in Note 14(i) and 5 (i) to the financial statements, balance confirmation received from
Debtors, Creditors and Advance from customer/others is 5.28%, 7.69% and 27.91% respectively
of amount outstanding, consequential adjustments, effect of which if any is not ascertainable and
cannot be commented upon.
23.  The Company is not prompt in submitting claims to Ministry which leads to loss of compounding of
money to the company.
24.  The Company has not yet floated the tender for hiring of vehicle even after lapse of present tender
by more than 1 year.
For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012019N
(CA POOJA GOEL)
Partner
Membership No. 098551
Place: GHAZIABAD UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR1639

Date: 28 September, 2023
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MAA
% AT BB fieeret fopra fafes
RRee
A cli1h o’
T A 3R I AqaM & G99 4 WeIHoT 181 a1 1w 2 |
.9 | faaxor St va uTERy T < afdr
A

1 g T B 233418  138620.00 Dr
2 7di QT@'Q;[ BRI ﬁER:[ 2021—22 (233453) 233453 15489609.50 Dr
3 BAGHT BUAST B (THUHS!) 233510 233510 | 3601958.00 Dr
4 oy sYHRET STTE] B Y] ICEARCT 233516 6558013.00 Dr
S BADBRE] BT TSN BRIDH 233701 62862.00 Cr
6 Etar eusT @t NSk 233712 55000.00 Dr
7 Ric® B I 2020—21 (@¥ & SR ofFH) 2337144 0.00
8 Ricd e TATdHe™ 2020—21 (@ & TRE oi-aH) 233715 0.00
9 TAUTSIT T 39dT BHISSIT 2021—22 233734 2023586.00 Dr
10 ARGT—HNT & 369 BT 199 ISTHY 2021—22 233735 665000.00 Cr
11 891 I BBl fea 2022—23 233777 | 54675813.00 Dr
12 Ryop Bg ool 2022—23 233789 912279.00 Dr
13 SIS AT wIfy Ae # ggqq GIRGT o 9 ey 233801 110035.00 Dr

2022—23
14 | ufdem qrl § SIRToedr Rifik 98 dob &1 STeH 233803 200000.00 Dr

2022—23
15 | 22.11.2022 BT AR w9 REeieEl Affa 233807 85150.00 Dr
16 AN B T e & forg S fheq 233808 365800.00 Dr
17 SFIY R fRad 9re) 9aRIE 233810 5724921.00 Dr
18 fEoTTeT WA By 2021—22 233852 549214.00 Dr
19 fafaer SRl SECHE 261010 216628.00 Dr
20 JRUHATHUH IIoT-T R Mol 292018 1873079.00 Cr
21 | qroedi G T 292019 | 12586207.00 Dr
22 | Jo 91T RO/ A T 450004 44166719.00 Cr
23 Q:rq%réﬁ:ﬁ %] fdgue 9erdr gea 233154 289500.00 Dr
24 FoIeN HIIHH godr- 233200 120147.00 Cr
25 AYTI—219 BT ASANT 3R YA 233205 150000.00 Dr
26 f37er 3k 99N %F[ KRG 233301 4805406.00 Cr
27 | qu /et wdw @ el g ee 233302 917251.00 Cr
28 2000 S & faaxu gq SREIR 233303 5633148.00 Cr
29 |l & A & T gaRem s g 2q e 233304 256759.00 Dr
30 ool & fory dfaerrd e @ wdl %‘g’ e, IRVRA 233305 466538.00 Cr
31 HUHHT IRTORAT é@ SRE 233307 2803879.60 Dr
32 | 6 SMESMETACITH 1 GEDR / [RIPR IRV b forg a/qer | 233336 678000.00 Cr
33 | wedivet g w9 @ uRed vemdl 3q S 233337 5138.00 Cr
34 TN ufear AR fafay Tl U W o gg 3T, 233338 96400.00 Cr

IRIV Seguasl
35 6 Ul % foru Swherg o 3]]'5[% gq SREE] 233339 30000.00 Cr
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Annexure ‘D’

Explanation not provided with respect to Grants Receivable and Grant Refundable.

S. |Particulars G L Code Amount Amount
No Receivable/ Payable
Payable
1 International Womens Day 233418 138620.00 Dr
2 7" National Handloom day 2021-22 (233453) 233453 | 15489609.50 Dr
3 Handloom Helpline Centre (MSD) 233510 233510 3601958.00 Dr
4 Retail Outlet of Exclusive Handloom Products 233516 6558013.00 Dr
5 | Outreach Programe of Handlooms 233701 62862.00 Cr
6 Formation of Producer Company 233712 55000.00 Dr
7 | Silk Fab Pune2020-21(Tranaction during the year) 2337144 0.00
8 | Silk Fab Emakulam2020-21(Tranaction during the year) 233715 0.00
9 39" Fondation of NHDC 2021-22 233734 2023586.00 Dr
10 | Jhoraka-Celebrating Crafts of India Ajmer 2021-22 233735 665000.00 Cr
11 | 8 National Handloom Day 2022-23 233777 | 54675813.00 Dr
12 | Silk Fab Delhi 2022-23 233789 912279.00 Dr
13 | Handloom Sourcing Show Cum Expo at [ITF Pragati 233801 110035.00 Dr
Maidan 2022-23
14 | Organization of Awareness camp Cum Meeting in West 233803 200000.00 Dr
Bengal 2022-23
15 | Parliamentary Consultative Meeting held on 22/11/2022 233807 85150.00 Dr
16 | Short Film for Muga Silk of Assam 233808 365800.00 Dr
17 | Viraasat Saree Festival at Janpath 233810 | 5724921.00 Dr
18 | Design Resource Centre 2021-22 233852 549214.00 Dr
19 | Miscellaneous Grant Account 261010 216628.00 Dr
20 | Interest on RMSS Scheme 292018 1873079.00 Cr
21 | Interest on NHDP Scheme 292019 | 12586207.00 Dr
22 | Interest From Bank Vehicle Loan/Others 450004 44166719.00 Cr
23 | Marketing Assistance Component of NHDC 233154 289500.00 Dr
24 | Cluster Programe Burdwan 233200 120147.00 Cr
25 | Collaboration and Sponsorship of abhoni-219 233205 150000.00 Dr
26 | Grant for Inf. Education & Communication 233301 4805406.00 Cr
27 | Grant for supply of H/L Parts 233302 917251.00 Cr
28 | Grant for Distribution of 2000 Batery 233303 5633148.00 Cr
29 | Grant for Admin Cost for Dist of Bills 233304 256759.00 Dr
30 | Grant for Hirring Contranctual Staff for Bills, varanasi 233305 466538.00 Cr
31 | Grant for CFC Varanasi 233307 | 2803879.60 Dr
32 | Grant for Award/ Prize Distribution to 6 IIHTS 233336 678000.00 Cr
33 | Grant for Exp Intoduction of Multiple Buti Machine 233337 5138.00 Cr
34 | Grant for Hirring Four Wheeler and Misc Exp Varanasi 233338 96400.00 Cr
WSC
35 | Grant for Supply of Desktop for 6 WSCs 233339 30000.00 Cr
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IV Reacteablceaciceriqeeel |
N
.. | faavor St va yrereq g Rf < i
G
36 | R deqm dis 233350 | 5311513.00 Dr
37 | g S Rifax 233400 760175.24 Cr
38 foreu GuTerw, 3 foeell # fooisAddiell @ dard &1 233406 264381.00 Dr
IS 3FTRA 2017
39 |7 37 2017 &I AT H UART IS gAREl fqad 233407 | 5413973.00 Dr
40 | SEHCEIG H SARTER T Hell 3R 2017 233408 | 6032737.00 Dr
41 | g}dha FEanT RIfdR (ARv—1) 233419 | 3765242.00 Dr
42 | E}Pl FEanT RIfdR (IRv—2) 233420 | 1067660.00 Dr
43 | W<l Jelr FSTE 20172018 233423 500000.00 Dr
44 PIeTE AT 2018 233441 99000.00 Dr
45 05102018 & 08.10.2018 Th <T@ H UAUHUH 2018 &I 233442 165700.00 Dr
EIRIRSEER!
46 | STIeTS Uoilgd BT / BHIRIGT g W 12 fhad 233443 1403773.00 Dr
(2018—2019)
47 | Ric® b YR 2018—2019 233445 288000.00 Dr
48 59 e FHery W | 233517 113573.00 Dr
49 | I BASHET YaIUl — SaR (2018—19) 233604 763923.80 Dr
50 | RS BUSHRET UdEUl — YeT (2018—19) 233606 682278.00 Dr
51 | =1 ey $IvId $I JeRid &+ arell difsar fhed 233709 334,010.00 Cr
52 | fRieh %a SR 2020—21 233716 | 635,402 .00 Dr
53 | Ricsh %9 TEEICT 2020—21 233717 | 537,838.00 Dr
54 | 4o % IJRA 2020—21 233719 740,612.00 Cr
55 | Yo B BERMEIE 2020—21 233720 47,372.00 Dr
56 e B9 TeAT 2020—21 233721 614,785.00 Dr
57 | fawITd WeRHI 2020—21 BT IMATSTH 233715 6,615,000.00 Cr
58 | foule 3R dd-a! fadrd BrRIvTar 2020—21 233726 4,048,000.00 Cr
59 | ParHAd Nfearll o dels e W ouRne Al &
TS BRER 233727 3,200,000.00 Cr
60 | W7 BYHRET WXT IRG U&N faoell B 2021—22 233730 | 4572499.00 Dr
61 | TIoMT 2022—23 & TR UR AT 233741 492842.00 Dr
62 | var Al &1 Ao 7 SRR 2021—22 233764 867090.00 Dr
63 | 8dl WRAN KT TSI A€ HAl BIABIT BT ST 144200.00 Cr
2021—22 233765
64 | Tamerel H wa—fawar SRiHA (fIUHTH) 202122 233768 41347.00 Dr
65 | RTeT EUdHRET TadUl SHIA 2021—22 261018 600000.00 Dr
66 | SIuwdl #1 I WARIE (22.12.16 IRIVR) 280015 | 3096110.00 Dr
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EHE
S. |Particulars G L Code Amount Amount
No Receivable/ Payable
Payable
36 | India Hand Loom Brand 233350 | 5311513.00 Dr
37 | Weavers Awareness Camp 233400 760175.24 Cr
38 | Organise Desigeners Chaupal At Craft Musem New Delhi 233406 264381.00 Dr
Aug 2017
39 | 3RP National Handloom Day on 7" August 2017 at Guhati 233407 5413973.00 Dr
40 | International Textile Fare At Ahemdabad Aug 2017 233408 6032737.00 Dr
41 | Hastkala Sahog Shivar ( Phase-1) 233419 3765242.00 Dr
42 | Hastkala Sahog Shivar ( Phase-2) 233420 1067660.00 Dr
43 | Swadeshi Mela Chandhigarh 2017-2018 233423 500000.00 Dr
44 | Kaushambi Mahotsav 2018 233441 99000.00 Dr
45 | 4TH EDITION OF HSF 2018 AT LUCKNOW FROM 233442 165700.00 Dr
05.10.2018 TO 08.10.2018
46 |12 FLIMS ON Gl REGISTERED HANDLOOM / 233443 1403773.00 Dr
HANDICRAFT PRODUCT (2018-2019)
47 | SILK FAB RAIPUR 2018-2019 233445 288000.00 Dr
48 | Parlimentary Standing Committee on Labour 233517 113573.00 Dr
49 | NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO- Indore (2018-19) 233604 763923.80 Dr
50 | NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO- Patna (2018-19) 233606 682278.00 Dr
51 | Video film showcasing the skilful craftsmanship 233709 334,010.00 Cr
52 | Silk Fab Jammu 2020-21 233716 635,402 .00 Dr
53 | Silk Fab Guwahati 2020-21 233717 537,838 .00 Dr
54 | Silk Fab Surat 2020-21 233719 740,612.00 Cr
55 | Silk Fab Hyderabad 2020-21 233720 47,372.00 Dr
56 | Silk Fab Patna 2020-21 233721 614,785.00 Dr
57 | Organizing Thematic Exhibition 2020-21 233715 6,615,000.00 Cr
58 | Design and Technical Development Workshop 2020-21 233726 4,048,000.00 Cr
59 | ST Artisans of Dress Material on Artistic Tribal Textile
Embroidery Crafts 233727 3,200,000.00 Cr
60 | My Handloom My Pride Exhibition Dilli Haat 2021-22 233730 4572499.00 Dr
61 | Seminar on Dissemination of Scheme 2022-23 233741 492842.00 Dr
62 | Organizing promotional activities 7 DRC 2021-22 233764 867090.00 Dr
63 | Organizing 8th Indian National Exhibition Cum-Fair 144200.00 Cr
Kolkata 2021-22 233765
64 | Buyers Sellers Meet (BSM) at Guwahati 2021-22 233768 41347.00 Dr
65 | District Handloom Expo Imphal 2021-22 261018 600000.00 Dr
66 | INAUGRAL FUNCTION OF TFC (22.12.16 VARANASI) 280015 3096110.00 Dr
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit, of accounts of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31t March, 2023 in accordance with the directions/Sub-directions to us by
the C & AG of India under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we certify that we
have complied with all the directions/Sub-directions issued to us by submitting our report dated
28.09.2023.

For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No:012019N

Sd/-

CA POOJA GOEL
Partner

Member No.098551

Dated: 28th Day of September, 2023
Place: Ghaziabad
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31 H1d 2023 ® U 99 & fov sl geavar faera
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143
of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 28 September 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and
is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matter under
section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view is necessary
for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report.

A. Comments on Auditors' Report
Independent Auditor's Report dated 28 September 2023

A reference is invited to Annexure C of the Independent Auditor's Report expressing qualified
opinion on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting. The qualified opinion
paragraph, inter-alga, states that, “In our opinion and on the basis of observations made below,
the Company does not have adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2022”.

The above paragraph of the Auditor's Report is not in line with the language suggested’ for
modified opinion (qualified/adverse opinion) on internal financial controls over financial reporting,
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAO. The Guidance Note suggests giving an
adverse opinion both on adequacy of internal financial controls and their operating effectiveness,

' Appendix Ill (Example 2 — Separate Reports) of the Guidance Note
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

if a Company does not have adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting. However,
the Statutory Auditor has expressed modified opinion on the adequacy of internal financial controls
and unmodified opinion on operating effectiveness of such internal financial controls which not
only is contradictory but is also not in line with the spirit of the Guidance Note.

Besides, the Statutory Auditor has stated that such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022 instead of March 31, 2023.

Further, in paragraph 4(e) of the Independent Auditor's Report, it has been stated that "Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of Company's
internal controls over financial reporting". This is factually incorrect as the Statutory Auditor has
expressed qualified opinion on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

Hence, the Report of Independent Auditor is deficient to the above extent.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Aman Deep Chatha)

Director General of Audit
(Industry & Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi
Date: 18 December, 2023
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

Basis of preparation of Accounts:

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAPs), including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company, except where
a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use, or as otherwise disclosed.

Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment (Tangible Assets) are stated at cost of acquisition (inclusive of inward freight,
taxes and incidental expenses related to purchase/construction/ installation and exclusive of GST input
credit less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any). Capital work-in-progress comprises cost
of Property, Plant and Equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use at the balance sheet date and
are carried at cost comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and other directly attributable costs.

The software (Intangible Assets) is capitalized where it is reasonably estimated that the software has an
enduring useful life.

Profit or loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
Depreciation:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on straight-line method as per useful life of the
assets specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
purchased/ sold during the year is proportionately charged on monthly basis. Depreciation on fixed assets
purchased during the year whose cost does not exceed Rs. 5000/- is provided @ 100%. . Software is
depreciated over an estimated useful life of 10 years.

Impairment of Assets:

An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. An impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Grants:

The expenses against Grants-in-aid have been incurred on specific purposes and are adjusted accordingly
in specific grant received from Government. Grants/ Receivable from Government are recognized on
accrual basis keeping in view the certainty of its ultimate collection.

Inventories:

The valuation of stocks is at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods-in-transit due to sales
return or otherwise are valued at purchase price.

Revenue Recognition:

Sales of yarn, dyes & chemical and fabrics are accounted on dispatch of products to customers. Sales are
disclosed net of GST and returns/ rejections.
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable.

Classification of Expenditure:

All expenses and Incomes are accounted for under natural heads of account. Wherever necessary,
allocation of expenditure on the functional basis has been made.

Interest on Overdue bills:

Interest on overdue bills has been provided for delayed payments as per terms of credit decided with them.
The unrealized overdue interest is shown as Deferred Accrued Interest.

Finance Charge:

Finance charges levied on customers of Dyes & Chemicals are recognized as revenue on receipt basis in
view of uncertainty in its ultimate collection.

Accounting of Retirement Benefits:
(a) Liability towards Gratuity is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.
(b) Liability towards Leave Encashment is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.

(c) Leave travel concession is allowed as per rules of the corporation and booked in accounts in the year
in which it is availed by the employees.

Prior Period Adjustments:

Prior Period Adjustments are those adjustments applicable to prior periods arising from correction of
fundamental errors & omissions.

Reserve for Developmental Activities:

Expenditure incurred by the Corporation on developmental activities from its own sources including
expenditure incurred over and above the grant-in-aid received from Government of India are charged to
Reserve for Developmental Activities directly which have been appropriated out of profits of the Corporation.

Provision of doubtful debts:

Provision for bad and doubtful debts of non-corpus sundary debtors outstanding for more than three years
against which creditors of same amount is outstanding/payables are not provided for.

Provision for bad and doubtful debts of corpus sundary debtors outstanding for more than 3 years are not
provided for.

Segment Accounting Policy:

Segment Accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the corporation. However, the
following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments
including inter-segment revenue. The income, which relate to the corporation as a whole and not allocable
to the segments is included in “Other Un-allocable Income”.
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Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for determining
the segments result. The expenses, which relate to the corporation as a whole and not allocable to the
segments are included under “Other Un-allocable Expenditure”.

Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Un-allocable
corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the corporation as a whole
and not allocable to any segment.

Taxes on Income:

Tax income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed
in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and based on the expected outcome of
assessments/ appeals.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current
tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. the period for which
MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward.

Deferred tax for timing difference between the book profits and taxable income for the year is accounted
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred tax asset arising from the timing difference is recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates
are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

Provision and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that
an outflow of a resource will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed after an evaluation of the fact and legal aspects of the matter involved.

On behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani Amrit Raj
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN No. — 0009478824 DIN No. - 03149839

As per our Report of even date
For Ved and Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date: 15.09.2023 Partner : Pooja Goel
M.No. : 098551

F.R.No. : 012019N
UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR1639
Date : 28.09.2023
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE NO. As on 31-03-2023 As on 31-03-2022
1 2 3 4

l. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder’s funds
a) Share Capital 1 1,900.00 1,900.00
b) Reserves and Surplus 2 6,262.72 5,776.16
2 Non- current liabilities
a) Other long term liabilities (Corpus) 4 13,042.71 9,163.84
3 Current liabilities
a) Trade payables 5 34,170.38 36,072.97
b) Other current liabilities 6 6,051.31 5,726.58
c) Short term provisions 7 1,889.72 1,770.92

TOTAL 63,316.84 60,410.47
il ASSETS
1 Non current assets

Property, Plant & Equipment and
2l Intangible assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment 8 1,114.08 1,140.59
i) Intangible assets 9 17.06 23.39
b) Deferred tax Assets ( Net) 3 322.44 345.79
c) Long term loans and advances 10 - =
d) Other non current assets(Corpus) 11 11,383.61 7,504.74
e) Other non current assets(Non Corpus) 12 3.08 3.08
2 Current assets
a) Inventories 13 258.04 223.10
b) Trade receivable 14 29,027.65 31,814.36
c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 12,067.63 13,755.99
d) Short term loans and advances 16 8,680.69 4,907.47
e) Other current assets 17 442.56 691.96

TOTAL 63,316.84 60,410.47

Note 1 to 35 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period and Statement
of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral part of Accounts.

On behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani Amrit Raj
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN No. — 0009478824 DIN No. - 03149839

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.09.2023
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For Ved and Company
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Partner : Pooja Goel
M.No. : 098551
F.R.No. : 012019N
UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR1639
Date : 28.09.2023
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2 | mefid @ 3 23.35 (107.08)
XIl. | fPReR Fara+ & 3rafy & SR oM (@1) (X=XI) 521.49 (156.54)
Xll. | aRere 4 & o oM /81 - -
XIV. | gReEres dg - &1 wR a>
XV. | oRere 9 R+ | oM/ @) (B= agemd) XH=XIV) - -
XVI. | 3aq smafdy & 0 i (=1f) (X1 + XV) 521.49 (156.54)
XVIL | (i) uf sfaadt IR 3 (reIRvr A6l | gd)
(1) | 7rorga 27.45 (8.24)
) | At 27.45 (8.24)
(i) | gfey sfFat IR 3 ((RIEIRT A7ef & g¥Ema)
(1) | gerya 27.45 (8.24)
(@) | fafa 27.45 (8.24)

e 1 ¥ 35 3R IIH THEE & 3 H doi T & A1 Fe Ao qUl @i Al 3R IH TNIG Bl T 99 B oY o™
IR B, SfEST d uRad 3R el Yarg &1 fdavoT oamsil &1 Udh AW~ 37 © |

ffeoe dsd @) MR A

g/—. 8/—
s a1 RIfEd é‘ﬁn ﬁm %TWITYI'F?[ I S
U ARG 3rege
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE For FY 2022-23 For FY 2021-22
NO. | (01-04-2022 to 31- | (01-04-2021 to 31-
03-2023) 03-2022)
I. (@) | Revenue from operations 18 1,16,948.44 79,856.28
(b) Grant in-aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn 18 4,220.42 2,819.55
Supply Scheme/Raw Materail Supply Scheme
1. Other Income 19 1,021.84 682.33
Il Total Income ( I+ll) 1,22,190.70 83,358.16
V. Expenses:
Purchases of stock in trade 20 1,16,730.37 79,618.94
Reimbursement of Transportation/depot charges 21 1,994.62 1,578.24
Changes in inventories/stock in trade 22 (34.94) (45.85)
Employee benefits expenses 23 1,983.35 1,730.14
Finance costs 24 - 0.12
Depreciation and amortization expenses 8&9 51.06 76.78
Other expenses 25 815.15 661.32
Total Expenses 1,21,539.60 83,619.69
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax ( IlI-1V) 651.10 (261.53)
VI. Exceptional items 26 0.50 2.09
VIl Corporate social responsibility (CSR) Expenses 27 - -
VIIl. | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI-VII) 650.60 (263.63)
IX Extraordinary ltems
X Profit before tax ( VIII- 1X) 650.60 (263.63)
Xl Tax expense:
1| Current Tax (Provision) 28 105.76 -
2 | Deferred Tax -Current Year 3 23.35 (107.08)
XIl. | Profit ( Loss) for the period from continuing operations (X-XI) 521.49 (156.54)
XIIl. | Profit/loss from discontinuing operations - -
XIV. | Tax expenses of discontinuing operations - -
XV. | Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) ( XIlI-XIV) - -
XVI. | Profit( Loss) for the period ( XII + XV) 521.49 (156.54)
XVII. | (i) Earnings per equity share ( Before extra ordinary items)
(1) | Basic 27.45 (8.24)
(2) | Diluted 27.45 (8.24)
(ii) | Earnings per equity share ( After extra ordinary items)
(1) | Basic 27.45 (8.24)
(2) | Diluted 27.45 (8.24)

Note 1 to 35 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period and Statement
of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral part of Accounts.

On behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director

DIN No. — 0009478824

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.09.2023
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Sd/-
Amrit Raj
Chairman

DIN No. -

03149839

As per our Report of even date
For Ved and Company, Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Partner : Pooja Goel

M.No. : 098551

F.R.No.: 012019N
UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR 1639
Date : 28.09.2023
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AN QTS IRT SeeERET fentRl forrat fatfotc |

I guaeET faer e fafies
31 91d 2023 & 99T 98 & U Abd) Uarg &1 fqavor

e . )
faawor 2022-23 2021-22
(®) | vared Tfafaftr ¥ e yaw
IR qd am 650.60 (263.63)
TR
i | geae™ 51.06 76.78
i | fararers TTfafaftl R @ /wafta MR w g fifecr o (34.94) (26.05)
i | 9§ & SRE ame forar AT TTaETe (157.42) (0.00)
V| §% /91Ee FT /G W A (717.90) (637.71)
v_ | wufr @ R ¥ @™ - (0.80)
HriEe Yol gRade W Ugel gReEre a4 (208.60) (851.41)
Rl golt § gRads
([TPg AR 5 AT P BIdR)
qfs /
i | wrerEr (34.94) (45.85)
i | ga—=or 2,786.71 (1,681.31)
i | o7 vt e 278.69 (728.85)
v | grer (3,630.79) (351.70)
V | 9MR 9 3 Ian (1,459.06) 3,403.03
et & T e (2,267.98) (256.09)
SV : Y& 3 hY (120.07) (10.32)
IReaTeH TRIRERT & g Tod TaE (@) (2,388.04) (266.42)
(@) | faer wfafafern @ 9ed yare
I Ecckiispikalceal - 1.38
i | orore HURRT / Sscgamsdt ® afg (18.23) (7.46)
il | §p /T8 VT /3T W TS 717.90 637.71
e Tfofefdel & g Tad JaE (|) 699.68 631.63
(m | fa<ha wfafafern’ @ Tod gare
i | ATTET T AT - -
faxia fefafal 9 3 9o waE (1) - -
(9) |THg MR Thg G H I[g dRadT (H+3+7) (1,688.36) 365.21
() | Tpe R The TUHH—URAIS AT Al 13,755.99 13,390.77
@) |@a 12,067.63 13,755.99
(B) | Tog R Tbe aiged— ifw A9 12,067.63 13,755.99
g R The AAGE YSRid &xd &
1 R 3w - -
2 | =g iR a5 @ # et # 9 Al 12,067.63 13,755.99
EnGl 12,067.63 13,755.99
fewofl: 1. argAivans grT oMY Toa—3 # FwiRa svcae ugfd & dgd Aoe waE faRer dOR fbar war §
2. fwa af & fws! & ol FE ar] 8 gAaied /Y afiea fFar i 2
fdere Asa @ IR A
: _Evr/—. g/_
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| National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. RVAVA
aEff
NHDC
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
(Rs. in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
(A) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 650.60 (263.63)
Adjustments :
i | Depreciation 51.06 76.78
ii | Expenditure on developmental activities/medical corpus charged to relevant fund (34.94) (26.05)
iii | Provision written back during the year (157.42) (0.00)
iv | Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others (717.90) (637.71)
v | Profit on Sale of Assets - (0.80)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (208.60) (851.41)
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
(Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Increase/Decrease in:
i |Inventories (34.94) (45.85)
ii | Book-debts 2,786.71 (1,681.31)
iii |Loans & Advances 278.69 (728.85)
iv | Receivables (3,630.79) (351.70)
v | Trade & other Payables (1,459.06) 3,403.03
Cash Generated from Operations (2,267.98) (256.09)
Less : Income Tax paid (120.07) (10.32)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (2,388.04) (266.42)
(B) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
i |Sale of Fixed Assets - 1.38
i | Addition to Fixed Assets/W.1.P (18.23) (7.46)
ii |Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 717.90 637.71
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 699.68 631.63
(C) | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
i | Payment of Dividend - -
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) - -
(D) [ NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) (1,688.36) 365.21
(E) | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT- OPENING BALANCE 13,755.99 13,390.77
(F) | TOTAL 12,067.63 13,755.99
(G) | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT- CLOSING BALANCE 12,067.63 13,755.99
Cash & Cash Equivalent represent :
1 |Cash in Hand - -
2 |Balance with Banks in Current & Fixed deposit Account 12,067.63 13,755.99
Total 12,067.63 13,755.99

Notes : 1 Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the AS-3, issued by the ICAI.
2 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ re-classified wherever applicable.

On behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani Amrit Raj
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN No. — 0009478824 DIN No. - 03149839

As per our Report of even date
For Ved and Company, Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date: 15.09.2023 Partner : Pooja Goel
M.No. : 098551

F.R.No. : 012019N
UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR1639
Date : 28.09.2023
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NAA
22 QST BEEREN fieptel fora [Tlcs |
bR
oErsn ur fewef
1 IR goi
faawor 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2023 &
IR (T 2. #) IR (T 2. #)
sergd
20,00,000 3fFET IR (Uwel a9 20,00,000 SIS TRR) 2,000.00 2,000.00
YJH 100 / —.

fortfaa, et vd yew

YJA®H 100 /— SUI & 18,98,465 Sfdac! IR BT fa.
3T BAGRET BT BRI B AT F HRT IRBR GRT 1,898.46 1,898.46
gIRT Fdhe § R dRe ¥ YraE fHar T (Uod an
TAFH100,/— I B 18,98,465 B Sfdac] INKR)
TP 100 /— BUJ B 1,535 Sfddc! IRN R RE q UGG 1.54 1,900.00 1.54 1,900.00
& fI1 e H ura fBar o @1 ® (PU @ R @ ©
ool SNIVT BRI & ARTH H IRT & Ui ®f 3rdfed
MR (s 99 1,535 Sfdac! IR 100/ — T & TAD)

x| 1,900.00 1,900.00

sfaadl uRada & faaver ¥ sfead) wseh e

faaxor IR g wuT §
31 ATd, 2021 & FHIG R oY 1,900.00
gd @ Ay o FReAT & HRoT IS TR gon H yRad= -
99 & SR Sfdacr AR golt § gRad= -
31 ATd, 2022 @& FHIG R oY 1,900.00
gd @ Ay o FReAT & HRUT IS TR gon H yRad= -
99 & SR Sfdact AR goit § gRad= -
31 AT, 2023 & A R Y 1,900.00
AiHed @) SraRenRar

a9 @) It U Widied &1 raRaRar 99 & SR
®d. | WA BT M AR D e A IR 1% e %
1 INT B b ADN 19,00,000 100% -
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)

Authorized

20,00,000 Equity shares (Previous year 20,00,000 2,000.00 2,000.00

Equity shares) of Rs. 100/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up

18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid in 1,898.46 1,898.46

cash held by Government of India through DCH office

(Previous year: '18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/-

each)

1,535 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 1.54 1,900.00 1.54 1,900.00

without payment being received in cash (Shares

allotted to The President of India through DCH Office

against company's incorporation expenses (Previous

year 1,535 equity shares of Rs. 100/- each)

TOTAL 1,900.00 1,900.00

Note on Equity in Statement of Changes in Equity

Particulars Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)
Balance at the end of March 31, 2021 1,900.00

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors -

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

Balance at the end of March 31, 2022 1,900.00

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors -

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

Balance at the end of March 31, 2023 1,900.00

Shareholding of Promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

% Change during

S. No | Promoter name

No. of Shares

%of total shares

the year

1 Central Government of India

19,00,000

100% -

40™ Annual Report 2022-2023

169



(*0d o #)
faa=or 31.03.2023 & | 31.03.2022 &
ITAR (%) | ITAR (8.
(@) |Rord

() | PRodh qor-v & R faeras ol & forw Rod 24.62 24.62
SIS ¢ I o Ud B @ faaRr | sidRa @ g - -
Heg: 99 @ SR ST - -
hel(i) 24.62 24.62
() | Aoy @ sg siaRa @1 = fafecar S 30.16 56.21
SIS oM SR B & fdaRor 1 exaiaRa i 50.01 -
Sie : 99 & IRM i &I - 2.47
eI 99 & ARM SUINT 34.94 28.52
B(ii) 45.23 30.16
S (i+ii) 69.84 54.78

(@) | srferay
sl -3 & R 5,721.38 5,877.93
SIS o 3R B & faarvr | gxaialRd Iy — adqe ay &1 am 521.49 -156.54

HCU—
TR TR TS R - -
feprarcre wfafafert & forw smfera ffer # sfaRa < - -
Aar-gRi @ are fRifdbedr By § wridRda 1r 50.01 -
Iy (@) 6,192.87 5,721.38
Dd (P+9) 6,262.72 5,776.16

IS 7 facia o 202223 & oY IR UTAT A B 30% B G W 156.45 G U o IifrH AT o RIEIR @ 7| T8 A

e AT o6 (TONTH) H IRRURS BT STAGT @ M ¢ |

foT 9 202223 & ARM U Regwie AfSdd HUA’ § 50.00 d”g 9 (ool a¥ =1 W) B AR &7 IFTEE faar 71 2
IS & FdegaR, S Rfeear oy &1 Swan [Jartght Swid e Ao & d8d artga eHarRal of e am gg

3rgAfy & e 7|
3. mafila &= <gar (fad)

A FHIETA & 3fd W Fae AR PR IT BT [JaRoT IR 5

Bl

(P = ¥)
ATEIRIT B IIAT 3R ARG HR YT & °SH 31—03—2023 & IIJUR
ARANTT B | reerfid o
gRgufrar QIar
facifea &% #1 aaRar
G 981 & AR eI AT HURT 3R IR e & AJAR dg @ Slef 21.05
N A& S 41 3R
3 MR PR IIAT A H (AR I~ o &l © 59.87
ARANTT B R
AP TR WA B MR U WAfewe Fevil iR 1t enfe & forw mmaem 199.03
JIHT IAH HT AT 121.80
T4 FHHAR AT @ oY Arae= 0.93
31ed Wifdfee <ad o iR I @rdi § ST 50.07
Y Hedl 3R D [T 3= JRANIT B IRHURT—(dI371RYH) 31.54
403.35 80.91
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2 RESERVES & SURPLUS

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

(A) | RESERVES:
(I) |Reserve for developmental Activities as per last Balance sheet 24.62 24.62
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Less : Utilization during the year -
Total(i) 24.62 24.62

(I1) | Post Retirement Medical Corpus As per last Balance sheet 30.16 56.21
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss 50.01 -
Add : Interest Earned during the year - 2.47
Less: Utilization during the year 34.94 28.52
Totall(ii) 45.23 30.16
Total(i+ii) 69.84 54.78

(B) | SURPLUS
As per last Balance sheet 5,721.38 5,877.93
Add: Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss-Current year profit 521.49 -156.54
Less:-

Dividend - -

Corporate Tax on Dividend - -
Amount transferred to reserve for developmental activity - -

Transferred to post retirement medical corpus 50.01 -
SURPLUS(B) 6,192.87 5,721.38
TOTAL (A+B) 6,262.72 5,776.16

The Board has recommended a final dividend of Rs. 156.45 lakhs @ 30% of profit after tax for the financial year 2022-
23.This payment is subject to the approval of shareholder in the Annual General meeting (AGM).

An amount of Rs. 50.00 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. NIL) has been contributed to the "post retirement medical corpus”
during FY 2022-23. The medical benefit under "post retirement medical scheme" is allowed to the superannuated
employees by utilising the said medical corpus, as per direction of board.

3. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ( Net)

The break up of net deferred tax assets as at the end of current reporting period is as under:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability As on 31-03-2023

Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax
Assets Liability

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Difference between book value of depreciable assets as per books of accounts 21.05

and written down value as per tax depreciation

Other deferred tax liability giving rise to timing difference 59.87

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for doubtful debts and advances etc. based on Income Tax Rate of 199.03

Provision

Provision for leave salary 121.80

Provision for Deceased Employee Scheme 0.93

Unpaid statutory Liability debited to Profit & Loss Accounts 50.07

Other deferred tax asset giving rise to timing difference- (VRS) 31.54

Total 403.35 80.91
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AT BAGGRE (et fordt [fcs I
WABE
(*wd e #)
ITEIRIT B IIAT 3R ARG HR IIAT & °SH 31—03—2023 & AR
I HR | IATART DY
RIS LIS K <Idr
adur wHfiEmaf @ sid 4 e smeafig $R <ddr/ (aRwufi) -322.44
fawell wiiemafr & sid 4 frae smeefra &= adar/ (UREuRi) -345.79
qda aEEafs & RE am iR ' @ faaver w yaRa faa 23.35
<Iar / (uREuRy)
fea ad &1 gErESE
o o © GuRIYE @ WErESA ® 9gEd adae aieEls safy « 23.35
QR @™ 4 B @ faavor g g9Ra e <aag
fUee af & GuRISE & SRS & 9vdard 9dqE gierEfa safer «f -322.44
wHifta o) frad smeerfiia ) 2gag / (TR uRy)

oM IR B W W 23.35 G U @) g SR (Fufn) oS S |

4 AR AHINE IFAN— AR HiEr gAY
1) IR ASET <IFAT (HiUN)

(*1a o #)
faaxor 31.03.2023 & 31.03.2022 &
AR AR
(@) |duz faf (fauem  gRwR)

P)IRT ARDR ¥ 3o dd i 825.81 825.81
) FETYERIG / 3Tl O IRPR BT e TS Afr|  481.59 481.59
) IRPR P! AR S AT ol 7 (5—) 344.22 344.22
B) oSl I & TS AfRd ToIRi Q aE @ T 988.92 982.85
3
) TN YOIRR &I IR ¥ uRERI & foly SFTg /8 967.60 967.60
g Al & AR & I Y BI T ARy
9 ) TR Bl dleT S Iy (T-3) 21.32 15.25
®) 99 IR (T AE-2) a1 ([ww) 365.54 359.47
ST) 1Sl A & fafder g P geradx IRTa «aret ol Ifdy 1,991.01 1,851.13
Bl (B+l) 2,356.55 2,210.60

) SUENTEA TSRl BT AR I Gds, SaR, SR 3R T8 fAeell H AT DIeied B UHY WG & (oY Bl 82581 g
S (Ueel 99 825.81 ARG JUY) Bl IR 4RT BT TR gRT Y& $I T oAl | IS H I© AT IR (AT DIAeia™) dTd
H T SR B 918, e BT STANT ATHICT HIFeldd &1 TR & foly fHar a1 8 | STANTEHAl Yoifidl d U 988.92 a1 S0
(fUset a9 982.85) @I M BT HUT AR # TAT A AT AT B IR ATBET PiFciad &1 RIUAT W G By MY 967.60 AT
T (ol 9¥ 967.60 T $UA) BT AUE IR H aATST fhar 17 & |

Ty 2022—23 & IRM, fAfdy 1 TR B & 918, JART IUF B I GRTd AED ST IR AT @11 139.88 I T
(frset af 10027 o $UA) @ AR & @, AR B B, B o ®e (Ao aReR) § o1 far 7ar | s 3raman, faxia
¥ 2017—18 3MR 2018—19 & foIq ATBIST Bivetad HUF § T ol HY T & & Hee § YIRS HRATS ars B AFAGT
@ 98 B A |
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Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability

As on 31-03-2023

Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax
Assets Liability
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of current reporting period -322.44
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of previous reporting period -345.79
Net Liability / (Asset) charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the 23.35
current reporting period
Previous years adjustment
Net Liability / (Asset) charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the 23.35
current reporting period after adjustment of previous years adjustment
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of current reporting period -322.44
after adjustment of previous years adjustment
Net Liability(Assets) of Rs. 23.35 Lakhs charged to Profit and Loss account.
4 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
I) Other Long Term Liability (Corpus)
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(A) | Corpus Fund ( Marketing Complex)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 825.81 825.81
b) Less: Amount adjusted/ refunded to Govt. upto 481.59 481.59
date
c) Principle amount refundable to Govt. (a-b) 344.22 344.22
d) Amount realized from agencies including 988.92 982.85
adjustments upto date
e) Less: Amount paid for acquisition of space/ 967.60 967.60
other expenses etc. for complexes on behalf of
agencies upto date
f) Refundable to agencies (d-e) 21.32 15.25
g) Balance (a-b+d-e) or (c+f) 365.54 359.47
h) Amount of Interest earned less miscellaneous 1,991.01 1,851.13
expenditure upto date
Total (g+h) 2,356.55 2,210.60

i)  Total Funds amounting to Rs. 825.81 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 825.81 Lakhs) for outright purchases of Marketing
Complexes at Mumbai, Indore, Jaipur, and New Delhi on behalf of user agencies were provided by the Govt. of India.
After initially crediting them to Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) Account, the funds have been utilized for purchase of
Marketing Complexes. The amount of Rs 988.92 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs 982.85 Lakhs) received from user agencies
has been credited to the corpus fund and expenditure incurred on setting up of marketing complexes amounting to Rs
967.60 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs 967.60 Lakhs) has been charged to the corpus fund.

During the year 2022-23, interest earned on fixed deposits created from unspent corpus fund, after adjusting the Misc.
expenditure if any, amounting to Rs 139.88 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 109.27 Lakhs) has been credited to the Corpus
Funds (Marketing Complex). Further, corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Marketing Complex
Corpus for the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 shall be taken after approval of the Board.
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NAA
A T BerepRET frapTer Btar i |
NEBE
faazor 31.03.2023 & 31.03.2022 ®
IR (@@ ©. §) | IR (d1@ 5. #)
(@) |®rda Afr @ deex )
®) MO dPh AR IRBR I Wit 950.00 950.00
qg) IRTT o BT 3T 241.16 170.27
) BN : 31 & AU Byl -
1,191.16 1,120.27

Bl

) PR & MGl & JFAR, 4R ARBR §RT SR HA 950.00 ARG B ARN(US a9 950.00 ARG BU) BT IUANT MM
FeREY H BADYET PRI Dl I TG DI AT & [T IRV, RaarR, Mgl gRamEms iR Jhrem i Fevex
H BADRET BRI DI A DI YR & oY fHAT a7 2| a9 2022—23 & IR 70.89 AR (Bl qv— 59.90 ARITW)
B TSl HIGH B (W Felwex) | oFT fHdT T 8 | SHD STTal, HT Folvex Iud | o1 Fal fhy 1Y &1 & Hae
H GURTHAD HRATS dIS & IJAGT & a8 Bl Q] |

faavor

31.03.2023 ®
ITUR (A1 ©. H)

31.03.2022 &
ITUR (1@ ©. H)

()

wue (Y (@R s o%)

P) ST TP AR IRBR | I

26,869.17

26,869.17

Q) 3151 T By TQ FHEASH /TR Dl
TS I D AR &R =y wd

441.56

441.56

) IS @I # AR

72.36

72.36

W) % (@)

26,499.97

26,499.97

) HCIT: 3MToTddh IRATSTT Y&er Yoidl &l
FEIART IR (TASRAT)

26,031.08

26,031.08

9) "C : 3ol O Bl fbede Yo (AT

371.95

371.95

Ay (a—s—3)

96.94

96.94

i)

T Ty FARISH /IR @1 T JAT DI AR 3R 3 T 3. 369.20 g (TSl a9 %, 369.20

JHIOYS 72.36 W WUV JAJa @I H 3FARd HR fQar T &,

ATE) 5 ST

faavor 31.03.2023 & 31.03.2022 @
ITUR (1@ ©. H) ITUR (1@ ©. H)
H) |EABRET UTdH YlaHYcell

P) g /ST I Ui 2,900.00 2,900.00

@) 9§ & SR i .
) i e @ IR/ @ Ted 915.84 747.63
o) YA PY TS TT BT T 670.38 661.26
<) T (@+E+TH) 3,145.46 2,986.37
=) HCIG: YredUed] Pl BN IR (3134 Y7rar) 100.00 100.00

B) gclu: hed Hiol B foru gwaraa <fdr 100.00 100.00
Ay Al ($—9-B) 2,945.46 2,786.37
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

aEff
NHDC
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
(B) |Corpus Fund ( Mega Cluster )
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 950.00 950.00
b) Amount of interest earned 241.16 170.27
c) Less : transfer to income - -
Total 1,191.16 1,120.27

) As per Government directives, the total fund released by Govt. of India amounting to Rs. 950.00 Lakhs
(Previous Year Rs. 950.00 Lakhs) for supply of yarn to the handloom weavers in Varanasi, Sivsagar, Godda,
Murshidabad and Prakasham Mega cluster have been utilized for arranging the yarn supply to handloom
weavers in Mega Cluster. During the year 2022-23 interest of Rs 70.89 Lakhs (Previous Year- Rs. 59.90 Lakhs)
has been credited to the Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster). Further, corrective action with respect to interest not

credited to Mega Cluster Corpus shall be taken after approval of the Board

Particulars

As on

31-03-2023 (Rs. in Lakhs)

As on

31-03-2022 (Rs. in Lakhs)

(©)

Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date

26,869.17

26,869.17

b) Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted &
Other expenses up to date

441.56

441.56

c) Amount transferred to Grant account

72.36

72.36

d) Total (a-b+c)

26,499.97

26,499.97

e) Less: Amount transferred to Project
Management Agency upto date(NBCC)

26,031.08

26,031.08

f) Less : Architect fee upto date (SIKKA)

371.95

371.95

Balance (d-e-f)

96.94

96.94

i)

Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted & Other expenses Rs 369.20 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.369.20 Lakhs)
Utilisation certificate for Rs.72.36 Lakhs has been transferred to grant account,

Particulars

As on
31-03-2023 (Rs. in Lakhs)

As on

31-03-2022 (Rs. in Lakhs)

(D)

Pochampally for Handloom Park

a) Receipt from Central / State

2,900.00

2,900.00

b) Receipt during the year

915.84

747.63

d) Amount of Interest paid

670.38

661.26

)

c) Amount of Interest earned/ Less Expenses
)
)

e) Total (a+b+c-d)

3,145.46

2,986.37

f) Less: Amount transferred to Pochampally
(Advance paid)

100.00

100.00

g) Less: Amount transferred for Raw Metrial

100.00

100.00

Balance (e-f-g)

2,945.46

2,786.37
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A TG SUEERE [aerel ot i I
REBZ
(0 o #)
faa=or 31.03.2023 £ 31.03.2022 ®
IR IR
(8) |dus Y (suavEr daeq wgrar aie)
®) 3O I AR TIRBR A ITfed 1,206.72 1,206.72
W) ST A& Areel Toiradl & Wit 1,803.45 1,801.34
) 3T =TSt @ <fd 47215 431.42
) Ty : SR & T8 R0 2,860.48 2,813.79
Hol 621.84 625.69
(*0d o™ #)
faaxor 31.03.2023 ® 31.03.2022 &
SR SR
@) |guel—ae g3 d gwar i AeEn
%) 3O I AR IRBR I UIfed 3,659.64 3,649.94
W) "eIU : SN &I T8 030 3,454.92 2,985.07
ool 204.72 664.87
(®) | 998 (Forex fAam™) 1,659.10 1,659.10
(@) | @4 Arsd goidl (HigEg) 3,966.94 -
BA AT (G+EHTHE+S+HT+T+0) 13,042.71 9,163.84
5  qdA <UAIY — ARG QI&IRAT
(*0d o #)
faaxor 31.03.2023 ® 31.03.2022 &
SR SR
fafder orerar 31,743.24 33,747.33
UTED! /379 A A 2,427.14 2,325.64
o 34,170.38 36,072.97

) =AY IR B YRE U |aqd AT € | goE SHleTate & ofd | a¥ @ 3fd A AY RN Al oFeR! iR o=y uiiéal @l gfe &

forg w1 &Y 2 ©, wenife, gfe frargar o ge

faavor Cx| 31—03—2023 & IR | 31—03—2022 & IJJUR
e gfie ey IR B gfe a1 %
B e B e B e (%)
(%) (%) (%)
RN 378 31,743.24 126.00 2,440.29 33.33% 7.69%
UEd /3 3 i 2,424 2,427.14 712.00 677.52 29.37% 27.91%

) W fewn v yfe 5y Ty Ay # 9 Wit 76§ SEi B Jare ], fd dad 9 A9 AR TR R/ wHARTE & HRYT wfaftear St velt
P Wart 2| g & forg dfda 2o I oot wem @ Soht &R fd W # g9 wAE R Se &R g1 el § |Hre, afe

PIS BI, BT FHEETT 819 & fbar S|

i) 3174334 oG ¥R B IV 2T AR (Bt 9§ %. 33747.33 o) § @G-S IRAT BRI I GRd 9. 2540591 oG (el 9§ %. 25405.91
o) e €| Ay 9¥ 2020—21 & SR, SWRIP AT B BRATS 3ATf$ex 3R Aadbdl fO9RT gRT 51 & 7 &1 ol | BRRYS 3fffeex
IR Fa@mar o= &1 RUIE 811 81 4 9T g8 © IR 98 & 39 & TR §9 39 9a9 # 31 3l 3Mawadh HRAs & oy WS & Aol
TR S B RS B AR, RIS /IUHRHT Toifiat iR syfiadiell | g fd @1 uar o @ oY, 1.4.2017 M @FeA

3iffSe g frar 11 B, Heem 89 W, 98 RO 918 a1 IRgd @1 Se |
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Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(E) | Corpus Fund (Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayata Yojana)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 1,206.72 1,206.72
b) Receipt from Nodal agencies upto date 1,803.45 1,801.34
c) Amount of interest earned 472.15 431.42
d) Less : Amount Released 2,860.48 2,813.79
Total 621.84 625.69
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(F) Samarth - Scheme Capacity Building in Textiles Sector
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 3,659.64 3,649.94
b) Less : Amount Released 3,454.92 2,985.07
Total 204.72 664.87
(G) Corpus fund (Cluster development) 1,659.10 1,659.10
(H) Central Nodel Agency (CNA) 3,966.94 -
GRAND TOTAL ( A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 13,042.71 9,163.84
5 CURRENT LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Sundry creditors 31,743.24 33,747.33
Advance from customers/ others 2,427.14 2,325.64
Total 34,170.38 36,072.97
i) The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting

period has been sent to all the creditors and other parties for confirmation, however, confirmation has been

received as follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received | % of Confirmation of

as on 31-03-2023 balances as on

31-03-2022
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount

agencies | outstanding | agencies | outstanding | agencies | outstanding

(Rs.) (Rs.) (%) (%)
Creditors 378 31,743.24 126.00 2,440.29| 33.33% 7.69%
Advance from customers/ others. 2,424 2,427 .14 712.00 677.52| 29.37% 27.91%

i)  The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those balances where the entries
on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The balances which are pending for confirmation will be
reviewed and reconciled in due course and the adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

ii) Trade Payable for Rs. 31,743.34 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 33,747.33 Lakhs) include a sum of Rs 25,405.91 Lakhs (Previous year -
Rs.25,405.91 Lakhs) relating to Lucknow branch office. During FY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation by
Forensic Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe have been received and the same
have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard is as per directions of the Board. As per the director of the Board, to
ascertain amount outstanding from the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwads has
been initiated, on compliation, the report same will be presented to the Board.
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AN QTS IRT SeeERET fentRl forrat fatfotc |

i) fafder TFERT # 1208.07 9@ TUA H AR (v 9§ 15745 AT wUQ) oY IERN B 37 AR WiAA ¥ | AR g Ry @y @

3T # 30 faAl & 1w & foU 9om 2 | SWGIIER oFeRl & &g SalT 8F & SR R I8 | dl T8 JawqT R EnRa g, forasd
T STERI | YA B IGeN P 918 I8 YA Refiol fbar Smem |

V) IIRIH & FATdT, BIS GeH R oY e A8l §, R W $UN T garar 8 A g Raifdr safy & ofc 7 45 A7 & ofde @ forg qwmn
2| geH, oY 3R W o e IffaH, 2006 & T8 S TGN BT G BT MaeIdh Bl © IR I & U Suael SHar
P AR W 39 TRE D ATl BT Iga Bl T 2 | oGl WIED §RT 59 TR WRAT Har 17 7 |

31.03.2023 & 3IITAR g B, H
faa=or HrarE o fraa fafy @ fe=afafaa @ @ fag sarn L
U6 a¥ F H9 | 1—2 9 2—3 IY 3 99 ¥ 3Nf®
THUATHS 3,287.65 94.15 11.29 19.59 3,412.68
O 2,435.27 27.96 4.86 456.55| 2,924.65
Rt 3 — g : : : : :
fqarfea < — 3 - - - 25,405.91 | 25,405.91
31.03.2022 & IR g vl H
faazor HraE @ fraa fafyr 9 f=fafaa safy @ fag gemn o
THh 99 3 HH 1—2 a8 2—3 q9 3 99 I I1fd®w
THUAUHS 2,230.27 3.61 0.10 4.43 2,238.41
Y 4,774.75 21.70 5.54 1,301.01 6,103.01
Rt < — Gogaead : : : : :
farfea <a — s - - - 25,405.91 | 25,405.91
6  ddA <UAIY — 3 IdHE QAATY
faa=or 31.03.2023 ® 31.03.2022 &
IUR (1@ 5. ) IR (1@ ©. H)

e 100.00 100.00
GRETT ST 20.14 12.14
ARER ST / AR IR 725.18 991.85
A 3.42 3.42
R ——— 31.70 30.30
feas!, ufRae= ik feur &1 g 4,103.24 3,940.30
Fifafs Tadrd 89.49 124.30
3T TIATY 978.14 524.27

E| 6,051.31 5,726.58

faazor 31—03—2023 d® a9 & TR/ ML
Iy a3 FEITAROT

BRI I /A R 991.85 266.67 725.18
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

iii) Sundry Creditors includes a sum of Rs. 1208.07 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 157.45 Lakhs) payable to Small Scale Industries,
outstanding for more than 30 days as at the end of current reporting period. The amount due to creditors being small scale industries
as above is based on the arrangement with them, wherein, the payment will be released to them after realization of the payment

from the corresponding debtors.

iv) Besides above, there are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than
45 days as at the end of current reporting period. This information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the extent such parties had been identified on the basis of information
available with the corporation. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

As on 31.03.2023 Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3
year years
MSME 3,287.65 94.15 11.29 19.59 | 3,412.68
Others 2,435.27 27.96 4.86 456.55| 2,924.65
Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues — Others - - - 25,405.91 | 25,405.91
As on 31.03.2022 Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3
year years
MSME 2,230.27 3.61 0.10 443 | 2,238.41
Others 4,774.75 21.70 5.54 1,301.01 6,103.01
Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues — Others - - - 25,405.91 | 25,405.91
6 CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As on As on

31-03-2023 (Rs. In Lakhs) | 31-03-2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)

Deposits - Others 100.00 100.00
Security deposits 20.14 12.14
Govt. grants/participation money 725.18 991.85
Retention money 3.42 3.42
Earnest money 31.70 30.30
Subsidy, Transportation and depot payable 4,103.24 3,940.30
Statutory Liabilites 89.49 124.30
Other Liabilities 978.14 524.27
Total 6,051.31 5,726.58

Particulars Balance as on Adjusment/Transfer Balance
31-03-2023 during the year
Govt. grants/participation money 991.85 266.67 725.18
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(¥ o )
faaxor 31.032022 | a9 & gl I / a9 @ <RI | 31.03.2023
P ITUR | IRH SN/ Yoo | RS 5/ COlIL

bk gf& form = AR SR
3T B -| 105.76 105.76 - - 105.77
Sy argaTer 473.92 96.64 570.57 83.59 486.98
S NIRT BT ST 150.00| 149.98| 299.98 - 150.00|  149.98
IRATIIT ST1el UR BIUNES R - - - - - -
AT IHIAT BT UG (I FEE) 1,147.00 1,147.00 - -l 1,147.00
1,770.92| 352.38| 2,123.30 83.59 150.00| 1,889.72

ot o 2022—23 & ol ot IATSIY (UBS a9 TR) & 15% BT S A 149.98 ARG TUY DI AJUT 1A BT UG foar T
2 3R a1 & FdemgaR fa av 2018—19 # °1C & HRUT 150.00 AT SUY B AFIE AR S UIGETT BT 199 foram 11 & |

i) gR=TRT e Ao
MR QUA—15 & AR STATT J(FIC HIST UG BT SUANT b i JeAid- gRT MEIRT IR & IdHM o
B IR TR ATHR THAIBRYT R UGSl & QIR DT A=A & Sl 2 |

g gderie R TGS & Hay # uR9IT o™ <R & IgeTed IR FH109 WY & A FAgaR &

@fdr o %, #)
fqazor ADIY THGIHRT
31—-03—2023 & | 31—03—2022 B
IR IR

JHifhe Jedihd B JAR Y DI IYH3AA H IRATNG o™ =1l 473.92 435.38
SiIS: 37 UIgHY ¥ AU SargHl e | T ]I | -
SirS: Aiver 9 & @l & foy 9l aRa geE @ 13 ORT 96.64 79.92
erg: Y & QRM 92 WA STall AT SffaRad Uraen= - -
eTQ: YA by T A / AhaldRvl fby Y rqehren 83.59 41.38
99 & 3fd § a9 o <1fd@ 486.98 473.92

¥ o %, H)

faa=or LI
31—-03—2023 & | 31—03—2022 &
IR ITIAR

USRS & A1 IY &l Ied # gRwifid o <1 860.96 812.28
Sire: Ao HuRl R arafds Resd 52.48 54 .11
Sie: 99 @ SR TSl ®l YaM fhar a1 I | 55.82 37.03
TSIV TlRMS¥l §RT Y by U dr /S & Aye™ 128.82 42.46
TS & A1 99 & 3fd H afR1fid o <1 | 840.44 860.96
faR: I=gE) Be H INTGM & RIT® 3T &1 JTae | - -
SS: IS ®s § ANTEH & RIclih 3T &1 Uraer | -
T TS s H INTeH & Ryars iR yraem= arosy forar an - =
HCIY: A & ARG & oIy Uesssl & U™ Us U=C] o3¢ & Ui ol 840.44 860.96
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7 CURRENT LIABILITIES — SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Balance Addition Total Payment/ | Written back / | Balance as
as on during the utilization/ Adjusment on
31-03-2022 year charged off | during the year | 31-03-2023
Income tax - 105.76| 105.76 - - 105.77
Accrued leave 473.92 96.64| 570.57 83.59 486.98
Provision for gratuity liability - - - - -
Provision for ex-gratia 150.00 149.98| 299.98 - 150.00 149.98
Dividend - - - - - -
Corporate tax on dividend - - - - - -
Provision for Salary Arrears 1,147.00 1,147.00 - - 1,147.00
(pay revision)
1,770.92 352.38|2,123.30 83.59 150.00 1,889.72

The Ex-gratia amounting to Rs. 149.98 Lakhs @ 15% of Basic +DA (Pervious year NIL) has been provided for FY
2022-23 and due to losses in FY 2018-19 the Ex- gratia amouting to Rs. 150.00 Lakhs has been written back as per

direction of the Board
i) Defined Benefit Plan

The obligation for leave encashment and gratuity is recognized based on the present value of obligation determined

by actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method as per revised AS-15.

The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation in respect of leave encashment and

gratuity is as below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars LEAVE ENCASHMENT
As on As on
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year as per actuarial valuation 473.92 435.38
Add: Amount received from new joinee etc. from other PSU. -
Add: Amount provided by charging to current year’s expenses 96.64 79.92
Less: Excess Provision written back during the year - -
Less : Benefit paid/ leaves en-cashed 83.59 41.38
Defined benefit obligation at year end 486.98 473.92
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars GRATUITY
As on As on

31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022

Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year with LIC 860.96 812.28
Add : Actual Return on Plan Asset 52.48 54.11
Add : Contribution paid to LIC during the year. 55.82 37.03
Less : Benefit paid/ claim settled by LIC 128.82 42.46
Defined benefit obligation at year end with LIC. 840.44 860.96
Add : Further provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund. - -
Less : Deposit with Gtaruuity Trust lying with LIC for future adjustment. - -
Less : Excess provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund written back - -
Defined benefit obligation at year end after provision. 840.44 860.96
40" Annual Report 2022-2023 IS |81



12 bl 2 b BRID 1e kh—bRD Ah bl ¢ [bhe (& '3 223(d 1o Rlhk RhRie gk 1¢ kbk alle bk (1)
|2 Lol lelRb| b 2Ua Bk 1@ 12 Slb 2k T2 Me 2
22 > 3| kBA b dh Blo| 3 3b ROk 16 BihE PRIk LI DIIDK & DIR 13b $ ki) & Dle © kb |3 1D lklk3h & he ¢ 1103 bR 1 LIhBh kiig] 3 1DUo IRlaD & ladbp)
© L2 M bl b fb RO @ 13 [k bR I Rjhbyjh BA 12 [Pln (2 eglie b bk kel SBb GBS DL 120 b hbyjh bin 2 1Dls Ikik 163 paE b I Rjhbyjh Gak) (1)
[ dln 1RER] ®of laddloh AR Gb3 1D LIS Ikg] kR bin bplld ‘2 IRl IRR] B Lok 3| bhio)
‘2 Phla B 1 (Rha Bl 85€E kb Rah]) khe BRI 8SEE b 3bh laddloh ki ¢ [Rylkehlle @Rhe A Ddy|lbhle 1ndDIN2 DI b Bihk ‘kbk RRIRIG b lRRIWR Rele (1)
6S°0VLL 80°vLL L €L0 ve6lL £€'9 62°0 99'6 1129 88°0¢ 99'622 60°65. %b Ple & kb
ZL9LLL 65071} €L0 26T 808 6€°0 81'6 S'8L 9Z'6¢ 0s'282 60°65. rrkie © bieals 19 pb
Dl Pbly
82'/1L9 61°099 08'€Z GZ'e0lL £¥L€ 90y G668 10'99L Y€'G0L GE0EL @b bie & kb
(lndblblier b Pl L2 Ae
ev'ey 06'2Y (00°0) 454 9Ll ¥20 Ty 98°LL £v'6 127G hiR) RIBRSh LI ¢ hb
(lnxblielle> b hialgjte M
D) BIZRSE LD & kb
(e 08’8 AV 151 lapPliller Blrp $ kP
bislkibk / |4b)
(08'8) (ez'2) (25'1) /lndblelfsy B ¢ kb
91'9/S 62°L19 08'€Z €166 L9°GE z8'€ 82'/8 oL'sylL 16'G6 LS'€ZL MpEie ¢ blieal b kb
LRhble
88'/G/'L 1TVLL) €572 09221 SLEY veY 19'66 z1'822 TT9EL 10°95€ 606G/ @b bie @ kb
99l vl v1'L lnablblieh Blap % kb
bislkibk / |4b)
% (eg°¢) (v2°2) (v2°2) /lndblelfsy B ¢ kb
(54 oL o9l ¥S0L €10 glL'e 1S) 90°L Bb LA ¢ kb
QW 62°2SL') 88'/G/'L €572 S0Ch SLEY (X472 9%°96 19'922 LL'SEL 10°95€ 60°65. apBle ¢ bieal 1 hb
5 Dl Poh
; o
= LRt
$bop | IDIS bh
W A ph 2ph | ok JINATSY lodbhe
o ® lodbhe lodbhe | Ale lodbhs | DRap) pd Abdy
AWA M 3 RPD 2hne L2lb | IRIARIRK | RB]RID php| RRJRI® | b M|t | bk ki
g way) AL| ¢ Rlble IR b lodbb)
(B 2 Bl 1Y)

1eRIhRYh $bjbAb—IRIhRYh IDInlk M 8

(28]
(o]
o
(o]

|
I
~
(=

(o]
4

o

<
AN
[c0)
~



i

I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd

"a)ep 199ys soueleq ay) e se Auedwiod sy} Jo SWeU ay} Ul pjay aJe ‘pjoy 984} e yoiym Buipjing pue pueT jo Auadoid ajgeroww| sy} [je Buissaidwod spasp s YL

8} yoIym ui Jeak ayy ul ssoj pue Jyo.d Jo Juswaless sy 0} pabieyd s Sso| Juswiliedw] Uy "an|eA 8|qelaA008. S}l SPaaoXe JaSSe JO 100 BulAiied ayy usym paliedw se pajeal) S| Jasse Uy

8G°¢£ sy Jeah snoinald) sye g5 ¢¢ sy 0} bununowe ‘sanuoyiny ajeudosddy ay) yum uonedisibas pue Auadoud ay jo Ajjewoy Jajsues) Buipuad ‘Buipjing 82140 apn[oul S}assy paxi4

"}J@8ys 8oueleq 8y} 0} Ul UMOYS uaaq sey ‘Aue Ji
“quawuredw ayy pue uielsy) Bulieadde aie Asy) Yoiym Je anjeA a8y} 8ABY pus Jeak je uoijelodiod sy Jo SJUN0JDE Jo Sy00q 8y} Ul Bulieadde se sjesse ay] “paliedwl se payijuspl si }asse

‘paLINdul usym pue se pazijeuded aq ||Im swes ay) Joj sabieyd uonessibay INq uaye} usaqg sey uoissassod yaiym Joj ‘requiniy e ( syye

(n

0

65°0VL°L 80'vLL L €L°0 12%1% €29 62°0 99°6 1129 - 88°0¢€ 99°6¢¢C 60652 JeaAh sy} Jo pus je sy
ZLoLLL 65°0VL°L €L°0 26°¢Ch 80°8 6€°0 81°6 Sy'8L 92°6€ 06°2¢€T 60652 Jeah sy} jo Buluuibaq je sy
001749 13N
8219 61°099 08°'€C era o] ev'.LE 90y G6'68 10°991 €501 Se'0el - Jeak ayy Jo pus je sy
(Junoooe
SSOT pUE }Ijoid 0} Jajsuel])
ev'ey 06'¢ct (00°0) (44 9/°1L Y20 vy 98'LL €v'6 12°S - Jeak sy} Buunp uoneudag
(sniding
pue d9AI9SSY 0} Jojsuel] )
- - - - - o = = - - - Jeak ay} Buunp uoneloaidaq
(Le't) 08'8 - - €C'L - - - - 151 - Jeaf sy Buunp o} Jajsuey
Jeak ay) Buunp
= (08'8) = = (gz'2) = (2571) > > > = sjuswisnipy /o|es /1ajsuel |
9199 6219 08'¢€e €166 19°G€ 28'¢c 8C'/8 9L'8¥lL 16°G6 LG'eclL - JeaA sy} jo Buluuibaq je sy
NOILLVIORId3ad
88°/GL°L LTVLL) (374 09¢clh SL'EY VeV 19'66 cl'8ee ccoel 10°9G€ 60652 Jeaf sy} Jo pus je sy
99'L v,/ - - v, - - - - - - Jeak ay) Buunp 0y Jsysuel |
Jeak ay) Buunp
(eg'¢) (y2:2) o = (r2'2) o . . . . = sjuawysnlpy /oles /iajsuel
'L (0) 413 - ¥G0L - €10 SlL'e 1671 0’ - o Jeak ayj Buunp uonippy
62°2SLL 88'/GL°L (374 SoclL SL'EY ¥4 4 9v'96 19°9¢¢ L1°G€L 10°9G€ 60652 Jeaf sy} Jo Buiuuibaq je sy
%0079 SSOD
spun
Buissaosoud
SHI0M}ON ejeq ® uonejjeisu|
@ s19AI3g | 19Indwon puy sjuawdinby
pouad sjujawdinbg | juswdinbg juswdinbgy |eou)o9|3 ainyxi4
Bunodal Iv.iOL S¥3LNdNOD apdIyaA | Aiojesoqer] 2010 |eal3o0|3 puy 920 | ® ainjuing |  Bulpjing pue
snojaaid
ayj} 104 pouad Buijiodail Jualind ayj} Jo4 sway|

(syden uj "sy)

S13SSV ITGIONVL -S13SSV LNJHHNI NON 8

183

40™ Annual Report 2022-2023



A2 A SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

iv) gol-—ari -y (Mescygansd) — descgans weag srdq (PuY @ W)
Hresegangdi fr=afafaa safr & Hrsseygansht & wf¥r
198 | 398 3
. 1—2 a 2—3 a9 - ol
TIf & 3l gRATSTATe VSl T T RS T
SR WU ¥ fefaa aRare b Nl A T NSl

9 R dicET uRAuRri—arafas aRyufmr

(Buv o #)
faazor e ATFCdAX
HisgaT aHiiar el wiar
afyr & ferg Jafyr & forg
T sid
gy Pl YOA D AJAR 247.08 247.08
9 & IRM gy 1.83 -
q§ B IR AR/ {3 / Farare - -
q¥ B SR IR - -
q9¥ & 3T dPb 248.91 247.08
qeaeTd
Y B YBATT P ATAR 223.69 189.33
¥ B SR FHRITSA - -
I¥ & SRIF IR - -
I Red § gxdiaRor - B
gy B SR JIE 8.16 34.36
9§ & 3T db 231.85 223.69
a1 <dfe
Y B YBATT P ATAR 23.39 57.75
q¥ & IFd dPb 17.06 23.39
10 R diger uREuRRT — ddl s@fd & ko1 &k &l
faazor 31.03.2023 @ 31.03.2022 @

ITER (g 5. #) | ITER (a1 5. )

Gl ) -
HU | THICY], RIdl, HTANTH 3R 31 Hafd urfeai o1 FoT &1 TPhfa § BIs 1 FoT iR JA e T8l fhar
g S f5 A W A1 gaih o fB W et a1 sl & 99 gHrar S Hadn 2 |
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N \'ational Handloom Development Corporation Lid. N
aEff
NHDC
iv) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) - CWIP aging schedule
(Rs. In Lakhs)
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of
SR 1-2 years 2-3 years N e Total
1 year 3 years
Projects in progress NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Projects temporarily suspended NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
9 NON CURRENT ASSETS- INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars COMPUTER SOFTWARE

For the current
reporting period

For the previous
reporting period

GROSS BLOCK

As at beginning of the year 247.08 247.08
Addition during the year 1.83 -
Transfer/ Sale/ Adjustments during the year - -
Transfer to during the year - -
As at end of the year 248.91 247.08
DEPRICIATION

As at beginning of the year 223.69 189.33
Adjustment during the year - -
Tansfer to during the year - -
Transfer to general reserve - -
Depriciation during the year 8.16 34.36
As at end of the year 231.85 223.69
NET BLOCK

As at beginning of the year 23.39 57.75
As at end of the year 17.06 23.39
10 NON CURRENT ASSETS - LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

Particulars As on As on

31-03-2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)

31-03-2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)

TOTAL

The company has not granted any loan and advances in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMPS and
other related parties that are repayable on demand or without specified any terms or period of repayment.

40™ Annual Report 2022-2023

185



AN QTS IRT SeeERET fentRl forrat fatfotc |

11 3= iR HlgEr sREuRET (J93)

faazor 31—03—2023 © 31—03—2022 &
SR SR
(5. @@ %) (%. @@ # )

(@) | o (S &1 e @SET Siveia) 2,356.55 2,210.60
(@) | Bidd &1 e (37 Heve) 1,191.16 1,120.27
@@ | @ [ &1 e (@R glaer o) 96.94 96.94
@) | ®da [ daEdeet w1 o 2,945 .46 2,786.37
(8) |BIHRET AaeA HEREl Aol 621.84 625.69
@) |Tmd — o= &F | eman Ao @1 Ao 204.72 664.87

dald Aleel Yol (FYY) 3,966.94

Cxsl 11,383.61 7,504.74

SR HI9 AT BT e Arafey S iR AioEr @ # 2

12 AR sigEr uREuRm (@rufaa)

faazor 31—03—2023 & | 31—03—2022 &
SR AR
(. ot ¥ ) (. o= o)
RET IR 3.08 3.08
ol 3.08 3.08
13 adaE uRduRmET— A
faazor 31—03—2023 & | 31—03—2022 &
SR SR
(. o g ®/ ) (. @/ ® )
(e gRT Jeifhd iR yHIfm)
A fashT #, AT W AT g I oI @IuEed & forg &\ forar wam), i 258.04 223.10
N o7 B 3 form mam 8
A ST o ST Sial e
258.04 223.10

ol

BT A HIfTH B H ST SR TR gl DI Gite Bl & AR 3H A8 @ IAUA & QR S<g] & UAD 9 B Rl

IRT H 10% AT SAY Afh B PIs fagwfa 81 2 |
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11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS (CORPUS)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)
(A) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complexes) 2,356.55 2,210.60
(B) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) 1,191.16 1,120.27
(C) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre) 96.94 96.94
(D) | Deployment of Corpus Fund Pochampally 2,945.46 2,786.37
(E) | Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayeta Yojana 621.84 625.69
(F) | Samarth - Scheme for Capacity Building in Textiles Sector 204.72 664.87
Centrala Nodel Agency (CNA) 3,966.94 -
TOTAL 11,383.61 7,504.74
The above Deployment of Corpus funds are in fixed deposit and current/CNA account.
12 NON CURRENT ASSETS - (NON CORPUS)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)
Security Deposit 3.08 3.08
TOTAL (b) 3.08 3.08
13 CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Stock-in-trade - At cost (less written off for obsolescence) or net realizable 258.04 223.10

value, whichever is less.

Goods in Transit - -
TOTAL 258.04 223.10

The Company has physically verified the inventories at reasonable intervals and there are no discrepancies of
10% or more in the aggregate of each class of inventories were noticed during such verification.
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14 qdaF IREURTET— AR U™

faawor 31—03—2023 & IIJUR 31—03—2022 & AR
(%, or@ ¥ ) (o. @@ o )
fafae SIqR (3rgRIEm@)

) | Bg 7d9 @ aftre
— 3T HJHET AT 25,853.46 26,469.48
=S — 564.83 572.15

26,418.29 27,041.63
e sif S S mee -564.83 25,853.46 -572.15 26,469.48

ii) 3 (3]%@'[ AT Trq‘[) 3,174.19 5,344.88
Gl 29,027.65 31,814.36

) A9 R A g v waa dfhar § | ada SHeaf & 3fd § 9¥ & ofd # o Wl R wiik @1 gfe & fog
a9 faar w2, greife, gite Frrgar o g8 o —
faazor A 31—03—2023 & 3IJHAR 31—03—2023 & 3IJHR

s gfie AN B gRe T %
gl Ryt IoH1ar afdn ol | 9@ afdn ol Rt a1 IHrET Al
@I 9. (ra ® ¥) | d@ar| (g % H) =T (%) (%)

AR BT HIT 993.00 29,592.48 | 246.00 1,563.95 24.77% 5.28%
FWR fe@m Ty gfte f&Hy g A9 H I ;A T8 8, T8 Bis f9d1e 8, offdh dhad 9 AN AR A 7§ T8 3R/
A & $HRT wfaftedr Sl vell B Wier € | gfte & forg «fed Ay iy &1 wfem &1 Sre &R e awg W
AT T fhar ST iR g9 A/l § AR, afe Big 8, &1 AT garefa € fEar S|

ii) 2959248 g $W & foly AR U (fUoel av 32,386.51 ARG TUY) H 3. 24564.75 oiid (Bl a9 — 24564.75

ii)

ARG SUY) DI AR A B | Siifh fawha a8 202021 & SRME @S ANET BT §RT &1 T3 I 9 Fefed
2, SIRIh ATel B BRS Aff$ey iR Fdddr f[a9RT gRT S &1 S 81 o | BRAS siifser iR fafsiela =
B RUE g 81 T 2 SR 3/ 39 W H N DY IMawId: B B forg WS @ a9 A M 2| degER,
IS o & & AR AMe BT FUeRT fhar S| 98 & FRe & IgER A/ STAnTdhdl Yol 3R
3Mgfciadiall & ST IR BT UG T & oY 1.4.2017 F e SAifST &1 Adhed o a1 1 8, S 918 &
HHET AT SR |

29592.48 G ¥U & foIv @UR W (et 99 32386.51d TU) H 189.77 oG vuY (Aot a9 %. 206.75 TG
B BT AR WA 2, e fou i gIRT Sugh Srareldl H e SRR f6A1 741 & | $9S 3felldl, YR A
# 189.24 T U (UBel 99 189.24 oG TUY) ¥MAS B, Sl 9% @l MY & @t wr g, forad s & urd
SFERI BT Haftd 9brT &, ST fh agell @ 918 81 <7 © | Bidd - e 210.11 @ vy (s av %. 21011 ag
JUY) B | AR WETal § 0 75520 (Aot 9 %. 1219.73 or@) & i3 ff o & R fmw g sdug i
(FeTex STATHE) B U # U Raifed T veara & e amgfed & 1S 2 |
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. %
EHE
14 CURRENT ASSETS- TRADE RECEIVABLE
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 (Rs. In Lakhs) 31-03-2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)
SUNDRY DEBTORS (unsecured)
i) | Over six months
- Considered good 25,853.46 26,469.48
- Considered doubtful 564.83 572.15
26,418.29 27,041.63
- Less: Provision for doubtful debts -564.83 25,853.46 -572.15 26,469.48
ii) | Others (Considered good) 3,174.19 5,344.88
TOTAL 29,027.65 31,814.36

i) The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current
reporting period has been sent to all the Trade Receivables for confirmation, however, confirmation
has been received as follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received as on % of Confirmation of
31-03-2023 balances as on 31-03-2023
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies | outstanding agencies outstanding | agencies | outstanding (%)
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs) (%)
Trade Receivables 993.00 29,592.48 246.00 1,563.95 24.77% 5.28%

The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only
those balances where the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the
parties. The balances which are pending for confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due
course and the adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

i)  Trade Receivables for Rs. 29,592.48 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 32,386.51 Lakhs ) include a sum of
Rs 24,564.75 Lakhs ( Previous year - Rs.24,564.75 Lakhs).relating to sale made by Lucknow branch
office. During FY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation by Forensic Auditor &
Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe have been received and
the same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard. Accordingly, the matter
will be dealt as per directions of the Board. As per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount
outstanding from the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017
onwads has been initiated, on compliation, the report same will be presented to the Board

i)  Trade Receivables for Rs. 29,592.48 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 32,386.51 Lakhs ) include a sum of
Rs 189.77 Lakhs (Previous year: Rs 206.75 Lakhs) for which suits have been filed by the corporation
with appropriate courts. Further, Trade Receivables include Rs.189.24 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.
189.24 Lakhs) receivable against supply of fabric wherein the corporation is having corresponding
dues to creditors, payable only after realization. The fabric creditors are Rs 210.11 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs. 210.11 Lakhs). Trade Receivables also includes a sum of Rs. 755.20 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs.1,219.73 Lakhs) wherein supplies have been made against the revolving advance received by
the corporation as Corpus Fund (Cluster Development).
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QST BEEREN fieptel fora [Tlcs |

iV) MUR 9T T A BU b el AT 3 ARBIRAT & oy rem—arertT AT fhdl oy @fh & T WYah
TT A UG € 9 8 Pls AUR AT 3T I HAI: HBH IT ol wufal 4 <7 & Red o § ey

TFeR / feere a1 9ew 2 |
v) f3A® 16.06.2023 @I 17741 dIS dod RT AFANGT oD AT H 98 & HRU 99 & QR 3 a9l 4
NP I W IHRT R-b1UF [ & fI%g 154.31 g TR & Afev kol & folv graem= ue™ Ja)
o am 21 T, fRAid 15.09.2023 @ 1781 1S Jo& # ARG IS Jo& & ARIH A LI Wil B
H 564.83 TG BUY BT IHRAT I SIRT T ST ET B |
vi) HeRTES AR wifadl & fof wraem @ fdarer e fear a8 -
AT wUv
faa=or 31—03—2022 a8 ® o e/ | ad & SIRME | 31-03—2023
P IR AUV | <RH wEifod | 98 @i § | @ IJER AN
gfg ifdr STell AT
dfery R wiftaar & forw 572.15 - 572.15 7.32 564.83
PICEIE]
31.03.2023 & 3IITAR GLUCI ]
faawor Iy | HIaE @1 <3 fafyr 9 freafafaa safrr & feg E|
qHIT
6AE Y | 6ATE A | 1-2 2-3 3 a9 9@
B 1 a9 ELi as Ifered
i) ffdare R g1 — srEsT AT 3,133.02 372.24 30.42 837.82| 4,481.44
ST & 107.93
i) fdare smr e — wfey A - - 361.35 361.35
ST ©
i) farfed aamR wiftqar sreh A - - -
SN &
iv) afed =R wiftaar Gfee q - - 24,749.70 | 24,749.70
ST &
31.03.2022 & 3IITAR CIEC AR L
faavor Y A @) <F fafy @ Freafefea sEaftral @ fag A
CEap|
6HUEY | 6HEW| 12 | 2-3 a4 3 a¥ 9
B 1 qd Ty Ifered
i) ffare UUR 9 — 3T 5,344.88 127.11 83.07 36.43 1,658.11 7,249.60
AT ST ©
i) fdare @R g — dfee - 367.44 367.44
AT ST ®
i) faaTfea =R iR s - -
A ST €
iv) faafea =R wiftaar dfey -| 24,726.67 | 24,726.67
A ST §
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iv)

Trade receivables are neither receivable for directors or other officers of the company either severally

or jointly with any other person, nor any trade or other receivable are due from firm or private
companies respectively in which any director is a partner/ director or member.

Provision for doubtful debts of Rs. 154.31 Lakhs against the non- corpus funds outstanding for more

than 3 Years have not been provided for during the year due to change in accounting policy approved
vide. 177th Board meeting dtd. 16.06.2023. However, balance outstadning of Rs. 564.83 Lakhs is
being continued in books of accounts vide board meeting approved in 178th board meeting dtd

15.09.2023.

vi)

The details of provision for doubtful Trade Receivables is placed herein below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Balance as Addition Total Amount | Written off | Balance as
on during the realized/ | during the | on 31-03-
31-03-2022 year adjusted year 2023
Provision for doubtful Trade 572.15 - 572.15 7.32 - 564.83
Receivables.
As on 31.03.2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Not Outstanding for following periods from due date Total
Due of payment
Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 | More than
6 months -1 year | years | years | 3years
i) Undisputed Trade receivables — 3,133.02 372.24 30.42 837.82| 4,481.44
considered good 107.93
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - - - 361.35 361.35
considered doubtful
i) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered good
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - -| 24,749.70 | 24,749.70
considered doubtful

As on 31.03.2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Not Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
Due payment

Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than

6 months -1 year years years 3 years
i) Undisputed Trade receivables 5,344.88 127.11| 83.07 36.43 1,658.11 7,249.60
— considered good
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - 367.44 367.44
— considered doubtful
i) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered good
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - -| 24,726.67 | 24,726.67
considered doubtful
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SN QTSI SerapReT foreptel forrat feTfarc s |

15 qdur yREURT™AT — d$g WX Tbe THHET

faavor 31—03—2023 & 31—03—2022 &
ITAR (3. a9 #H) | ITER (T, G H)
S d & T Uy R 1,599.88 823.04
IR—fad 9% & UT Uy ARy 0.35 0.35
THSIRTR 10,467.40 12,932.60
Bl 12,067.63 13,755.99

16  dHiGer uREURIAT — 3y I@f & ko1 3R AR

faaxor 31—-03—2023 & ITAR 31—-03—2022 & ITAR
(®. ar@ #) (v. or@ #)
() |geféra o1 (3resT AT I13)
—qTEAl b BRUITDIE & RIATS HHATRAT Bl - 0.06
CIER A
(i) |y (srwforega)
(Te AT 9xg H el IRy AT
e T XA B Q)
— amyfdaatsit @1 ifim fdr
— 3T HIHAT AT 2,412.50 2,417.01
— ey A7 T 11.22 11.22
2,423.72 2,428.23
— g dferr & forw smaem sifig -11.22 2,412.50 -11.22 2,417.01
(iil) | e+t afiw
— JTTST |1 T=AT 19.56 17.08
— ey A= T 1.26 1.26
20.82 18.34
— "erg: Afey & foy uraem= &1fim -1.26 19.56 -1.26 17.08
(V) |sr=a &1 arfre
— 37T HIET AT 612.60 680.88
— <ferer /T TR 1.35 1.35
613.95 682.23
—gen: dfety & forw wmaum= ifiH -1.35 612.60 -1.35 680.88
(V) |gdera @ 18.04 4.83
(Vi) | ad wR ®x weldl afea afiw smasx 53.42 39.11
(vil)| 51 (argRfera Qfs1 JresT W wIirar @)
— WHR T & U - -
— R¥RI /31 & faxe & oty
— 37T HIHAT AT 94.12 69.88
— wfey A7 T 0.86 0.86
94.98 70.74
— g Afery & oIy wraems SHr -0.86 94.12 -0.86 69.88
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. %
NEBE
15 CURRENT ASSETS - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs)
Balances with scheduled bank 1,599.88 823.04
Balances with non- scheduled bank 0.35 0.35
FDR 10,467.40 12,932.60
TOTAL 12,067.63 13,755.99
16 CURRENT ASSETS - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2023 (Rs.in Lakhs) | 31-03-2022 (Rs.in Lakhs)
(i) Secured loans (considered good)
- Vehicle loan to staff against hypothecation of - 0.06
vehicles
(i) | Advances (Unsecured )
(Recoverable in cash or kind or
for value to be received)
- Advance to suppliers
- Considered good 2,412.50 2,417.01
- Considered doubtful 11.22 11.22
2,423.72 2,428.23
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances -11.22 2,412.50 -11.22 2,417.01
(ifi) | Advance to staff
- Considered good 19.56 17.08
- Considered doubtful 1.26 1.26
20.82 18.34
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances -1.26 19.56 -1.26 17.08
(iv) |Advance to others
- Considered good 612.60 680.88
- Considered doubtful 1.35 1.35
613.95 682.23
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances -1.35 612.60 -1.35 680.88
(v) | Prepaid expenses 18.04 4.83
(vi) | Advance income tax including tax deducted at 53.42 39.11
source
(vii) | DEPOSITS (Unsecured but considered good)
- With Government departments - =
- For rent of complexes/ others
- Considered good 94.12 69.88
- Considered doubtful 0.86 0.86
94.98 70.74
- Less: Provision for doubtful deposits -0.86 94.12 -0.86 69.88
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Qr@agemm%wa%ammés -
NHDC
(viii) | g
— R WHR A BRI e & [Iog 5,408.35 1,616.52
— gIg Qg 40.25 40.25
— HIBHET PR P AU b1 /3T
— 3BT |41 7T 21.85 21.85
— fevey A= T 16.64 16.64
38.50 38.50
— "ery: dfevy & o greeme ure -16.64 21.85 -16.64 21.85
(ix) | Suair saf ol @ are s
I SUIfota =ars
— ST AT AT B
— Afeve A T 179.35 179.35
179.35 -179.35
— g dfery & foru uraee = -179.35 (179.35) -
el 8,680.69 4,907.47
i) Sifere aRvufral & wraem &1 fdaxor i far T 86—
(e wuy )
faavor 31-03—2022 | a4 B Eix| aqell/ |9 & SR | 31.03.2023
$ IgER | SRM gfg gaEfad | 9 @id | B Ay afdy
Ay g | A sreh wE
<afdr <afdr
%) | smgRidtel 31wy RE B 11.22 11.22 - - 11.22
oIy greenT= |
@) | el @ Wi af @ forg 1.26 1.26 - - 1.26
T |
) =T B dfey i & forw 1.35 1.35 - - 1.35
ITqe |
H) | dfever SRR & foru gragm | 0.86 0.86 - - 0.86
Q) | <ifery v & farg wraET | 16.64 16.64 - - 16.64
7) | dfeve smRerfira Suioig s & 179.35 179.35 - - 179.35
forq Tre== |
A 210.69 210.69 - 210.69

HUAT F WHIER), feerel, dUNTHTT iR o=y HEfSIT UeT &l T & Wy § Bis T A1 A Tl fear ®, S AT
R T G @1 e @ el o gfte | ffdwe fey 391 g o wad €

Jmyfeierdiall @ 1fim R 242372 @”g T (Ul 99 2428237 TUY) H 2157.93 AT BUI @l R oA w,
foRTi 99 2017—2018 & oY I SMYRT AGHT & TEA 10% I ARHS! Tch WA © | 2157.93 ARG U BT 10%
afeaer o AT (@Y 21579 FRIS TUY BT 10%  A19, 2018 & B! & foIy) TATASRA BT STARTHAT Yol o
Hac 90% AT T gaTl iR smyfciddl el @& folw 100% &1 d= & 1| 39 927 & &= § @d g
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A
N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. I
aEff
NHDC
(viii) | RECEIVABLES
- From the Government of India against grant- 5,408.35 1,616.52
in-aid
- Claims receivable 40.25 40.25
- Outstanding against marketing Complex/
others
- Considered good 21.85 21.85
- Considered doubtful 16.64 16.64
38.50 38.50
- Less: Provision for doubtful receivables -16.64 21.85 -16.64 21.85
(ix) [ Interest outstanding from user Agencies
Deferred accrued Interest
- Considered good - -
- Considered doubtful 179.35 179.35
179.35 -179.35
- Less: Provision for doubtful interest -179.35 - (179.35) -
TOTAL 8,680.69 4,907.47
i) The details of provision for doubtful assets is placed herein below:-
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Balance Addition Total Amount | Written off | Balance
as on during the realized/ | during the as on
31-03-2022 year adjusted year 31-03-2023
a) Provision for doubtful advances 11.22 11.22 - - 11.22
to suppliers.
b) Provision for doubtful advances 1.26 - 1.26 - - 1.26
to staff.
c¢) Provision for doubtful advances 1.35 - 1.35 - - 1.35
to others.
d) Provision for doubtful deposits. 0.86 - 0.86 - - 0.86
e) Provision for doubtful 16.64 - 16.64 - - 16.64
receivables.
f) Provision for doubtful deferred 179.35 -1 179.35 - - 179.35
accrued interest.
Total 210.69 -| 210.69 - - 210.69

i) The company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan to promotes, directors,
KPMS and other related parties that are repayable on demand or without specified any terms of
period of repayment.

i)  Advances to suppliers amounting to Rs. 2423.72 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.2428.23 Lakhs) including
a sum of Rs 2157.93 Lakhs of 10% yarn subsidy component under Yarn Supply Scheme for the
year 2017-2018. The amount of 10% subsidy of Rs.2157.93 Lakhs (i.e.10% of Rs.215.79 crore
for the sales of March,2018) NHDC received only 90% share from user agencies and paid 100%
to the supplier mills. Considering the fact that the Ministry of Textiles, Government of India didn’t
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A2 A SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

% a1 WA, MRA WRGR A 2018 &1 AfeAs! & SURIh R @ gfayfed T8 &1, 7™ 71 amyfifaateti o1 S
TfeasT &l Faraford fhar 21 facd 99 2020—21 & SR, SURRH AT BRATG 3iifgex 3R Adadr fO9rT gRT o
& I o7 | BRRIG 3iif¥er & RUE 3R AdadT offg Ui g8 2 3R 39 3 &) dRas & forg idiensg a7 aw

e 11 | SHe SrcTan, 39 Hew H Ugdl € ua Al U U Sff @1 fCwfrn 9% HATery, YRA VIR Bl IR DY

N MR T AR B FRwd & 9R, Aarsfeaigrg okl iR amyfidadie & gamar IR &1 gar @ & forg,
-3 BT 1 A 2017 9 IiffSe Yo fFar a1 &, 396 W B R A8 » [l & IgaR Rurd &l awqgd dre

& T IR A S |

) 242372 oRg <0 & smqRfaaisit @1 o (Roe af 2428230 w0 ¥ 7.27 ag T (Aot a9 7.27 =g 1)

DI I Wi &, e oy Suged =arareral § A gRT geobadm gRT SR fhar 11 € |

iv) IRA WRBR I WAl § FeRal e & MA 245508 Rg 30 e © (Uoe ay 142596 <@ ¥W), A

(am@ ®uy #)
faavor 31—03—2022 qf & RE | 9% & TR AR IR®IR | 31—03—2023
P IATIER UV | ©d DI I3 | GHRIGH AR | F 99 B SRE | D JITAR UY
fafe <R | o9 @ 99 TS 11
3} oar fear | arell 2w <l
T gl IS UY
I+ myfet Afeaer At
10% S5 ar afRas 26.77 11,512.29 9,587.46 1,951.60
T o (TEeT) 163.79 4,220.42 3,382.54|  1,001.66
I R I A 1,425.96 2,033.25 -73.51 930.62 2,455.08
1,616.52 17,765.96 -73.51 13,900.62 5,408.35

el

V) SRR, 17935 @@ 300 (od a¥ 179.35 dRg ¥0) & MRfia aifvia & & wdy 4, fom grr S

3raTerd H HeheH! SR b AT € |

17 ad9 aREUREAT — =g adw uREuRd
faavor 31—03—2023 & IITAR 31—03—2022 & IITUR
(3. = W) (3. o )
®) | @t Ifta g e =18t gan 397.33 661.80
@) |qafgh & e fafesr
e ¥ S R I e @ - 45.23 30.16
G (H+E) 442.56 691.96
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

reimburse the aforesaid amount of subsidy of March 2018, Corporation adjusted the subsidy amount
by debiting to the suppliers. During PY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation
by Forensic Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe
have been received and the same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard.
Further, comments of C&AG received in this regard have already been submitted to the Ministry of
Textiles, Government of India. As per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount outstanding
from the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwads has
been initiated, on compliation, the report same will be presented to the Board for further necessary
directions in this regard.

iii)  Advances to suppliers of Rs. 2,423.72 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2,428.23Lakhs) include a sum of

Rs 7.27 Lakhs (Previous year Rs7.27 Lakhs) for which suit have been filed by the Corporation with

appropriate courts.

Receivable from Government of India against grant-in-aid includes Rs 2455.08 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs 1425.96 Lakhs) in respect of events wherein claims are to be submitted to the Government.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Balance Addition, Adjusment Amount Balance
as on Amount spent | during the year |received during as on
31-03-2022 | during the & Balance UC | the year from | 31-03-2023
year & UC to be submitted, | Govt. of India
submitted Grant Balance
Yarn Supply Subsidy Scheme/
Raw Material Supply Scheme
10%/15% Hank Yarn Subsidy 26.77 11,512.29 9,587.46 1,951.60
YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 163.79 4,220.42 3,382.54 1,001.66
Other Grants Including Corpus 1,425.96 2,033.25 -73.51 930.62 2,455.08
Total 1,616.52 17,765.96 -73.51 13,900.62 5,408.35
V) In respect of Deferred accrued interest for Rs.179.35 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 179.35 Lakhs) as shown

above, the suit has been filed by the corporation with appropriate court.

17 CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars Balance as on Balance as on
31-03-2023 (Rs. In Lakhs) | 31-03-2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)
A) | Interest accrued but not received 397.33 661.80
B) | Post Retirement Medical Corpus

-FDR against Medical Corpus 45.23 30.16
-Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account - 45.23 - 30.16
TOTAL (A+B) 442.56 691.96
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Hel @1 I 3R faurere Afed s gurd — didig @1 a1 4 25% a1 SEY A0S AR & SRV

faqvor CN] [ERINED 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | URads | uRada &1 wRET @rgua §
P ATER | B IATIAR | BT % | s A uRadT geRa ar
THRTAS 25% ¥ 3AeS 2)
() o ST ey qE A ae 1.20 118 1.62%
|ty
(@) sfaadt rgura NA NA PIS SR 78l | AL T
(IT) ol HaT FHavSl YT NA NA PIS SR T8l | AL T
(a')g‘ﬁa’@[g]jq]ﬁqqﬁaﬁ I D 9 | AT IR D 27.45% -8.24% | 433.13% qﬁ?ﬂa:[qﬁwﬁ47%aﬁqf§
g o P i MR 3 3T H 49% @I g B
PR, IR 2021 ¥ TATASRIT
@ AT gob # N G g 2
sHfory Grarg B gorT 7 R3S H
HEAYU GuR BIT ©
(S) 3l TR Sgurd, |99 Y AT |3fd Swied 485.22 397.75| 21.99% |wlic # 47% & G B HROT
P BT gafery diarg @1 et H gied
TR # Ayl QR B3l &
(@) AR YT TR A | | S AR 3.84 2.58| 49.11% | gRerem & o | 47% I 9
ST, ST ey IR 3T M H 49% @ g B
PHROT, FCER 2021 A TATTSAT
T war ged H N Ifg g B
safey Gars @ gorm H AR
W SHaieR H Hecayol guR gl
g
(ST) AUR T THAR IOR H [T AR 3.32 2.29| 44.90% | @9 # 47% B g b BRI
3T, wie & |<T Sl darg o gern # <7 AR
CH PRIAR # Agcal R g @
3) Y& Yol BRER U, |Fara A4 | Y& Yol 14.33 10.40|  37.72% | yRarer & Iored # 47% B iy
RUSES] ot & PR | gafoy diarg W IE
Gofl HRITR 3T § Hecaqof
e BT 2}
() Y& oM™ 31U, BRI D g8 | Fared A 0.45% -0.20% | 327.47% | aRerer & Yo ¥ 47% @) gf
qg ™ NGES] sﬁ?mmﬁw%aﬁqﬁaﬁﬁ
BHROT, AT 2021 TATISAI
S T gob H N I gE 2
gaferg diarg & gor # g ™
U H Jeeia g GER BTl ©
(@) ST got R Red,  |&Rl & 9 | = Yol 0.09 (0.02) | 453.15% | <arer & Iored H 47% BT Iy
g o™ e IR 3T T W 49% Bl Ihg B
PHROT, MFCIR 2021 A TATTSIA
T AT Yoo H N I g T
sHfey drews W AR ool
R Red 3 Aol JuR 837 &
@) e w wfrwe | S AR | Bl Yg |l 6.39% -2.04% | 413.28% | <o W oG § 47% @ gf
R T gl AR 3 3MT H 49% @ g B
FHATE PBRYT, fFCIR 2021 H TATISIAT
@ T gob H N I gE 2
gfery diars wR HAIRTd goft o
e # eyl gorR ganm @
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

Ratios with explanation for items included in numerator & denominator - Reasons for 25% or
more variation as compared to PY

Particulars Numerator | Denominator As on As on % of | Reason for Variance (any change
31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 | Variance | positive or negative in the ratio
by more than 25%
(a) Current Ratio, Current Current 1.20 1.18 1.62% -
Assets Liability
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio, NA NA No Borrowings. Not applicable
(c) Debt Service Coverage NA NA No Borrowings. Not applicable
Ratio,
(d) Return on Equity Ratio, | Net Profit Average 27.45% -8.24% | 433.13% | Due to Increase in Revenue from
after taxes | Shareholder’s Operations by 47% and increase in
Equity other income by 49%, also increase
in the service changes of NHDC
from October 2021 onwards. Hence
there is significant improvement in
ROE over PY
(e) Inventory turnover ratio, |Cost of Average 485.22 397.75| 21.99% | Due to Increase in Purchase by
goods Sold | Inventory 47%. Hence there is significant
improvement in Inventory turnover
over PY
(f) Trade Receivables Revenue Average trade 3.84 2.58| 49.11% |Due to Increase in Revenue from
turnover ratio, from receivables Operations by 47% and increase in
operations other income by 49%, also increase
in the service changes of NHDC
from October 2021 onwards. Hence
there is significant improvement in
Trade Receivable turnover over PY
(g) Trade payables turnover |Purchases |Average trade 3.32 2.29| 44.90% |Due to Increase in Purchase by
ratio, of stock in | payables 47%. Hence there is significant
trade improvement in Trade Payable
turnover over PY
(h) Net capital turnover ratio, | Revenue Net Capital 14.33 10.40| 37.72% | Due to Increase in Revenue from
from Employed Operations by 47%. Hence there
operations is significant improvement in Net
capital turnover ratio over PY
(i) Net profit ratio, Net Profit Revenue from 0.45% -0.20% | 327.47% |Due to Increase in Revenue from
after taxes | operations Operations by 47% and increase in
other income by 49%, also increase
in the service changes of NHDC from
October 2021 onwards. Hence there
is significant improvement in Net
profit ratio over PY
(j) Return on Capital Earning Net Capital 0.09 (0.02) | 453.15% | Due to Increase in Revenue from
employed, before Employed Operations by 47% and increase in
Interest and other income by 49%, also increase
taxes in the service changes of NHDC
from October 2021 onwards. Hence
there is significant improvement in
Return on capital employed over PY
(k) Return on investment. Net profit Total net 6.39% -2.04% | 413.28% | Due to Increase in Revenue from
after tax worth Operations by 47% and increase in

other income by 49%, also increase
in the service changes of NHDC
from October 2021 onwards. Hence
there is significant improvement in
Return on investment over PY
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forel el A1 adard HIWT BT favor|

A SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

foxig @ & SR Pl 7 el S A1 agsrad HAT A IR A1 e T8 fban, sHfen s Aafed getrar

] T8l BT & |
18  yRdTa®l | Iored
faaxor 31—03—2023 B! GHIW |31—03—2022 Bl GHIS
af @ ferg a¥ @ fag
(®. <" #) (6. ot #)
(®) | &1 Red
A — I IMYfT AT/ el ATl SMYfT AreTT 1,09,092.46 73,147.05
AT ATSTT 1,283.14 897.25
— 7 R T 6,572.84 5,811.98
— Bfy®
T (P) 1,16,948.44 79,856.28
(@) |3 ST AT/ P A MY AT & dgd A Bl
aferafct & fore e srge
AT T 1,539.36 973.73
feur mR 455.26 604.51
|l Yeh 2,225.80 1,241.31
T (@) 4,220.42 2,819.55
Tl (H+) 1,21,168.86 82,675.83

) A SR ASHRGT AT B YR AT & S FI P YT B f[Ig FERIAT SEH Bl IR %, 422042
o (fUod adf <. 281955 @) &I gd $I IAMYRT & forg SURIT MR W oRatag far mar g1 96 4 o
384.45 TRF TUY (U@el Y 163.79 oG $W) & Q1 qad RUIET 3fafy & 3id T ARSR P IId B & oIy

sifad |
19 3= AioT
faavor 31—03—2023 &I HHIG |31—03—2022 B AT
af @ ferg af @ ferg
(®. arE ) (. arE )
gREufml @ 9w o) o 0.80
fafaer w¥ire / fAfder geb 70.86 12.73
feur ged wra gam 73.69 30.35
deATE T /A A TS 717.90 637.71
ddbhq Eg‘d/ﬁ?ﬂ 1.97 0.74
YIaeT S aTRAT / JMferdbar & args ferRad 150.09 0.00
TR S 319 a9yt foRad &1 Jmawaear 81 © 7.33
Bl 1,021.84 682.33
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

The details of crypto currency or virtual currency.

The company did not trade or invest in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year hence,
disclosure relating to it are not applicable.

18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
(a) | Sales less returns
-Yarn - Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme 1,09,092.46 73,147.05
General Scheme 1,283.14 897.25
-Dyes & chemicals 6,572.84 5,811.98
-Fabrics - -
Total (a) 1,16,948.44 79,856.28
(b) | Grant-in-aid against reimbursement of expenditure under
Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme
Transportation Charges 1,539.36 973.73
Depot Charges 455.26 604.51
Service charges 2,225.80 1,241.31
Total (b) 4,220.42 2,819.55
TOTAL (a+b) 1,21,168.86 82,675.83
i) Grant in aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme
amounting to Rs 4220.42 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2819.55 Lakhs) on account of supply of yarn has been
accounted for on accrual basis. Out of which, claims totaling Rs. 384.45 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.163.79
Lakhs) are pending for submission to the government as at the end of current reporting period.
19 OTHER INCOME
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Profit on sale of assets - 0.80
Miscellaneous receipt/ tender Fees 70.86 12.73
Depot charges received 73.69 30.35
Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 717.90 637.71
Cash discount/ commission 1.97 0.74
Liabilities/ excess provisions written back 150.09 0.00
Provision no longer required written back 7.33 -
TOTAL 1,021.84 682.33
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i) T Bl 37d 7.33 oG 39 (USel 9y I o/ $0d) & fog arad =21 foram Smem | s iR iy ol &
oy v 9 aul | S T W IHRIT IR A9y ARl & SR W HAT S € SR syfiadisi &
A DI §H—C—dF FRAT T2l B 9l & o 9l & forg wfever /e S 2

i)y  <¥an /AfaRE wae 150,09 I R (IS 99 T A W) & fog amow form war| faw af 2018—19 @
T 150.00 AT FUY BT ST AR & UG Bl e Fed Bl 16 15.09.2023 BT 17891 dIS 96b B AJAR

I o forar |
20 <URe ¥ wie @ @dg
faa=or 31—03—2023 &I AT | 31—03—2022 &I AT
a¥ & forg a¥ @ ferg
(%. o= ®) (. arg ®)
@{Ig gciar o
I 1,10,390.91 74,073.19
[T TG - 6,339.46 5,545.75
RIEER - -
@l 1,16,730.37 79,618.94

) 9¥ 202223 % SR GeH IR Y A (THUHS) (TN / TEST Safial @ warfiic arel vATEs afta) 9 @l Y
I BT 4d, Ul a¥ 2021—22 & SR %, 30113.97 AT (BN Y Bl G BT 37.83%) TUI & JPlacl ©. 52432,

71 TG (G W MY A BT 44.92%) T |
21  uRas/ful geb

faazor 31—03—2023 I THTW | 31—03—2022 Bl THTE

a¥ @ forw a¥ @ forw

(. @@= ) (v. @@= ®)
TRag— NT 1,539.36 973.73
feur JJeh 455.26 604.51
Bl 1,994.62 1,578.24

i) I IMYfct AT & i URded ud feur uWRi @ IR 199462 oG wud (Uoel 99 157824 g $Ud) |
DI YT & A H IgHaT SR W 2 # ol g & | O ad 9, Bl 384.45 @ wud (Uwel a¥ 163.79 <@
) & ™ D g1 A RUITET @ & 3fd T ISR BT IR BT & (¢ A © | JAIhT YoiRdl BT a3

Ragd Td Ul Yod &I Waeme o & AR fHar M1 7 |
22 IR wd ) gA 7 aRada wifa w 2 ok @R § wie @

(%. o= ®)
faavor IRM® TiD sifo Wi qf& (-)/
01—04—2022 &I | 31—-03—2023 Bl ST (+)
pIE 203.76 235.46 -31.70
AT vd AR 19.34 22.58 -3.24
s - -
Bl 223.10 258.04 -34.94
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i)  Provision no longer required written back for Rs. 7.33 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. NIL Lakhs). Provision for bad
and doubtful debts is made based on non-corpus sundry debtors outstanding for more than three years and no
back to back arrangement with suppliers are considered doubtful of recovery are invariably provided

i) Liabilites/excess Provisions written back for Rs. 150.09 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. NIL Lakhs). Povision for ex
gratia for the FY 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 150.00 Lakhs has been reversed as per the Board of Director, vide
board meeting approved in 178th board meeting dtd 15.09.2023.

20 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended
31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Purchases less returns

-Yarn 1,10,390.91 74,073.19
-Dyes & chemicals 6,339.46 5,545.75
-Fabrics = =

TOTAL 1,16,730.37 79,618.94

The value of Yarn procured from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) (including MSEs owned by SC/
ST entrepreneurs) during the year 2022-23 is Rs 52,432.71 Lakhs ( 44.92 % of total yarn procured)
as against Rs 30,113.97 Lakhs ( 37.83 % of total yarn procured) during the previous year 2021-22.

21 TRANSPORTATION/ DEPOT CHARGES

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Transportation Charges 1,539.36 973.73
Depot Charges 455.26 604.51
TOTAL 1,994.62 1,578.24

Transportation and depot charges under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme amounting to Rs
1994.62 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1578.24 Lakhs) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on
accrual basis. Out of which, claims for expenses totaling Rs. 384.45 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.163.79 Lakhs) are
pending for submission to the government as at the end of current reporting period. Provision for transportation

and depot charges payable to the user agencies has been made in accordance with the scheme.

22 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
STOCK STOCK DECREASE (+)
ON 01-04-2022 ON 31-03-2023
YARN 203.76 235.46 -31.70
DYES & CHEMICALS 19.34 22.58 -3.24
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 223.10 258.04 -34.94
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gr@agemsnfaaﬁrer%am%@é@ |
NHDC
faavor IRM® Tid Jifem wie gf& (-)/
01—04—2021 &I | 31—03—2022 HI S (+)
I 160.40 203.76 -43.36
T T A 16.85 19.34 -2.49
oA 177.25 223.10 -45.85
23  HHARN A g
faavor 31—03—2023 &I 31—03—2022 &I
AT a8 & forg AT a8 & forg
(v. o= ®) (%. o= ®)
$) |dad ud HqoigRl
I SR AT 1,371.02 1,372.57
I IR T JAFHT T AN Aied (GEy Feerd) 66.31 10.65
BT TAHEIDBRYT — ST ABIY & WGl Afed 96.64 79.92
3TgUE IR (e fAqere %. 550 @I wfeq) 149.98 -
a1 fRrem @7 wfcrgfd - -
CIERRIREIN] - -
il ORI 1.90 0.56
IR T FaAraoi - i
ferferear e 30.33 32.93
BIHDI DI ARIET 1.78 5.90
SU WIS (@) 1,717.97 1,502.53
) |fivw v = fafer § siwe™
A 3R TS / SSIueas ArorT / Tadied 3 i 170.40 153.45
BT AR
I=ga 55.82 37.04
SY s (@) 226.22 190.49
M) | HAR BT I
HHARY HedIvT g (AFS, M dal IR Uremd Afad) 30.81 28.74
AE AR geeAT iR =gl i - -
T HHART I AT AToTT 8.35 8.38
3T S (M) 39.16 37.12
Siie (H+3+7) 1,983.35 1,730.14

®) ofGldBd AFH—15 HHAN] ¥ & JJAR, oIl AFD H TRATNT HHART ATl BT TheIdbRor =ira f&ar 1=

g
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. %
REBE
Particulars OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
STOCK STOCK DECREASE (+)
ON 01-04-2021 ON 31-03-2022
YARN 160.40 203.76 -43.36
DYES & CHEMICALS 16.85 19.34 -2.49
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 177.25 223.10 -45.85
23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
a) | Salary & Wages
Salary and allowances 1,371.02 1,372.57
Salary and allowances including leave accommodation 66.31 10.65
(Managing Director)
Leave encashment-Including provision for accrued leave 96.64 79.92
Ex-Gratia (including Managing Director Rs. 5.50 Lakh) 149.98 -
Children education reimbursement - -
Conveyance reimbursement - -
Recruitment Expenses 1.90 0.56
VRS Compensation - -
Medical expenses 30.33 32.93
Training to personnel 1.78 5.90
Sub Total ( a) 1,717.97 1,502.53
b) | Contribution to PF & other Fund
Employers contribution to CPF & FPF/ EDLI scheme/NPS 170.40 153.45
Gratuity 55.82 37.04
Sub Total ( b) 226.22 190.49
c) | Staff Welfare expenses
Staff welfare expenses (including honorarium, reward uniform 30.81 28.74
& liveries)
Group personal accident and Gratuity insurance - -
Payment to Deceased Employee Scheme 8.35 8.38
Sub Total ( c) 39.16 37.12
Total ( at+b+c) 1,983.35 1,730.14

a) As per Accounting Standard -15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee Benefits as
defined in the Accounting Standard is given below:-
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Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year is as under:
Particulars For year ended For year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Employer’s contribution to CPF/ FPF/NPS/DDE & EDLI Schemes. 178.76 161.83

Corporation’s provident fund is exempted u/s 17 of Employee’s Provident Fund Act, 1952. Condition to
exemptions stipulates that the employer shall make good deficiency, if any, in the interest rate declared by
the trust against the statutory rate.

b) Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnels (KMP) during the year 2022-23 is as below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Si Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

No. MD | CFO | Company | TOTAL
Secretary*

01. | Gross Salary 51.76 25.52 3.50 80.78

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the -
Income Tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of Perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income Tax Act, 1961 -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961 -
02. | Stock Option -
03. | Sweat Equity -

04. | Commission

- as % of Profit -

- others, specify............ =

05. | Others, please specify - Lease rent and maintenance 20.05 20.05
TOTAL 71.81 25.52 3.50| 100.83
* Resigned on 25th July 2022

24  FINANCE COSTS

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Interest to bank/ others - 0.12
Other Borrowing cost - -
Total - 0.12
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25 OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
(a) | ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Travelling expenses 49.59 45.20
Payment to auditors 5.83 5.62
Board meeting expenses (Sitting fees) 14.58 3.93
Books & periodicals 0.33 0.36
Conveyance expenses 17.84 14.21
Electricity/water charges 19.23 20.96
Insurance 13.18 4.82
Legal & professional charges 112.00 62.18
Membership fees & subscription 6.91 0.45
Office upkeep 16.44 11.25
Printing & stationery 16.93 15.05
Postage/telegram/telephone & telex 24.18 20.36
Rent, rates & taxes (net of recoveries) 120.61 152.67
Repair & maintenance 21.30 18.45
Service vehicle expenses 52.15 28.98
Security expenses 71.20 70.91
Miscellaneous expenses 2.64 1.24
TOTAL (a) 564.94 476.64

i) Payment made to auditors is as below:-
Audit Fee 5.27 4.97
Other Capacity 0.56 0.65
TOTAL 5.83 5.62

(b) TRADE
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Advertisement & publicity 4.63 3.09
Business promotion 74.11 34.12
Discount, commission & rebate 0.73 1.95
Bank charges 2.09 0.95
Freight & other charges 63.41 44.74
Meeting expenses 5.08 2.56
Software implementation/ maintenance expenses 67.38 62.21
Data entry charges 32.78 35.06
TOTAL (b) 250.21 184.69
TOTAL (a+b) 815.15 661.32
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i) Business promotion expenses includes expenses incurred on exhibition and other events/ activities over and

abve the sanctioned budget during the current financial year.

26 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended
31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

a) | PROVISION, WRITE OFF ETC.

Loss on sale of assets

Provision for doubtful debtors - 2.09
Write off debtors - -
Provision for doubtful advances to supplier - -
Sub Total - 2.09

b) | Prior Period Adjustments 0.50 -
Total (a+b) 0.50 2.09

During the year, provision for doubtful debts of Rs. 154.31 Lakhs against the non- corpus funds outstanding for more
than 3 Years have not been provided, vide. 177th Board meeting dtd. 16.06.2023. This has led to increase in profit

by Rs. 154.31 Lakhs

27 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR ) EXPENSES

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended
31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility

Total

When the company is covered under section 135 disclosure of:

a. Amount required to be spent during the year

b.  Amount unspent (excess spent) carried forward from earlier year

C. Amount of expenditure incurred

d.  Shortfall at the end of the year (excess amount spent carried forward)

e.  Total of previous years shortfall
f. Reason for shortfall

g. Nature of CSR activities

h. Details of related party transactions, - contribution to trust controlled by Co as per AS

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

NA

Nil

NA

i. Where a provision is made w.r.t liability incurred, the movement in provision during the year should

be shown separately.
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Paid during current Yet to be paid Total
year
Nil - Nil
Total - - -
28 TAX EXPENSES - Current Tax
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Income Tax for Current year 105.76 -
Income Tax for earlier year - -
Total 105.76 -

During the year provision for income tax of Rs. 105.76 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.NIL) has been made in the accounts.

29

30

31

32

33

34

40™ Annual Report 2022-2023

There is no proceeding initiated or are pending again the company for holding any benami Property
under the Benami transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

The company did not have any transaction with company stuck off under section 248 of Company
act, 2013 or section 560 of Company act, 1956 consideration the information available with the
company.

The company do not have any parents company and accordingly, compliance with the number of
layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act. read with Company (restriction on number
of layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable for the year under consideration.

There are no scheme of arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of section 230
of the Company act, 2013 during the year.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity (ies) including foreign
entities (intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any
guarantee security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company do not have any transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
during any of the years.

OTHER NOTES
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS :-
Contingent Liabilities:-

Salestax-Anappealis pending withAssistant Commissioner Sales Tax Varanasi againstdemand raised
for Rs. 95.21 Lakhs by assessing authority sales Tax office Lucknow for the F.Y. 2010-2011(Previous
year-Nil), Sales tax case for FY 2010-11 closed in FY 2021-22 demand settled amouting to Rs. 6.90
Lakhs and Sales tax Assessment till F.Y 2014-15 completed.

e 213



A2 A SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |
VEBE
@) 7 @ et <@l /A B FOT & wY H SR T8l [har T4 |
()  omyfdeaisl gRT 293000 U (fUwel a¥ 293000 TUA)ETAT fhY TY FHMET TR AT
(i) BTN D AU DI DA — Y 30 (Uod av =)
(i) FFH T vgmer AT 9 & UE H SINT §@ RS — 200000 ¥UY (fUwel 99 200000 TW) |
(iv) <& AP WaRoT AR HaT Yodh— 4577446 JUU (Uwel ay 4577446 TUY) 9gd oidl Safedy
A IHRT 2| 31 AT 2023 BT ARG MHRAG <IaT &R 1 B FHhhl &
(@) ufdeagar—
ST a, I 3R AR 3R Bigd o [ & g § dag iR A= g 9 = fafme &
T & T8d 9] B <IaT AR SIuH), afg BIS &, BT B Wae el fbar 17 2 |
2 BUH IR, 2013 BI FRIE! | AT 1| B AR AR SATTDBRI—
P) SR B ASHA TG R WAMUT &H7ar — ARL e |
) URMS Wih, TNg, [T 3R siftm wie & day # A1 Hael JIHaR F=Tgar & —
| faa=or I+ T U9 ERE Hfy®
9. Ifie @ aEd | gfhe | g aa § | e T
g A g A g || arE #
1 RS e — Aot af 0.24 203.77 0.24 19.34
fymer o9 0.32 160.41 0.27 16.85
2 TRE — qﬁ@ 8 307.58 1,10,390.91 41.96 6,339.46 -
_fiog af| 245.02 74,073.19 | 38.47 5,545.75 -
3 s — wroEr af | 307.60 1,10,375.59 |  41.91 6,572.84 -
_ g q§|  245.11 74,04430 | 38.50 5,811.98 -
4 Sty i — wrogar 9§ 0.22 235.47 0.29 2258
 fyoer 9 0.24 203.77 0.24 19.34
M) ARISTE B IMIR TR AT & Jed () T &R e+l & ddg # 7 303 2| (s av gm) &R (i) T A
(i) Tl IR TRR 9IS (iv) YoinTd AME & dag | . 3 (e av — 3 9) |
g) faceh g1 9 - (Ued a¥ — 3 9) |
) faceh gar ¥ fver o — T (ed 9¥ — 3 %) |
q) I ded AT, WRR Ued IR @Ud By Y "edl & oI — I 3. (e a¥ — IR T) |

214 ———B—————sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss 407 qfife yftAeT 20222023



1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

(b) Claims/ demands against the corporation not acknowledged as debts.
(i) Interest on outstanding claimed by the suppliers Rs 2,93,000 (Previous year Rs.2,93,000)
(i)  Court cases against the company - Rs. Nil (Previous year Nil)

(i) Bank guarantee issued in favour of M/s U P Pollution Control Board - Rs 2,00,000 (Previous
year Rs.2,00,000).

(iv) Lucknow Development Authority common service charges- Rs45,77,446.(Previous Year
Rs. 45,77,446) since this is from long period. There may be more contingent liability as on 31st
March 2023

(B) Commitment:-

1 Since the amount is not ascertainable pending finalization of assessment by the concerned sales tax
authorities, no provision for sales tax liability & GST, if any, under the provision of Central and various
State Sales Tax Acts has been made in respect of sales of yarn, dyes & chemicals and fabrics.

2 Additional information pursuant to Schedule Il Part 1l to the Companies Act, 2013:-
A) Licensed and installed capacity of production - Not applicable.

B) Quantitative information in respect of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock are as

under:-
Sl. Particulars YARN DYES & CHEMICAL FABRIC
No. Unit in Rs. In Unit in Rs. In Unit in Rs. In
Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs
1 Opening Stock - Current Year 0.24 203.77 0.24 19.34
- Previous Year 0.32 160.41 0.27 16.85
2 Purchase - Current Year 307.58 | 1,10,390.91 41.96 6,339.46 -
- Previous Year 245.02| 74,073.19 38.47 5,5645.75 -
3 Sale - Current Year 307.60 | 1,10,375.59 41.91 6,572.84 -
- Previous Year 24511 74,044.30 38.50 5,811.98 -
4 Closing Stock - Current Year 0.22 235.47 0.29 22.58
- Previous Year 0.24 203.77 0.24 19.34

C) Value of Import on CIF basis in respect of (i) Dyes & chemicals is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.Nil) and
in respect of (ii) Raw Material (iii) Components & spare parts (iv) Capital goods is Rs. Nil (Previous
year — Rs. Nil).

D) Earnings in Foreign Currency — Rs. Nil (Previous Year- Rs.Nil).

E) Expenditure incurred in foreign Currency - NIL (Previous year - Rs. Nil).

F) Value of imported raw material, spare parts and components consumed - Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs.
Nil).
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3 In accordance with the requirements of AS-17, i.e. Segment Reporting as issued by ICAI, Activity

wise financial information as reporting segments consisting of Yarn, Dyes & Chemicals and Fabric is

as under:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Yarn Dyes & Fabrics Total
Chemicals
A) Primary information
1 Segment wise Revenue 1,10,375.59 6,572.84 -11,16,948.44
2 Segment wise Results 900.22 191.65 - 1,091.86
3 Unallocated overheads - - - 1,463.10
4 Interest from Bank & others - - - 717.90
5 Other Income - - - 303.94
6 Prior period adjustments - - - -
7 CSR Expenditure =
8 Profit before tax - - - 650.60
9 Provision for Tax including earlier year adjustments - - - -105.76
10 Deferred tax - - - -23.35
1 Profit after tax - - - 521.49
12 | Segment-wise assets 37,760.21 267.77 143.44 38,171.41
13 | Unallocable Corporate Assets (Including Financial - - -| 25,14543
Assets).
14 | Total Assets 63,316.84
15 | Segment wise liabilities includes Bank Borrowing 37,733.73 263.58 17411 38,171.42
16 | Unallocable Corporate liabilities (Including Bank - - -|  25,145.43
Borrowings)
17 | Total liabilities 63,316.84
18 | Depreciation segment-wise 22.66 0.01 - 51.06
Notes:- i. There is no inter segment transaction in segment-wise revenue.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

B) | Secondary Information Name of the Segment
Region Revenue

1 | Segment Revenue by geographical area for the segment whose revenue | RO Coimbatore 41,031.76
is 10% or more of total revenue of all geographical segments. RO Hyedrabad 16,928.95

RO Bengaluru 15,612.23

RO Panipat 15,333.90

RO Kolkata 12,066.45

Name of the Assets

Region
2 | Segment assets by geographical location of assets of the segment whose | RO Varanasi 26,248.18

assets are 10% or more of total assets of all geographical segments.
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. I
vERF
NHDC
Name of the Addition to
Region Fixed Assets
3 | Additions to fixed assets for the segment where assets are 10% or more of | NIL NIL
the total assets of all geographical segments.

4 Note 1 to 35 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current
reporting period and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year
ended on that date form an integral part of Accounts.

5 The figures of previous year have been re-casted/ re-grouped wherever necessary to render them

comparable with the figures of current year.

6 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees .

Nature of reclassification

Amount of each item

Reason for the

reclassified reclassification
As at March | As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022

Hitherto, Current maturities of long rem borrowings was NA NA As required by
included in Other Current Financial Liabilities. As per the Amendments to
requirement under amendments to Schedule lll, the same Schedule Il to the
has been presented under “Short Term Borrowings” as a Companies Act, 2013
separate line and previous year figure has been reclassified.
Earlier Lease Liabilities were presented as part of Other NA NA As required by
Financial Liabilities, however as per the requirement under Amendments to
amendments to Schedule lll, the same has been presented Schedule Il to the
as separate line item on the face of Balance Sheet under the Companies Act, 2013
hear “Financial Liabilities” after Borrowings and previous year
figure has been reclassified accordingly.

On behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani Amrit Raj
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman

DIN No. — 0009478824 DIN No. - 03149839

As per our Report of even date
For Ved and Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date: 15.09.2023 Partner : Pooja Goel
M.No. : 098551

F.R.No. : 012019N
UDIN: 23098551BGZKJR1639
Date : 28.09.2023
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.
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A T BerepRET frapTer Btar i |

i) 3T BT faavor
adar Ruifér s@afd & fag wxer) s ik ufawiRal & 49 &1 fqavor

(wfr e )
Eoil fa=or 31.03.2022 9§ & IRME I Eayl 9§ B IRM o ad Eayl 31.03.2023
9. BT AT ]
PR | | Hiorii / @y | Red | wwrioH
I | iR iR
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+9)
(3-4-5) (7+8)

(®) | fauvr yeefh o
fie® ®a 91T 201718 6.63 - - 6.63 - - 6.63 (6.63)
fied %a geeil TTed 20172018 8.89 5 5 8.89 - - 8.89 (8.89)
Ried e weei TatEredT 2017—2018 9.07 S S 9.07 - - 9.07 (9.07)
T By TS IR 2017—2018 6.05 5 - 6.05 - = 6.05 (6.05) (0.00)
M B9 YSIT TSR 20172018 9.27 S S 9.27 - - 9.27 (9.27)
e B IRORA (TTU=E) 20172018 1.80 - - 1.80 - - 1.80 (1.80)
ol e UG IRIORA 20172018 1.47 - - 1.47 s - 1.47 (1.47)
Ml éSQj\H Uyl ITYR 2018—2019 0.51 = = 0.51 = = 0.51 (0.51)
A B TaUI— SR (2018—19) 7.64 . . 7.64 - - - B} 764
e Ba =3 (2018—19) 9.43 - - 9.43 . = - - 943
e S TEAT— e (2018—19) 6.82 - - 6.82 2 - 2 - 6.82
e Hha YR 20182019 2.88 - - 2.88 - = - B, 2.88
Rie® By, I=18 2019—20 23.84 - - 2384 - = - - 23.84
Rie® e, TATgad 2019—20 23.96 - -|  23.96 s = - - 23.96
fe® ha, a3 201920 14.87 - -l 1487 - = - - 14.87
et Yoo TaTT Rea @ (2019—2020) 28.77 - | 2877 8 - - - 28.77
P SSod a8 faeel (2019—2020) 6.40 - S 6.40 - - 0.02 (0.02) 6.38
e Yoo wa, S8R 201920 29.29 S - 2929 5.96 - 1.33 4.63 33.92
el TS TaAUl, T 2019—20 (14.00) - -|  (14.00) -| (14.00) - 14.00
TATATATEE SMRT (2019—2020) 9.42 - - 9.42 = - - . 942
TAYAUHAES STEIYR (2019—2020) 7.81 - - 7.81 - . - . 781
TAYSUUES STHAGYR (2019—2020) 2.21 - - 2.21 - . - . 201
THUTs (Fse ot ), Fex g 21.80 - || 2180 - - - - 21.80
2019—20
TATTE (ART BT EAHRE), TRV 2019—20 16.19 - - 16.19 - - . . 16.19
TaTEs (e W), SRR 2019—20 9.24 - | 924 - . - . 9.4
U (Ried Ba), FTge 2019—20 9.97 - = 9.97 - - - . 997
wUaE (P Hd), |IdTel 2019—20 16.02 S - 16.02 - - - B} 16.02
Taas (e Ha), Yamiwar 201920 23.82 5 -| 2382 - - - ; 2382
waas (Ried $9), IEe 201920 17.17 S - 1747 - - - } 1717
TUaE (Rich H4), ISR 201920 9.01 - S 9.01 5 - - B 9.01
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

i) Grant Statement

DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sl Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2022 31.03.2023
From From Expenses | Refund | Adjustment
Govt. |Participants/ Transfer Transfer
Others
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+10)
(3-4-5) (7+8+9)

(A) | MARKETING EXHIBITION EXPENSES

Silk Fab Baroda 2017-18 6.63 - - 6.63 - - 6.63 (6.63)

SILK FAB EXHIBITION GANGTOK 2017-2018 8.89 - - 8.89 - - 8.89 (8.89) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION GUWAHATI 2017-2018 9.07 - - 9.07 - - 9.07 (9.07) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION INDORE 2017-2018 6.05 - - 6.05 - - 6.05 (6.05) (0.00)
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ITANAGAR 2017-2018 9.27 - - 9.27 - - 9.27 (9.27) -
SILK FAB VARANASI (NHE) 2017-2018 1.80 - - 1.80 - - 1.80 (1.80) -
WOOL FAB EXHIBITION VARANASI 2017- 1.47 - - 1.47 - - 1.47 (1.47) -
2018

NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO NAGPUR 0.51 - - 0.51 - - 0.51 (0.51) -
2018-2019

NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO- 7.64 - - 7.64 - - - - 7.64
Indore(2018-19)

Silk Fab Chennai (2018-19) 9.43 - - 9.43 - - - - 9.43
NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO- 6.82 - - 6.82 - - - - 6.82
Patna(2018-19)

SILK FAB RAIPUR 2018-2019 2.88 - - 2.88 - - - - 2.88
SILK FAB , CHENNAI 2019-20 23.84 - - 23.84 - - - - 23.84
SILK FAB , ERNAKULAM 2019-20 23.96 - - 23.96 - - - - 23.96
SILK FAB , MUMBAI 2019-20 14.87 - - 14.87 - - - - 14.87
National Handloom Expo New Delhi (2019- 28.77 - - 28.77 - - - - 28.77
2020)

National Handloom Expo, Indore 2019-20 6.40 - - 6.40 - - 0.02 (0.02) 6.38
National Handloom Expo, Lucknow 2019-20 29.29 - - 29.29 5.96 - 1.33 4.63 33.92
NLSHE AGRA (2019-2020) (14.00) - -| (14.00) - (14.00) - 14.00 -
NLSHE JABALPUR (2019-2020) 9.42 - - 9.42 - - - - 9.42
NLSHE JAMSHEDPUR (2019-2020) 7.81 - - 7.81 - - - - 7.81
NLSHE JODHPUR (2019-2020) 2.21 - - 2.21 - - - - 2.21
SHE (Handloom of India), Greater Noida 21.80 - - 21.80 - - - - 21.80
2019-20

SHE (Handloom of India), Varanasi 2019-20 16.19 - - 16.19 - - - - 16.19
SHE (Silk Fab), Amritsar 2019-20 9.24 - - 9.24 - - - - 9.24
SHE (Silk Fab), Bengaluru 2019-20 9.97 - - 9.97 - - - - 9.97
SHE (Silk Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 16.02 - - 16.02 - - - - 16.02
SHE (Silk Fab), Bhubaneswar 2019-20 23.82 - - 23.82 - - - - 23.82
SHE (Silk Fab), Chandigarh 2019-20 1717 - - 1717 - - - - 1717
SHE (Silk Fab), Coimbatore 2019-20 9.01 - - 9.01 - - - - 9.01
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RRB

Eoil fa=or 31.03.2022 9§ & IRE I Eayl 9§ B IRM o ad Eayl 31.03.2023

Kl N _ N

R 9 | ufesfirai / I Red | wamEoH
I | JFAROT | SfROT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+9)
(3-4-5) (7+8)

TS (Ried He), JERIGT 201920 23.15 - - 2315 - - - - 23.15
wuas (Ried ®4), faeell 201920 20.41 5 - 2041 . = - - 20.41
TUas (e ), TEETe! 201920 6.74 - -l e7a : - : - 6.74
wUEE (Red B9), 2S48 2019—20 (14.00) - -l (14.00) -| (14.00) - 14.00
wqUes (Ried Ba), SR 2019—20 23.83 - - 2383 . = - - 23.83
TS (P He), TR 2019—20 19.82 - - 19.82 - - - B 19.82
TUas (i ©4), TeHT 2019—20 6.40 . . 6.40 = = = = 6.40
TawEs (Ried ), qOT 2019—20 22.60 - -l 2260 - - - - 22.60
TS (P H9), IR 2019—20 5.36 S - 5.36 = - - - 5.36
e (Rieh ), faemaro= 201920 9.26 - - 9.26 . = - - 9.26
TATTE (S ), WU 2019—20 11.88 - - 11.88 - - 2.05 (2.05) 9.83
THUEE (H Bd), TS 2019—20 8.29 - - 8.29 . - - - 8.29
P B STEHRTEIE 2019—2020 15.83 - -| 1583 - - - - 15.83
e Hha T 2019—2020 STEAYR 7.05 - - 7.05 - - = - 7.05
R¥ch e T 2019—2020 E—TE 19.43 4.93 - 1450 - - - - 14.50
S "1 & qed A9y TS vawaT 2.55 4.14 -l (1.59) 1.77 - 0.18 1.59
(Terg)
TATET QAT TSATETETE 20192020 7.29 - - 7.29 1.05 - 0.31 0.74 8.02
weell SIPRUT #/4, oRaTe, 4.00 4.00 - -
TeTT BUHRET TaRAUT $FBIeT 2021—22 6.00 - - 6.00 s - = = 6.00
797 TS BRET 39 2021—22 152.68 - -l 152.68 - - 6.78 (6.78) 145.90
Rich BI T TETS 2020—21 23.72 23.72 - 0.00 - - 0.00 (0.00) 0.00
HUTST—aRIRT HT FeRex 4 X YA (2.87) = -l (2.87) = = = - (2.87)
LI
FeRe? AP BRIHA (Far) (1.20) - - (1.20) - - - - (1.20)
e fiem 3R Vet S—aroRa (0.18) - -l (0.18) - - - - (0.18)
e & el & foTg sRIes & o srge™ (2.57) - || (257) - - - - (2.57)
AT
2000 99 ¥ I3 fraw & e & oy (56.33) = -|  (56.33) - - - - (56.33)
S
feter & ot dfaerceds e & 9o & forw (4.67) > > (4.67) = = - = (4.67)
34T,
BABRET BoUeTS By (THIHS)) 4.74 17.64 -l (12.90)  48.92 - . 48.92 36.02
£fear So ais 53.12 - || 5312 - - - - 53.12
TSI BT YU TRl Teh (2.90) - -l (2.90) - - - - (2.90)
e hy IEGT 2020—21 9.24 9.24 - .
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A
N  National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. [CANZN
aEff
NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2022 31.03.2023
From From Expenses | Refund | Adjustment
Govt. [Participants/ Transfer Transfer
Others
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+10)
(3-4-5) (7+8+9)
SHE (Silk Fab), Dehradun 2019-20 23.15 - - 23.15 - - - - 23.15
SHE (Silk Fab), Delhi 2019-20 20.41 - - 20.41 - - - - 20.41
SHE (Silk Fab), Guwahati 2019-20 6.74 - - 6.74 - - - - 6.74
SHE (Silk Fab), Hyderabad 2019-20 (14.00) - -| (14.00) -1 (14.00) - 14.00 -
SHE (Silk Fab), Jammu 2019-20 23.83 - - 23.83 - - - - 23.83
SHE (Silk Fab), Nagpur 2019-20 19.82 - - 19.82 - - - - 19.82
SHE (Silk Fab), Patna 2019-20 6.40 - - 6.40 - - - - 6.40
SHE (Silk Fab), Pune 2019-20 22.60 - - 22.60 - - - - 22.60
SHE (Silk Fab), Raipur 2019-20 5.36 - - 5.36 - - - - 5.36
SHE (Silk Fab), Vishakhapatnam 2019-20 9.26 - - 9.26 - - - - 9.26
SHE (Wool Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 11.88 - - 11.88 - - 2.05 (2.05) 9.83
SHE (Wool Fab), Lucknow 2019-20 8.29 - - 8.29 - - - - 8.29
SILK FAB AHEMADABAD 2019-2020 15.83 - - 15.83 - - - - 15.83
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 JABALPUR 7.05 - - 7.05 - - - - 7.05
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 LEH- 19.43 4.93 - 14.50 - - - - 14.50
LADDAKH
SPECIAL HANDLOOM EXPO (SHE) UNDER 2.55 4.14 - (1.59) 1.77 - 0.18 1.59 -
HANDLOOM MARKETING ASSISTANCE
(AGA KHAN CENTRE)
JOINT EXPO ALLAHABAD 2019-2020 7.29 - - 7.29 1.05 - 0.31 0.74 8.02
Swadeshi Jagran Manch,Lucknow 4.00 4.00 - - - - - - -
District Handloom Expo Imphal 2021-22 6.00 - - 6.00 - - - - 6.00
7th National Handloom Day 2021-22 152.68 - -| 152.68 - - 6.78 (6.78) 145.90
Silk Fab Exhibition Lucknow 2020-21 23.72| 23.72 - 0.00 - - 0.00 (0.00) 0.00
Chds-Varanasi Mega Cluster 4 No.Extension (2.87) - - (2.87) - - - - (2.87)
Counter
CLUSTER DEV. PROGRAMME (BURDWAN) (1.20) - - (1.20) - - - - (1.20)
DESIGNS DEV AND PATTERN MAKING- (0.18) - - (0.18) - - - - (0.18)
VARANASI
GRANT FOR ADMN. COST FOR DIST. OF (2.57) - - (2.57) - - - - (2.57)
BLILUS
GRANT FOR DISTRIBUTION OF 2000 (56.33) - -l (56.33) - - - - (56.33)
BATTERY LINKED INVERTER LIGHTING
UNITS
GRANT FOR HIRING CONTRANCTUAL (4.67) - - (4.67) - - - - (4.67)
STAFF FOR BLILUS, WSC VARANASI
HANDLOOM HELPLINE CENTRE (MSD) 474 17.64 -l (12.90) 48.92 - - 48.92 36.02
INDIA HAND LOOM BRAND 53.12 - - 53.12 - - - - 53.12
MARKETING ASSISTANCE COMPONENT (2.90) - - (2.90) - - - - (2.90)
OF NHDC
Silk Fab Dehradun 2020-21 9.24 9.24 - - - - - - -
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Eoil fa=or 31.03.2022 9§ & IRE I Eayl 9§ B IRM o ad Eayl 31.03.2023
Kl N _ N
R 9 | ufesfirai / I Red | wamEoH
I | iR iR
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+9)
(3-4-5) (7+8)
e ha gUr 202021 (22.40) - -l (22.40) -| (22.40) - 22.40
e Ha TATGe 2020—21 (14.00) - -|  (14.00) -| (14.00) = 14.00
fied Ha TR 202021 6.35 - - 6.35 - - s - 6.35
e B TATRTE 2020—21 5.38 - - 5.38 - - - - 5.38
e ha AR 2020—21 7.75 7.75 - -
Ried Hha | 2020—21 (7.41) - - (74 - - - - (7.41)
fiedh B9 TG 202021 0.47 - S 0.47 S - - - 0.47
Ried H9 TeT 2020—21 6.15 S S 6.15 s - s - 6.15
fATRRTT TeeT 2020—21 BT AT (66.15) - -| (66.15) - - = - (66.15)
Ricwd B AFAIMETE 202021 36.37 24.00 - 1237 - - 12.37|  (12.37)
fSoTTes damE @5 2020—21 4.23 4.23 - 0.00 - - 0.00 (0.00) (0.00)
AT BAPIET A WA H&e el 8le 45.72 - -| 4572|1468 - - 14.68 60.41
2021—22
ST T 37T e, e fore, e 2.00 2.00 ] _
UaHaRfid eSeld gaadl faT a¥ 2021—22 (12.93) 5 -l (12.93) 12.93 = = 12.93
e
vl fafics famr af 2021—22 @1 (0.13) - -l (0.13)| 20.36 - - 20.36 20.24
39@7 U feas
SRIG-ARA & Rreq &7 Sd IR A 2.85 S S 2.85 s - 9.50 (9.50) (6.65)
Y 2021—22
TIITRIT TS YUl BRI FAd (0.68) 5 -|  (0.68) 5.37 = - 5.37 4.69
3w gfeam faeel 2021—22
AT 2021—22 & TR TR HITS 493 - - 493 - = - - 4.93
e he TAYRYR 2021—22 (21.00) = - (21.00) = = = = (21.00)
Rich Ha @S 202122 (21.00) S -l (1.00) S - S - (21.00)
Rich ha HaTer 2021—22 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) - - 8 - (21.00)
e B9 TSN 2021—22 (21.00) S -l (21.00) -l (21.00) s 21.00
Ricd Hha uedT 2021—22 (21.00) S -l (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
e Hhe IEIgT 2021—22 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Ried B9 JqRa 2021—22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Rie® e gor 202122 (21.00) = - (21.00) -| (21.00) = 21.00
Ried e qavar 2021—22 (21.00) = - (21.00) -| (21.00) - 21.00
e B TIAYR 2021—22 (2.77) - -l @1 7.21 - = 7.21 4.44
Rich B9 TaxEE 202122 (12.46) = -l (12.46) 20.70 - 5 20.70 8.24
Ried e aEIeT 202122 (21.00) = -l (21.00) = - = - (21.00)
Il B TGS 2021—22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00
ol B AT 2021—22 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) -| (21.00) - 21.00
T B RIS 2021—22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) - (21.00) - 21.00
Ried B9 MFAIETE 2021—22 (8.13) - - (813) 16.90 - - 16.90 8.77
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A
N  National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. [CANZN
aEff
NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2022 31.03.2023
From From Expenses | Refund | Adjustment
Govt. [Participants/ Transfer Transfer
Others
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+10)
(3-4-5) (7+8+9)
Silk Fab Pune 2020-21 (22.40) - -l (22.40) -l (22.40) - 22.40 -
Silk Fab Ernakulam 2020-21 (14.00) - -l (14.00) - (14.00) - 14.00 -
Silk Fab Jammu 2020-21 6.35 - - 6.35 - - - - 6.35
Silk Fab Guwahati 2020-21 5.38 - - 5.38 - - - - 5.38
Silk Fab Raipur 2020-21 7.75 7.75 - - - - - - -
Silk Fab Surat 2020-21 (7.41) - - (7.41) - - - - (7.41)
Silk Fab Hyderabad 2020-21 0.47 - - 0.47 - - - - 0.47
Silk Fab Patna 2020-21 6.15 - - 6.15 - - - - 6.15
Organizing Thematic Exhibition 2020-21 (66.15) - -| (66.15) - - - - (66.15)
Silk Fab Ahmedabad 2020-21 36.37| 24.00 - 12.37 - - 12.37 (12.37) -
Design Resource Centre 2020-21 4.23 4.23 - 0.00 - - 0.00 (0.00) (0.00)
My Handloom My Pride Exhibition Dilli Haat 4572 - - 45.72 14.68 - - 14.68 60.41
2021-22
Aazadi ka Amrit Mahotsav,Dhalai 2.00 2.00 - - - - - - -
District, Tripura
Exclusive Handloom Expo FY 2021-22 Delhi (12.93) - - (12.93) 12.93 - - 12.93 -
39th Foundation Day of NHDC LTD FY 2021- (0.13) - - (0.13) 20.36 - - 20.36 20.24
22
Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India Ajmer 2.85 - - 2.85 - - 9.50 (9.50) (6.65)
FY 2021-22
Exclusive Handloom Expo Constitution Club of (0.68) - - (0.68) 5.37 - - 5.37 4.69
India Delhi 2021-22
Seminar on Dissemination of Scheme 2021-22 4.93 - - 4.93 - - - - 4.93
Silk Fab Jamshedpur 2021-22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Lucknow 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Bhopal 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Chandigarh 2021-22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00 -
Silk Fab Patna 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Dehradun 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Surat 2021-22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Pune 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00 -
Silk Fab Bhubaneshwar 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00 -
Silk Fab Jabalpur 2021-22 (2.77) - - (2.77) 7.21 - - 7.21 4.44
Silk Fab Hyderabad 2021-22 (12.46) - -l (12.46) 20.70 - - 20.70 8.24
Silk Fab Guwahati 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - - - (21.00)
Wool Fab Lucknow 2021-22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00 -
Wool Fab Bhopal 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00 -
Wool Fab Pragagraj 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00 -
Silk Fab Ahmedabad 2021-22 (8.13) - - (8.13) 16.90 - - 16.90 8.77
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A2 QST BEEREN fieptel fora [Tlcs |

TERF

NHDC

Eoil fa=or 31.03.2022 9§ & IRE I Eayl 9§ B IRM o ad Eayl 31.03.2023

kSl BT Y i BT Y

R 9 | ufesfirai / I Red | wamEoH
I | JFAROT | SfROT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+9)
(3-4-5) (7+8)

Rich Be 3SR 2021—22 (21.00) - - (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00 -
Ricd B UG 202122 (21.00) - -l (21.00) -| (21.00) - 21.00 -
Riew BT IRV 2021—22 (21.00) - -l (1.00) -| (15.01) - 15.01 (5.99)
Ried B I 2021—22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) -| (21.00) - 21.00 -
R B AR 2021-22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) -| (21.00) - 21.00 -
SRS wifeer feaw - - - - 1.39 - - 1.39 1.39
et S BT TeT - - - - 0.55 - - 0.55 0.55
STRGehAT BTH BT STTATST, EADPRET JATS = = > = 8.60 - - 8.60 8.60
BT ATZT Wee
Yafai Aelcdd 2022—23 B Icqd - 4.20 -l (4.20) 4.26 - - 4.26 0.06
I Shars. e |Ausrerd d e, = - - -|  10.83 - - 10.83 10.83
5 e, 5 frta
2022-23
1731 §ag FTRI fhewt Helcwa - 12.60 -| (12.60)  10.19 - - 10.19 (2.41)
(THIATSUHUE) 2022—23
81 ST BABNET faayd 2022—23 - - - - 549.89 - - 549.89 549.89
TIeigE 3f$AT 12—15 JeTs, 2022 ST - - - - 8.70 - - 8.70 8.70
TaRIT deR, Yex Ae #
7a1 RA 3NN Hell (STH—2022) 3R ST - - - - 6.61 - - 6.61 6.61
e, TaTeTer
foxfr o 202223, el &Te, SHAT A - - - - 2161 - - 21.61 21.61
Ry gerawEr Tawdr
Rycsp Hhe EHCEIS  2022—23 - 19.18 - (19.18) 29.88 - - 29.88 10.70
R¥eh B TR 202223 - 19.18 - (19.18)| 27.25 - - 27.25 8.07
e B BITPIAT 2022—23 - 19.18 -l (19.18)|  29.21 - - 29.21 10.03
e ha [RA 202223 - 19.18 - (19.18)|  25.93 - - 25.93 6.75
Ric By FHIGIR 202223 - 19.18 - (19.18)| 27.23 - - 27.23 8.05
Ried B ] 202223 - 19.18 -l (19.18)|  26.17 - - 26.17 6.99
e Ba feeel 2022—23 - 19.18 -l (19.18)|  30.13 - - 30.13 10.95
e Ba oS 2022—23 - 19.18 - (19.18)|  14.29 - - 14.29 (4.89)
VIR ESe[d Tadul QNG 2022—23 - 9.77 - (@77)] 1839 - - 18.39 8.62
fiew e Rerer 202223 - - - - 0.03 - - 0.03 0.03
E"@,E’jq gIe, SE9ef # qq{-woﬂ%m ESTGREE - 20.60 -|  (20.60) 20.06 - - 20.06 (0.54)
2022-23
SRIET— 9RT BT ed ST PIFICY 202122 - - - -l 1091 - - 10.91 10.91
of/M qafer™s, $7re, AfTgR § MANITEX - = > = 1.55 = - 1.55 1.55
2022-23
VAT d sScfd UaaUl, 5] 2022—23 - 9.77 || Q77 1518 - - 15.18 5.41
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A
N  National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. [CANZN
aEff
NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2022 31.03.2023
From From Expenses | Refund | Adjustment
Govt. [Participants/ Transfer Transfer
Others
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+10)
(3-4-5) (7+8+9)
Silk Fab Indore 2021-22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) - (21.00) - 21.00 -
Silk Fab Jodhpur 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - (21.00) - 21.00 -
Silk Fab Varanasi 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) -l (15.01) - 15.01 (5.99)
Silk Fab Ranchi 2021-22 (21.00) - -l (21.00) - (21.00) - 21.00 -
Silk Fab Raipur 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) -l (21.00) - 21.00 -
INTERNATIONAL WOMENS DAY - - - - 1.39 - - 1.39 1.39
Formation of Producer Company - - - - 0.55 - - 0.55 0.55
Organization of Awareness Prog Live - - - - 8.60 - - 8.60 8.60
Demonstration of Handloom Weaving
Celebration of North East Festival 2022-23 - 4.20 - (4.20) 4.26 - - 4.26 0.06
National G.I. Gallery in the Craft Museum, - - - - 10.83 - - 10.83 10.83
Deendayal Hastkala Sankul, Varanasi FY
2022-23
17th Mumbeai International Film Festival (MIFF) -l 12.60 - (12.60) 10.19 - - 10.19 (2.41)
2022-23
8th National Handloom Day 2022-23 - - - - 549.89 - - 549.89 549.89
HGH India 12-15 July, 2022 at India Expo - - - - 8.70 - - 8.70 8.70
Center, Greater Noida
7th India Industrial Fair (Udyam-2022) & - - - - 6.61 - - 6.61 6.61
Udyamee Samellan, Guwahati
Exclusive Handloom Expo at Dilli Haat, - - - - 21.61 - - 21.61 21.61
Janakpuri FY 2022-23
Silk Fab Ahmedabad FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 29.88 - - 29.88 10.70
Silk Fab Jabalpur FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 27.25 - - 27.25 8.07
Silk Fab Kolkata FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 29.21 - - 29.21 10.03
Silk Fab Surat FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 25.93 - - 25.93 6.75
Silk Fab Jamshedpur FY 2022-23 - 19.18 -l (19.18) 27.23 - - 27.23 8.05
Silk Fab Jammu FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 26.17 - - 26.17 6.99
Silk Fab Delhi FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 30.13 - - 30.13 10.95
Silk Fab Chennai FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 14.29 - - 14.29 (4.89)
Exclusive Handloom Expo Dehradun FY - 9.77 - (9.77) 18.39 - - 18.39 8.62
2022-23
Silk Fab Shimla FY 2022-23 - - - - 0.03 - - 0.03 0.03
Exclusive Handloom Expo at Handloom Haat, - 20.60 -| (20.60) 20.06 - - 20.06 (0.54)
Janpath FY 2022-23
Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India - - - - 10.91 - - 10.91 10.91
Coimbatore FY 2021-22
Theme Pavilion in MANITEX at Imphal, - - - - 1.55 - - 1.55 1.55
Manipur FY 2022-23
EXCLUSIVE HANDLOOM EXPO, JAMMU - 9.77 - (9.77) 15.18 - - 15.18 5.41
FY 2022-23
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A T BerepRET frapTer Btar i |

usfaf

NHDC

Eoil fa=or 31.03.2022 9§ & IRE I Eayl 9§ B IRM o ad Eayl 31.03.2023

ki) P AY ) B AY

R 9 | ufesfirai / I Red | wamEoH
I | 3R 3R
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+9)
(3-4-5) (7+8)
SRl RIfR— HE— o6& &1 3o, - - - - 2.00 - S 2.00 2.00
f¥a| €T 2022—23
foRIY BereRET iR SRR T BIel T, > = > = 2.46 - - 2.46 2.46
% facell 202223
22 /11 /2022 BT HAGT AAEHR 93D - - - - 0.85 - - 0.85 0.85
AT B T —2022—23
/M & g Ried @ forg g e 2 2 - - 3.66 - - 3.66 3.66
gred faer e, R ¥ yRidRig S 5 9.77 -l @77 16.26 = - 16.26 6.49
TRl 2022—23
ORI, AT HEId — 2022—23, ST, > 89.46 -| (89.46) 32.85 - - 32.85 (56.61)
TRICIYS PIdeld 2022—23 — QHGATS = > = - 1.12 - - 1.12 1.12
. 5
TSR TRa feaw, seuer faeelt — - - - - 17.59 - = 17.59 17.59
202223
4131 TRA RS @R e, el 5 152.48 -| (152.48)| 258.11 = - 258.11 105.63
202223
Egl e, STIYR 2022—23 - 19.18 - (19.18) 23.45 - - 23.45 4.27
AT SexTAd Wex, e 2022-23 5 11.00 -l (11.00) 12.69 = - 12.69 1.69
Ricd B, WU 2022—23 5 19.18 -| (19.18)| 27.18 = - 27.18 8.00
JMMEVTHAEYY HIf+Tael, ATCTFRIYRY 2022—23 = > - - 0.61 - 5 0.61 0.61
e Ba, AR 2022-23 5 19.18 -| (19.18)] 26.26 - - 26.26 7.08
OGS SR Red Fefl, BAETETE 5 10.45 -| (1045)| 24.92 - s 24.92 14.47
202223
I HA, AR —IRERS AR famet = > - - 1.00 - - 1.00 1.00
Jo faT av 2022—23
Rich B9, TExEE 2022—23 - 21.00 -l (21.00) 29.68 = . 29.68 8.68
RicH B9 Tqel, el g (Hise), 2022—23 = 19.18 - (19.18) 26.84 - = 26.84 7.66
fied Bhe gaeil, QR 202223 - 19.18 - (19.18)|  34.47 - - 34.47 15.29
IRET— IRA ey Soda,  Sifdgefl 2022—23 - - - - 15.72 - S 15.72 15.72
werolive SR Werel S Ta, MR, 5 19.70 -l (19.70)| 24.04 = . 24.04 4.34

Hqas 202223
Rich B9, FTTAR 2022—23 - 21.00 -| (21.00) 35.63 = . 35.63 14.63
2501 ITSERT T WG, DBIABIT 2022—23 - - - - 1.03 - - 1.03 1.03
T BUHRET VAT A, AT iR - 8.00 - (8.00) 11.40 - = 11.40 3.40
TRl 2022—23
RIS Al faw, 2022—23 - - - - 8.77 - - 8.77 8.77
fiew Ba, TR 202223 - 19.18 -| (19.18)| 26.26 = . 26.26 7.08
Ricw B9, yeT 2022-23 - 19.18 -| (19.18)| 27.85 = . 27.85 8.67
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A
I |'ational Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. SN
aEff
NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2022 31.03.2023
From From Expenses | Refund | Adjustment
Govt. [Participants/ Transfer Transfer
Others
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+10)
(3-4-5) (7+8+9)
Organization of Awareness Camp cum Meeting - - - - 2.00 - - 2.00 2.00
in West Bengal FY 2022-23
Special Handloom & Handicraft Expo at Kali - - - - 2.46 - - 2.46 2.46
Bari, New Delhi FY 2022-23
Parliamentary Consultative Meeting held on - - - - 0.85 - - 0.85 0.85
22/11/2022 FY 2022-23
Short Film for Muga Silk of Assam - - - - 3.66 - - 3.66 3.66
Exclusive Handloom Expo at Hotel Willow - 9.77 - (9.77) 16.26 - - 16.26 6.49
Banks, Shimla FY 2022-23
VIRAASAT, Saree Festival at Janpath, Delhi -| 89.46 -l (89.46) 32.85 - - 32.85 (56.61)
FY 2022-23
Textile Conclave at Deendayal Hastkala - - - - 1.12 - - 1.12 1.12
Sankul, Varanasi FY 2022-23
Janjatiya Gaurav Diwas, Janpath Delhi FY - - - - 17.59 - - 17.59 17.59
2022-23
41st India International Trade Fair, Delhi FY -| 152.48 -| (152.48) 258.11 - - 258.11 105.63
2022-23
Wool Fab, Jaipur FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 23.45 - - 23.45 4.27
India International Centre, Delhi FY 2022-23 -l 11.00 - (11.00) 12.69 - - 12.69 1.69
Silk Fab, Bhopal FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 27.18 - - 27.18 8.00
IASOWA Carnival, Chanakyapuri FY 2022-23 - - - - 0.61 - - 0.61 0.61
Silk Fab, Nagpur FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 26.26 - - 26.26 7.08
Surajkund International Crafts Mela, Faridabad - 10.45 - (10.45) 24.92 - - 24.92 14.47
FY 2022-23
Interaction Meeting of MOS, Bhubaneswar FY - - - - 1.00 - - 1.00 1.00
2022-23
Silk Fab Hyderabad, FY 2022-23 -|  21.00 -l (21.00) 29.68 - - 29.68 8.68
Silk Fab Exhibition, Gandhi Dham (Kandla), FY -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 26.84 - - 26.84 7.66
2022-23
Silk Fab Exhibition, Raipur, FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 34.47 - - 34.47 15.29
Jharokha- Celebrating Craft of India in - - - - 15.72 - - 15.72 15.72
Dombivili, FY 2022-23
HGH India Special handloom Expo at - 19.70 - (19.70) 24.04 - - 24.04 4.34
Goregaon, Mumbai, FY 2022-23
Silk Fab, Bangalore FY 2022-23 -|  21.00 - (21.00) 35.63 - - 35.63 14.63
25th National Textile Exhibition, Kolkata FY - - - - 1.03 - - 1.03 1.03
2022-23
District Handloom Expo Assam, at Nalbari & - 8.00 - (8.00) 11.40 - - 11.40 3.40
Mangaldoi FY 2022-23
International Women's Day, FY 2022-23 - - - - 8.77 - - 8.77 8.77
Silk Fab, Indore. FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 26.26 - - 26.26 7.08
Silk Fab, Patna. FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 27.85 - - 27.85 8.67
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A2 QST BEEREN fieptel fora [Tlcs |

usfaf

NHDC

Eoil fa=or 31.03.2022 9§ & IRE I Eayl 9§ B IRM o ad Eayl 31.03.2023

ki) P AY ) B AY

WRGR o | gt / Y Res | warioH
I | 3R 3R
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+9)
(3-4-5) (7+8)

Ricp B, @ﬁ'r@[ 2022—23 - 19.18 -l (19.18) 45.49 - - 45.49 26.31
Fre afte @ (@dTw), IR ff o 5 15.31 - (15.31) 16.89 = - 16.89 1.58
202223
2SoA it fSaT, T@TS 202223 - 19.18 - (19.18) 6.22 = - 6.22 (12.96)
fas IR — RIS, ISR 202223 - - = S 1.20 = - 1.20 1.20
TSl 202223 & I8 XIog HAT BT - - - - 1.27 - S 1.27 1.27
TR BT
1397 TUIfAS |f¥e AYR 2022-23 - - - - 2.07 - 5 2.07 2.07
B9 SHR YegH, SHur faeoll 2022—23 - - - - 4.92 - = 4.92 4.92
S — IR eI TNAEE 2022—23 - - - - 1.04 - = 1.04 1.04
WRT U4, faeell @al fabelm 2022—23 - - - - 3.92 - - 3.92 3.92
A TS UaHUl, U 2022—23 s = - - 10.42 - - 10.42 10.42
9 e, faeel 2022—23 - 21.00 -| (21.00)| 3265 - - 32.65 11.65
feoTTs w4mE By 2021—22 - - - - 6.09 - - 6.09 6.09
SRR HIUHH, BABRET T8 Bl ATSd > = > - 4.87 - - 4.87 4.87
UG 3R BADBRET SATG BT TG, e
TR 202223
TUGRET UG, B o, AWMl 202223 s = - - 3.00 - - 3.00 3.00
Ricd B9, IRV 2022—23 5 19.18 - (19.18) 7.1 = s 7.1 (12.07)
dar—fasbar E]B‘cﬁ KIEREIS] JeH 2022—23 - 2.87 - (2.87) 410 - - 4.10 1.23
HAT—fAmHar Job, ARG, FIAYRH 2022—23 - 2.77 - @77 3.95 = - 3.95 1.19
DHAT—ADHAT I8P, 7T YW, AL 2022—23 = 2.42 -l (242) 3.42 - - 3.42 1.01
HAT—faHaT 9o, BRUNE, YR 202223 - 2.42 - (242) 3.42 = - 3.42 1.00
DaT—fAbdr Job, o T, BrAITST S 1.96 -l (1.96) 2.80 = . 2.80 0.84
202223
PHAT—AHAT SBb, TSI, HIFTIR 2022—23 - 1.96 - (1.96) 2.80 = - 2.80 0.84
da—fasbar éa‘cﬁ 3ﬂ'%§‘|‘[ TG 2022—23 - 2.10 - (2.10) 2.91 - - 2.91 0.81
BAT—dshdT 9o, Uad &, PUTTR - 2.10 - (2.10) 2.89 - = 2.89 0.79
202223
HAT—fdhdr 9B, S IR PR, TR - 1.96 - (1.96) 2.80 - - 2.80 0.84
2022—23
DAl I3, gRITOM U 2022—23 2 1.96 -l (1.96) 2.80 - - 2.80 0.84
DaT—fAbdr Job, BrTed, STAR 2022—23 S 1.75 -l (1.75) 1.98 = . 1.98 0.23
Ha—fasar 96d, ORI, PRGTR 2022—23 - 1.75 - (1.75) 2.50 = - 2.50 0.75
TRIR—YER AT 2022—23 TR ST 5 21.64 -| (21.64)| 27.80 - - 27.80 6.16
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A
1 National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AN
aEff
NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2022 31.03.2023
From From Expenses | Refund | Adjustment
Govt. [Participants/ Transfer Transfer
Others
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+10)
(3-4-5) (7+8+9)
Silk Fab, Guwahati. FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 45.49 - - 45.49 26.31
Kashi Tamil Samagam (KTS), Varanasi FY -l 15.31 - (15.31) 16.89 - - 16.89 1.58
2022-23
Handloom of India, Lucknow FY 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 6.22 - - 6.22 (12.96)
Vision Rajasthan at Sirohi, Rajasthan FY - - - - 1.20 - - 1.20 1.20
2022-23
Visit of Minister of State to Jaipur under NHDP - - - - 1.27 - - 1.27 1.27
FY 2022-23
13th Agrovision Summit Nagpur 2022-23 - - - - 2.07 - - 2.07 2.07
Exhibition for Home Decor, Janpath Delhi FY - - - - 4.92 - - 4.92 4.92
2022-23
Rise in Uttar Pradesh Ghaziabad 2022-23 - - - - 1.04 - - 1.04 1.04
Bharat Parv, Delhi Red Fort FY 2022-23 - - - - 3.92 - - 3.92 3.92
National Handloom Expo at Janpath, FY - - - - 10.42 - - 10.42 10.42
2022-23
Wool Fab Delhi 2022-23 -l 21.00 -l (21.00) 32.65 - - 32.65 11.65
Design Resource Centre 2021-22 - - - - 6.09 - - 6.09 6.09
Awareness Prog,Live Demonstration of - - - - 4.87 - - 4.87 4.87
Handloom Weaving&Display of Handloom
Product,Gandhi Nagar 22-23
Exhibition of Handloom, Fashion Show at - - - - 3.00 - - 3.00 3.00
Rongali, FY 2022-23
Silk Fab Varanasi 2022-23 -l 19.18 -l (19.18) 7.1 - - 7.1 (12.07)
Buyer Seller Meet, Tamil Nadu, Salem 2022-23 - 2.87 - (2.87) 4.10 - - 4.10 1.23
Buyer Seller Meet,Tamil Nadu, Kacheepuram - 2.77 - (2.77) 3.95 - - 3.95 1.19
2022-23
Buyer Seller Meet,Madhya Pradesh, - 242 - (2.42) 3.42 - - 3.42 1.01
Maheshwar 2022-23
Buyer Seller Meet,Chattisgarh, Raipur 2022-23 - 2.42 - (2.42) 3.42 - - 3.42 1.00
Buyer Seller Meet,Andhra Pradesh, Kakinada - 1.96 - (1.96) 2.80 - - 2.80 0.84
2022-23
Buyer Seller Meet, Telengana, Karimnagar - 1.96 - (1.96) 2.80 - - 2.80 0.84
2022-23
Buyer Seller Meet, Odisha, Bargarh 2022-23 - 2.10 - (2.10) 2.91 - - 2.91 0.81
Buyer Seller Meet,West Bengal, Krishnanagar - 2.10 - (2.10) 2.89 - - 2.89 0.79
2022-23
Buyer Seller Meet, Jammu & Kashmir, Srinagar - 1.96 - (1.96) 2.80 - - 2.80 0.84
2022-23
Buyer Seller Meet, Haryana, Panipat 2022-23 - 1.96 - (1.96) 2.80 - - 2.80 0.84
Buyer Seller Meet, Karnataka, Bangalore - 1.75 - (1.75) 1.98 - - 1.98 0.23
2022-23
Buyer Seller Meet, Gujrat, Surendarnagar - 1.75 - (1.75) 2.50 - - 2.50 0.75
2022-23
Seminar on Dissemination of Scheme 2022-23 -l 21.64 -l (21.64) 27.80 - - 27.80 6.16
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9. B Ay ) Al

R 9 | ufesfirai / I ARSI
S 3feRoT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 9 10 11 (6+9)
(3-4-5) (7+8)

Ha—fagdr 96@, fAER, IRTAYR 202223 3.00 3.00 3.00
SRIE— 9RA RIey Ia, FEHRIEE 2021—22 3.03 3.03 3.03
YR TR &1 e 7 SemRedt (8.67) (8.67) (8.67)
2021—22
RTT gUdHEr yaadl IR 2021—22 5.58 5.58 5.58
8t MR T wee e AE—HelT HieAdmrd (1.44) (1.44) (1.44)
2021 T TS
10 SITTE 2021—22 BT AT (16.65) (16.65) 21.33 21.33 468
TATETS! § Har—famdr 9o (fIUHTH) 2021—22 0.41 0.41 0.41
2501 7 WP Sog faT a¥ 2022 1.00 1.00 1.00
SRII— R ¥ed Sqa SHTQR Iy ad 2.68 2.68 0.30 0.30 2.99
2021—22
fafder erger™ @mar (Freei) 20.97 20.97 19.97|  (19.97) 1.00

(@) | g AT
STiaTS TSl BUPRERERIRIGT e W 12 1.40 1.40 1.40
fiheH (2018—2019)
HYEHR IRIUR T TSA Fovex # 15 (0.03) (0.03) (0.03)
AT
TATETE § 7 W 2017 BT AT ISR 54.14 54.14 54.14
gIHYET faw
I UG faad 2020—21 0.16 0.16 0.16 (0.16)
TGS H TAUHTEH 2018 BT ANAT HRDBRYT 05. 1.66 1.66 1.66
102018 ¥  08.10.2018
5971 TSR BIHYET a9 (2019—2020) 0.92 0.92 0.92 (0.92)
60T TSI BAHRET {3 2020—2021 .M. (32.51) (32.51) 16.05 16.05 (16.47)
TR
JFE —2019 (FETAT ) & FEANT MR 1.50 1.50 1.50
FIRINE
8 A/ 2017 SR HAfRT faass & d&d 0.38 0.38 0.38 (0.38)
SIS ISl BABRET BRI IcT& TR
e
6 JMMSIMSYACITH Pl SAFRIREDR IR & (6.78) (6.78) (6.78)
feTe argar
A aRER & Y s 28.04 28.04 28.04
AT AT B (™) aRmoR & forg (10.82) (10.82) (10.82)
7 Awe & AT & foau ergem 124.96 124.96 124.96
AU 21 79 1 IR W I v (0.05) (0.05) (0.05)
SYUEHT ARIVRA BT AR U g W o (0.96) (0.96) (0.96)
3R fafey eg & o erge™
G CHIANGIRCES I RS | (48.05) (48.05) (48.05)
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A
1 National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. KZNZ)
aEff
NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2022 31.03.2023
From From Expenses | Refund | Adjustment
Govt. [Participants/ Transfer Transfer
Others
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+10)
(3-4-5) (7+8+9)
Buyer Seller Meet, Bihar, Bhagalpur 2022-23 - - - 3.00 - - 3.00 3.00
Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India - - - 3.03 - - 3.03 3.03
Ahemdabad FY 2021-22
Organizing promotional activities 7 DRC (8.67) - (8.67) - - - - (8.67)
2021-22
District Handloom Expo Varanasi 2021-22 5.58 - 5.58 - - - - 5.58
Organizing 8th Indian National Exhibition Cum- (1.44) o (1.44) = s o = (1.44)
Fair Kolkata 2021-22
Organization of 10 DHE 2021-22 (16.65) - (16.65) 21.33 - - 21.33 4.68
Buyers Sellers Meet (BSM) at Guwahati 2021- 0.41 - 0.41 - - - - 0.41
22
25th Banga Sanskriti Utsav FY 2022 1.00 - 1.00 - - - - 1.00
Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India Dimpur 2.68 - 2.68 0.30 - - 0.30 2.99
FY 2021-22
MISCELLANEOUS GRANT ACCOUNT ( 20.97 - 20.97 - - 19.97 (19.97) 1.00
EXHIBITION )
(B) | OTHERS GRANTS
12 FLIMS ON GI REGISTERED HANDLOOM / 1.40 - 1.40 - - - - 1.40
HANDICRAFT PRODUCT (2018-2019)
15 BUNKAR CHOUPALS IN CFC VARANASI (0.03) - (0.03) - - - - (0.03)
MEGA HANDLOOM CLUSTER
3RD NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY ON 7TH 54.14 - 5414 - - - - 54.14
AUGUST 2017 AT GUWAHATI
National Handloom Day 2020-21 0.16 - 0.16 - - 0.16 (0.16) -
4TH EDITION OF HSF 2018 AT LUCKNOW 1.66 - 1.66 - - - - 1.66
FROM 05.10.2018 TO 08.10.2018
5th NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY (2019-2020) 0.92 - 0.92 - - 0.92 (0.92) -
6th National Handloom Day 2020-2021 DC (32.51) - (32.51) 16.05 - - 16.05 (16.47)
Handicraft
COLLABORATION AND SPONSORSHIP OF 1.50 - 1.50 - - - - 1.50
ABAHONI -2019 (MAHATMA GANDHI)
FILM ON GI REGISTERED HANDLOOM 0.38 - 0.38 - - 0.38 (0.38) -
HANDICRAFT PRODUCT 8TH MARCH 2017
UNDER INTERNATIONAL WOMEN DAY
GRANT FOR AWARD/ PRIZE DISTRIBUTION (6.78) - (6.78) - - - - (6.78)
TO 6 IIHTS
GRANT FOR CFC VARANASI 28.04 - 28.04 - - - - 28.04
GRANT FOR COMMON SERVICE CENTRES (10.82) - (10.82) - - - - (10.82)
(CSC), VARANASI
GRANT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 7 CFCs 124.96 - 124.96 - - - - 124.96
GRANT FOR EXP. INTRODUCTION OF (0.05) - (0.05) - - - - (0.05)
MULTIPLE BUTI MACHINE
GRANT FOR HIRING FOUR WHEELER AND (0.96) - (0.96) - - - - (0.96)
MISC EXP. WSC VARANASI
GRANT FOR INFORMATION EDUCATION & (48.05) -| (48.05) - - - - (48.05)

COMMUNICATION
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Kl BI AT i BT AT

R 9 | ufesfirai / I Red | wamEoH
S 3feRoT 3feRoT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+9)
(3-4-5) (7+8)

6 SRTEH & oIy SWHery @l mgfd & forg (0.30) - -l (0.30) - - . = (0.30)
A UIeH DI AR B T Srga™ (9.17) - - ©17) - - - - (9.17)
FIdhe FEAanT RIfaR (@R07 1) 37.65 - -| 3765 - - s - 37.65
FRIPhA FEANT RfAR (3R7 2) 10.68 - -|  10.68 - - - - 10.68
31 s ¥ 2 TR 2017 TP ASASIEE H 60.33 - -l 60.33 - - - - 60.33
SRTET a Hell
DHIE ARG 2018 (4 3T 2018 A 5 A 0.99 - - 0.99 - - - - 0.99
2018)
Rreu Herer 73 faeelt 01 7RG 2017 ® 2.64 - - 2.64 s - s - 2.64
Irtf:\ﬂlsﬁ“\'i EIEIKECIRCIRINE
BUPHRET (TASTET BIABIT) 7—01—2019 2.10 - - 2.10 - - 2.73 (2.73) (0.63)
13—01— 2019 TH
THUHGHS P ST BRI (STHHT 13.69 - - 13.69 - - - - 13.69
STARY 2019 | HRANT 2019)
o9 el Haa el |y 1.14 - - 1.14 - - - - 1.14
faftre gorehrET SUMRT & YaRT Sl 34.76 - - 3476| 3082 - - 30.82 65.58
(TR ¥)
el Hell FERTE 2017—2018 5.00 - - 5.00 - - - - 5.00
T Wl SIS & & forg 14.05 - -l 14.05 - - S - 14.05
(@Y & dEd)
FAREX BRIRI BT AT (45.00) - -l (45.00) - - = - (45.00)
AT Forvex &3 & HIA RIcT SR Bl (3.34) = - (3.34) - - = = (3.34)
weRfd &= arell s fhew
ST e BT SISy 0.10 - - 0.10 - - 0.10 (0.10)
f&SigT IR qo-ad) fadrT Brimer 2020—21 (40.48) = -| (40.48) = - . c (40.48)
BATHD ST I Hels ¥1ed TR URIH (132.00) - -| (132.00) - - = - (132.00)
ARl & YT SIS BRIR
2021—22 SUE # f¥ormga Rt dex @ (4.23) 5 s (4.23) s = (4.23) 423
Srtaieat
AP ATl RIfaR (7.60) - -  (7.60) - - - - (7.60)
NUAAY (ETHl) Sverge 1.22 - - 1.22 - - s - 1.22
2209.2017 1 SGHICT HRIEHA CITHHAT 3R ATH 2.41 - - 2.41 - - - - 2.41
UG BT IFETCT FARIE (22.12.16 TRTUR) 30.96 S -| 3096 S - s - 30.96
A T BB Hqgel AR AUSTAd bs 29.65 - -l 2965 - - - - 29.65
(Erowl) Agrar
12,/03 /2018 BT Wi B IILURT B SIYHAT 8.97 = . 8.97 = = = = 8.97
A
Hol 434.11 930.62 -| (496.51)| 2,033.25| (289.41) 96.25| 2,226.41|  1,729.90
Fa sfac (nfiaay § afazon) 1,425.96 930.62 (496.51)| 2,033.25| (289.41) 96.25| 2,226.41 2,455.08
A Hfec @HIA @R A IR (991.85) - (725.18)
o T 434.11 - - 1,729.90
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1 National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AN
aEff
NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2022 31.03.2023
From From Expenses | Refund | Adjustment
Govt. [Participants/ Transfer Transfer
Others
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 (6+10)
(3-4-5) (7+8+9)
GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF DESKTOP FOR 6 (0.30) - - (0.30) o o - - (0.30)
WSCs
GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF H/L PARTS (9.17) N N (9.17) - - - - (9.17)
HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 1) 37.65 R N 37.65 - R - - 37.65
HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 2) 10.68 N N 10.68 - - - - 10.68
INTERNATIONAL TEXTILE FARE AT 60.33 N N 60.33 - - - - 60.33
AHEMDABAD FROM 31ST JULY TO 2ND
AUG. 2017
KAUSHAMBI MAHOTSAV 2018 ( 4TH APRIL 0.99 R N 0.99 - - - - 0.99
2018 TO 5TH APRIL 2018)
ORGANIZE DESIGENERS CHAUPAL AT 264 N N 264 - - - - 264
CRAFT MUSEUM NEW DELHI IST AUG.2017
OUTREACH PROGRAMME FOR 2.10 - - 2.10 - = 2.73 (2.73) (0.63)
PROMOTION OF HANDLOOMS (NJB
KOLKOTTA) FROM 7-01-2019 TO 13-01-2019
OUTREACH PROGRAMME OF MSME (WSC 13.69 - N 13.69 - - - - 13.69
JAN 2019 TO FEB.2019)
PARLIAMENTARY STANDING COMMITTEE 1.14 - - 1.14 - - - - 1.14
ON LABOUR
RETAIL OUTLET OF EXCLUSIVE 34.76 . -| 3476 30.82 = . 30.82 65.58
HANDLOOM PRODUCTS (FLAGSHIP
STORES)
SWADESHI MELA CHANDHIGARH 2017-2018 5.00 N - 5.00 - - - - 5.00
TO ORGANISE DISTRICT LEVEL EVENTS 14.05 R - 14.05 - - - - 14.05
(UNDER NHDP )
Mapping of Cluster Artisans (45.00) N -| (45.00) - - - - (45.00)
Video film showcasing the skilful craftsmanship (3.34) - - (3.34) - - - - (3.34)
of chosen cluster areas
TA/DA of GeM Co-ordinator 0.10 - - 0.10 - - 0.10 (0.10) =
Design and Technical Development Workshop (40.48) - -| (40.48) - - - - (40.48)
2020-21
ST Artisans of Dress Material on Artistic Tribal (132.00) - -| (132.00) - - - - (132.00)
Textile Embroidery Crafts
Inauguration of Design Resource Centre at (4.23) - _ (4.23) - - (4.23) 4.23 -
WSC 2021-22
WEAVERS AWARENESS CAMP (7.60) - = (7.60) = = = o (7.60)
PMTA (TFC) JLL 1.22 - - 1.22 - - - - 1.22
INAUGURATION PROGRAMME ON 2.41 - - 2.41 - - - - 2.41
22.09.2017 TFC AND CM
INAUGRAL FUNCTION OF TFC (22.12.16 30.96 R - 30.96 - - - - 30.96
VARANASI)
DIN DYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE 29.65 - - 20.65 - - - - 29.65
MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC) PAYMENT
VISIT OF FRENCH PRESIDENT TO T F C ON 8.97 R - 8.97 R - - - 8.97
12/03/2018
TOTAL 434.11| 930.62 -| (496.51)| 2,033.25| (289.41) 96.25| 2,226.41 1,729.90
TOTAL DEBIT (TRANSFER TO 1,425.96| 930.62 (496.51)| 2,033.25| (289.41) 96.25| 2,226.41| 2,455.08
RECEIVABLES)
TOTAL CREDIT (TRANSFER TO GRANT (991.85) - (725.18)
ACCOUNT)
GRAND TOTAL 434.11 - - 1,729.90
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oA RUifér s@fr & oy wrar e v gfawfal @ 99 &1 faawor

R om=g )
. faavor 1.4.2021 BT af & IRME o af & IR ol 31.03.2022
Rk 3'%' WeR 9 | ufearfiry / weR 9 | ufaafat / @ A
I | = 9|
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10(6+9)
It amyfct Ao afeasy
1 |10% ¥ a9 afsas) 26.77|  9,587.46 (9,560.69)|  11,512.29 4 1151229 1,951.61
2 | arduaed T (gHoTdIe) 163.79|  3,382.54 (3,218.75)|  4,220.42 4,220.42 1,001.67
Ll 190.56| 12,970.00 - (12,779.44)| 15,732.71 - 15732.71| 2953.27
Bl AT 1,616.52| 13,900.62 (12,284.09)|  17,765.96 (73.51)|  17,692.45|  5.408.35
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD

(Rs. In Lakhs)

sl. PARTICULARS OPENING | RECEIVED DURING THE TOTAL | TRANSACTIONS DURING | TOTAL | BALANCE
No. BALANCE YEAR THE YEAR AS ON
1.4.2022 31.03.2023
FROM FROM EXPENSES| REFUND/
GOVT. |PARTICIPANTS/ ADJUSTMENT/
OTHERS TRANSFER
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10(6+9)
YARN SUPPLY SUBSIDY SCHEME
1| 10% HANK YARN SUBSIDY 26.77|  9,587.46 (9,560.69)|  11,512.29 - 1151220  1,95161
2 | YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 163.79|  3,382.54 (3.218.75)|  4,220.42 422042 1,001.67
TOTAL 190.56| 12,970.00 - (12,779.44)| 15,732.71 -l 1573271  2,953.27
TOTAL GRANTS 1,616.52| 13,900.62 (12,284.09)| 17,765.96 (73.51)|  17,692.45|  5408.35
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40™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR THE YEAR 2023

Physical Presence

#

= eaeasl ¥R
- s

fthird wU A SuRIA (A9 4 <19): =7 fdis qRifed, Su wemeys (O vd o) iR g faxia aiftrer, ot & <0
WAMH Y, TEHETH—UATIaSl, 3 & ISUER, FYh AP MYh (BAHRET), Sf. THAMI, qedel Uad fadmrd Rh
(EudRE), 2 8N AR, s (FEuhesy) 3R 571 (HIvH) SR Rig

Physically present (from left to right): Shri Jitendra Purohit, DGM (F&A) & CFO, Shri K C Shakdwipee, GM-

NHDC, Shri K Chandra Sekar JDC (Handlooms), Smt. (Dr.) Beena Mahadevan, Chairperson and DC (Handlooms),
Shri Dhirenda Kumar, Director (IFW)and Mr. CS Rajveer Singh

Virtual Presence

Wad And Ceenpary (Auditor]

Pic 3

It & Areaw | SuRerfa: frm 1— s dar uF TR, vey Aeere—guae, o 2— sl gor T, e
ST WNIED AR S A TR, Fora—3 81 e RIS, Ay ol uRierdh

Present through VC: Pic 1- Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani, MD-NHDC; Pic 2- Smt Pooja Goel, Statutory Auditors and
Shri Sandeep Goel; Pic-3 Shri Navneet Arora, Secretarial Auditor
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